Guide to the David Peck Todd Papers

MS 496B



by Ruth Gay

May 1976

Yale University Library
P.O. Box 208240
New Haven, CT 06520-8240
(203) 432-1735
(203) 432-7441
beinecke.library@yale.edu
http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	4
Conditions Governing Access	4
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Processing Information	4
Existence and Location of Copies	4
Related Material	4
Separated Materials	
Biographical / Historical	5
Scope and Contents	
Arrangement	7
Collection Contents	
Series I: Correspondence, Pre-1922 (1878-1922)	8
Series II: Scientific Subjects and Exhibitions, (1878-1939)	
Series III: Writings (including correspondence with publishers), (1873-1933)	. 55
Series IV: Teaching and Lecturing, (1881-1927)	. 70
Series V: Post-1922 Correspondence and Papers, (1922-1939)	75
Series VI: Personal and Financial, (1862-1939)	81
Selected Search Terms	90

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Manuscripts and Archives

Yale University Library

P.O. Box 208240

New Haven, CT 06520-8240

(203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441

beinecke.library@yale.edu

http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

CALL NUMBER: MS 496B

CREATOR: Todd, David P. (David Peck), 1855-1939

TITLE: David Peck Todd papers

DATES: 1862-1939

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 52 linear feet (127 boxes, 1 folio)

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: Correspondence, writings, records of astronomical expeditions, diaries,

notebooks and scrapbooks of David Peck Todd, astronomer and teacher at Amherst College from 1881 to 1917. Between 1882 and 1914 Todd conducted nine expeditions to various parts of the world to study solar eclipses. The notes, photographs, drawings and memorabilia of these expeditions make up a significant portion of the papers. He was also a fertile inventor, and plans and drawings for many devices, some related to solving technical problems

encountered on his expeditions are included in the papers.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0496b

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0496b.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/ ifr_copy_order.html. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of Millicent Todd Bingham, in 1970.

Conditions Governing Access

The materials are open for research.

Conditions Governing Use

Unpublished materials authored or otherwise produced by the creator(s) of this collection are in the public domain. There are no restrictions on use. Copyright status for other collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

Preferred Citation

David Peck Todd Papers (MS 496B). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

Processing Information

This finding aid was revised in 2021 to address outdated and harmful descriptive language. During that revision, a racist descriptor in a folder title in Series II was removed and replaced with currently accepted terminology (i.e., "Chinese laborers").

Previous versions of this finding aid may be available. Please contact Manuscripts and Archives for details. If you have questions or comments about these revisions, please contact the Manuscripts and Archives. For more information on reparative archival description at Yale, see <u>Yale's Statement on Harmful Language in Archival Description</u>.

Existence and Location of Copies

Newspaper and magazine articles on astronomical subjects and Amherst College are available on microfilm (1 reel, 35mm.) from Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library, at cost. Order no. HM67.

Related Material

Loomis-Wilder Family Papers, MS 469A; Mabel Loomis Todd Papers, MS 496C; Millicent Todd Bingham Papers, MS 496D; Todd-Bingham Picture Collection, MS 496E; Todd-Bingham Memorabilia Collection, MS 496F.

Separated Materials

Photographs and glass plates were been incorporated in the Todd-Bingham Picture Collection, Ms. Group No. 496E.

Biographical / Historical

David Peck Todd was born on March 19, 1855, in Lake Ridge, New York, the third child of Sereno Edwards and Rhoda Peck Todd. Through his father's line, he was descended from Jonathan Edwards, although, unlike their famous ancestor, his own father and grandfather were farmers. Sereno Edwards Todd was interested in scientific agriculture, and in addition to farming he wrote steadily for popular magazines and newspapers. He also published three books: *The Young Farmer's Manual, The Apple-Culturist*, and *Todd's Country Houses*. The uncle, on his mother's side, for whom David Peck Todd was named was a minister in Sunderland, Massachusetts.

When David Todd was still a child, the family moved to Brooklyn where he began his education. In 1870 he entered Columbia College, but after two years, at the urging of his uncle, he transferred to Amherst College, which was a few miles from Sunderland. He took his B.A. degree at Amherst in 1875. By this time his early work on astronomy, including an article on Jupiter's satellites published in the *Astronomische Nachrichten* in 1875, had attracted the attention of Simon Newcomb, head of the U.S. Naval Observatory in Washington. When Newcomb offered Todd a temporary post as an assistant at the Observatory, he accepted it, and went to Washington in August 1875 to begin work. In 1878, Newcomb moved to the *American Ephemeris and Nautical Almanac* and Todd followed him to that office as his chief computing and printing assistant. In his new post he met Eben Jenks Loomis, whose daughter, Mabel, he married on 5 March 1879.

In 1881, President Seelye of Amherst College invited Todd to return to the college as an instructor in astronomy and as Director of the Observatory. Todd accepted and brought his wife and their year-old daughter, Millicent, to Amherst for an eventful stay of nearly forty years. After living for a few years in rented houses, they finally built their own house, "The Dell," in 1888. (The specifications for this house are in Series VI.) The young couple rapidly became important, if controversial, members of the community, with Mabel Todd's involvement with the Dickinson family providing the family both with enduring fame and temporary notoriety. In 1890, Mabel Todd, in collaboration with Colonel Thomas Wentworth Higginson, brought out the first published volume of Emily Dickinson's poems. She had transcribed and arranged these over a period of years from the scraps entrusted to her by Emily Dickinson's sister, Lavinia. Significant as this event was in literary history, it was overshadowed in Amherst by Mabel Todd's affair with Emily Dickinson's brother, William Austin Dickinson, an affair which ran its curious course almost from their first meeting until Austin's death in 1895.

During his years at Amherst, David Todd erected one permanent monument to his stay there—the New Observatory. Although he had originally been told on his accepting the Amherst appointment that funds had been promised for a new observatory, the expected donor did not, in fact, leave Amherst the bequest it had expected. Todd, therefore, set about raising the money himself and in 1905 had the satisfaction of seeing the Observatory opened, as well as "Observatory House," a residence for himself and his family built nearby.

His major astronomical interest was in eclipses of the sun, and in pursuit of the best viewing spots for these phenomena he mounted nine expeditions between 1882 and 1914, some to distant parts of the world. (For reports, photographs, memorabilia, see Series II.) To solve the problem of getting many photographs of the eclipse in rapid succession during the brief period of totality, he devised a system of cameras operated by a foot pedal and perforated tape that made possible several hundred pictures during the few critical minutes. This apparatus was first used on his expedition to Japan in 1896, but conditions were so cloudy that the device did not get its real test until the eclipse of 1905 in Tripoli.

On all but two of these expeditions he was accompanied by his wife, who may have been responsible for helping to accumulate the great number of photographs that are part of this collection. In addition to the scientific photographs, the Todds brought back "picturesque" photographs of local people, views of scenery, street scenes, and buildings wherever they went. From the perspective of 19th century United States, North Africa, the East Indies, Peru and Japan were little known and rarely visited, and both Todds took advantage of their opportunities to see and record what they could of those places. On their return to the United States, both lectured professionally on their travel experiences which, from a popular point of view, loomed even larger than their scientific findings.

Unfortunately, Todd was dogged by ill-luck on his expeditions, four of which were ruined by heavy clouds at the moment of eclipse. A fifth, the expedition to Pernambuco, Brazil, in 1919, was a total loss because the ship carrying the party broke down and was delayed so long that the expedition did not get to its site until one month after the eclipse. For all the expeditions, however, there was one constant—the problem of transporting and installing sophisticated and delicate equipment in primitive sites, under unforeseeable conditions. This called for a kind of mechanical ingenuity that Todd delighted in displaying, e.g., improvising apparatus for moving heavy telescopes, building encampments, and recruiting and integrating local labor with his imported team of specialists. While many problems had to be solved on the spot, others raised questions that Todd tried to solve at leisure. His designs for a compressed air tank for use at high altitudes, for example, grew out of his own experience with altitude sickness in Japan and Peru. The possibilities of new kinds of telescopes and mountings continually interested him, and he published his proposals in a number of learned journals. In considering ways of overcoming the atmospheric disturbances that had ruined so many of his expeditions, Todd began to think of photography from the air, which had the double advantage both of being above the clouds, and also of extending the period of time available for observation. Todd's experiments in this field began in 1910 with a series of balloon ascents, and went on with attempts in later years to use the airplane to carry photographic equipment.

These immediate interests represented only a part of his abiding fascination with technology, industrial development, and anything that might come under the rubric of "progress." Although many of his inventions never got past the planning stage, his notes and drawings reveal a broad range of interests outside his profession. He worked on more or less detailed schemes for dredging machines, track-laying devices, electric organs, schemes for high-speed urban transport, and even a program for eternal life called "Vital Engineering." Indeed, he continued to devise new mechanical ideas and new schemes—designs for cities, world government, peace plans—until the last years of his life.

During his years at Amherst, Todd was a popular teacher, well-known for his easygoing, humorous style and his frequent compassionate interventions on the part of students in difficulties. He was often called upon by alumni groups to address them at reunion dinners where he was known as an entertaining speaker. He was also a voluminous writer and published three popular handbooks on astronomy. His *New Astronomy for Beginners*, which first appeared in 1897, went through twenty-five editions and was translated into Japanese and Hungarian. In addition to his articles in scientific journals, he also wrote frequently on astronomy for the popular press and contributed science notes regularly to the *Nation* between 1881 and 1915.

By 1917, however, signs of oncoming mental illness had grown too serious to ignore, and the Board of Trustees of Amherst College decided to retire him at full pay rather than let him serve out his term of tenure to 1920. In 1922, his erratic and excitable behaviour had become so serious that his family arranged to have him hospitalized. Except for brief periods, he remained in one or another nursing home or hospital until his death on June 1, 1939.

In this last period of his life, he continued to carry on correspondence with friends, family and publishers; he wrote interminable notes, poems, and observations on politics, interested himself in various land-development schemes, and continued to draw designs for new machines. He also continued his astronomical interests, and for the 1925 eclipse in New York, arranged to have an Army plane make photographs under his direction. These photographs were successful and copies are in the collection. As late as 1932, he went to Maine with his daughter and a party of friends for a rather playful observation of the eclipse of August 31 of that year.

His personal papers, memorabilia, and correspondence are at Yale University Library (Manuscripts and Archives), together with the papers of his wife, Mabel Loomis Todd, and of their daughter, Millicent Todd Bingham.

For a chart outlining the genealogical relations of the David Peck Todd, please consult the <u>Genealogical</u> Chart.

Scope and Contents

One of the major characteristics of the David Peck Todd Papers is the extensive collection of printed matter, newspaper clippings and memorabilia that accompany the more conventional core of the collection: i.e., the correspondence and manuscript material. The papers have, accordingly, been organized into seven series that reflect the nature and variety of this material. Detailed notes on the contents and arrangement of each series are at the beginning of each section of the register in which is listed the contents of that series.

Arrangement

Arranged in six series: I. Correspondence, Pre-1922. II. Scientific Subjects and Expeditions. III. Writings. IV. Teaching and Lecturing. V. Post-1922 Correspondence and Papers. VI. Personal and Financial.

Collection Contents

Series I: Correspondence , Pre-1922 (1878-1922)

5 linear feet (13 boxes)

This series is divided into two parts. The major section (ten boxes) is the general correspondence of David Peck Todd, arranged alphabetically by writer. A few drafts by David Peck Todd are included under the name of the recipient. Three boxes of family correspondence, which comprise the second part, are also arranged alphabetically by writer. Included here are letters from Mabel Loomis Todd to David Peck Todd from 1878 to 1922. His letters to her are in the Mabel Loomis Todd Papers. The letters from Millicent Todd Bingham to her father date from 1885 to 1922. Her letters to her parents jointly are also in the Mabel Loomis Todd Papers.

The letters from Mabel Loomis Todd to her husband are important both for their number (nearly 400) and subject matter. They are very frank and often passionate in their expression of feeling, especially during the Todds' courtship years, and in the first years of their marriage. From the early 1890's until her stroke in 1913, she spent an increasing amount of time on lecture tours, and her letters offer interesting observations on the cities she visited and on the social life of the time. Her letters to David Todd after 1922 are in Series V, box 94, folders 86 and 87.

Number in parentheses indicates number of items for that entry.

General Correspondence

b. 1, f. 1	A - Al	
	Abbe, Cleveland See: box 9, Folder 324	
b. 1, f. 2	Aero Club of America, (13)	1905-1906, 1908, 1913-1915, [ca. 1917], 1918- 1919, undated
b. 1, f. 3	Aero Rapid Transit, Inc., (2)	1922 March 23, April 17
b. 1, f. 4	Aeronautics; Ernest L. Jones (1) English	1909 June 4
b. 1, f. 5	Agassiz, A., (9)	1886, 1889
b. 1, f. 6	Allegheny Observatory; S. P. Langley, (2) See also: box 5, folder 176 See also: box 5, folder 185	Circa 1880, 1912
b. 1, f. 7	Allen, Charles A., Navy Department, (5) See also: box 6, folder 218	1898–1899, 1903, n.y. April
b. 1, f. 8	Allen, Francis R., architect, (5)	1911-1912, 1914-1915
b. 1, f. 9	Alvord, Emilie Louise, (3)	1878, [ca. 1878]
b. 1, f. 10	Am - Ay	
b. 1, f. 11	American Association for the Advancement of Science, (2)	1878, 1923

b. 1, f. 12	American Book Company, (19)	1899, 1901–1902, [1903], 1904, 1906, 1909, 1912, 1914–1916, 1920– 1921
b. 1, f. 13	American Folk-Lore Society, (4)	1891, 1894
b. 1, f. 14	American Journal of Science, (8) English	1888, 1890, [1911?], 1912, [1914?]
b. 1, f. 15	American Magazine, Ray Stannard Baker, (2) English	1911, [ca. 1911]
b. 1, f. 16	Amherst College Alumni Association, (15)	1893, 1897-1899, 1907-1908, 1910, 1913-1914, 1918
b. 1, f. 17	Amherst Historical Society; B. W. Churchill, (3)	1900, 1903
b. 1, f. 18	Anderson, Harriet, (3)	1911, 1913
b. 1, f. 19	Andrews, Caro Lovejoy (Mrs. John), (10)	1888–1890, [1896]
b. 1, f. 20	Anthony, Clara R. (including letters from Ruth Anthony and [Sarah Anthony]), (9)	1905–1907, [1910], 1911, [1914], n.y., undated
b. 1, f. 21	Antrobus, R. L., (5)	1890-1991, 1895, 1900
b. 1, f. 22	Anwers, Arthur, (1)	1880 February 19
b. 1, f. 23	D. Appleton and Company, (1)	1899 November 16
b. 1, f. 24	Astor Library (New York Public Library), (5)	1877, 1882, 1885, 1888, 1906
b. 1, f. 25	Astrophysical Journal, (3) English	1904-1905
b. 1, f. 26	Authors' Clipping Bureau, (1)	1909 January 14
b. 1, f. 27	Authors' Club of London, (2)	1909-1910
b. 1, f. 28-29	Ba-Be	
b. 1, f. 30	Babbott, Frank L., (5)	1893, 1898, 1911, 1913
b. 1, f. 31	Bailey, Alice Ward, (7)	[1892], 1904, 1912, undated
b. 1, f. 32	Baker, Robert H., Ladd Observatory, Brown University, (3) See also: box 80, folders 150-151 See also: box 115, folder 121	[1905], 1911

b. 1, f. 33	Ball, Sir Robert, (2)	[1885?], 1907
b. 1, f. 34	Barker, George F., University of Pennsylvania, (2)	1877 October 24, 1899 May 11
b. 1, f. 35	Barnard, E. E., Lick Observatory, Yerkes Observatory, University of Chicago, (26)	1894, 1897-1999, 1910-1914, 1918
b. 1, f. 36	Baxter, Arthur H., (5)	1908, 1909, 1916, n.y. December
b. 1, f. 37	Bell, Alexander Graham, (3)	1922 March 4, 13, 25
b. 1, f. 38	Bi - Bo	
b. 1, f. 39	Bischopsheim, R., Nice Observatory, (2)	[1881], [1890]
b. 2, f. 40	Billings, J. S., (3)	1895, 1902
b. 2, f. 41	Bispham, Clarence Wyatt, (3)	[1891], 1898
	Bispham, William, (10)	1897, 1900, 1903, [? January 23]
b. 2, f. 42	Blackburn, Henry, (3)	1885 November 14, undated
b. 2, f. 43	Boss, Lewis, Dudley Observatory (including reference to <i>Astronomical Journal</i>), (3)	1879, 1909, undated
b. 2, f. 44	Boston Athenaeum, (2)	1885 January 1, 1889 January 2
b. 2, f. 45	Boston Authors' Club, (7)	1903–1904, [1908] Feb, n.y. Nov, n.y. March
b. 2, f. 46	Boutet, Admiral H., (5)	1900, 1902, 1905
b. 2, f. 47	Br - By	
b. 2, f. 48	Brashear, John A., astronomical instruments, (4) See also: box 115, folder 121	1896, 1901, 1906, undated
b. 2, f. 49	Brazil, Observatorio Nacional do Rio de Janeiro, (1)	1913 January 18
b. 2, f. 50	Brooklyn Standard Union; H. L. Bridgman, (11)	1897, 1904, 1906, 1908
b. 2, f. 51	Brussels, Royal Observatory; A. Lancaster, (3)	1877, 1888, 1898
b. 2, f. 52	Bryce, Lord James, (8)	1915, 1917-1918, undated
b. 2, f. 53	Bulkley, Barry, (7)	1898, [1907], 1910, 1914, 1918, undated

b. 2, f. 54	Bumham (?), S. W., (3)	[ca. 1880], undated
b. 2, f. 55	Byrd, Mary E., (3)	1905, 1911
b. 2, f. 56	C - Ce	
b. 2, f. 57	Cable, George W., (3)	1895, 1915-1916
b. 2, f. 58	Calderon, Y., Bolivian Legation, (3)	1907, [1911?]
b. 2, f. 59	Campbell, Elizabeth B. (Mrs. W. W.), (1)	1918 April 27
	Campbell, W. W., (1) See also: box 5, folder 189	1907 November 11
b. 2, f. 60	Canada: Department of the Interior, Office of Chief Astronomer; Otto Klotz, (2)	1904 December 12, 28
b. 2, f. 61	Cannon, Dr. Annie J. (including clipping re: lecture by Dr. Cannon, 1925), (1)	1919 February 13
b. 2, f. 62	Cape of Good Hope, South Africa, Royal Observatory, (1) See also: <u>box 4, folder 121</u>	1881 March 28
b. 2, f. 63	Carnegie, Andrew, (1)	1909 December 21
b. 2, f. 64	Charlois, A., Nice Observatory, (2)	1895 Apr, 1899 June
b. 2, f. 65	Chentung Liang Cheng, Chinese Legation, (10)	1905–1907, 1909, 1911, n.y. July
b. 2, f. 66	Chester, [W?], Rear Admiral, United States Naval Observatory, (4)	1903, 1905, undated
b. 2, f. 67	Child, Edwin Burrage, (5)	1908, 1910, 1912
b. 2, f. 68	Chittendon, Russell H., Sheffield Scientific School, Yale University, (2)	1908 January 7, 1911 April 11
b. 2, f. 69	Ch - Cl	
b. 2, f. 70	Clark, Alvan and Sons Corporation (including correspondence with W. L. Watts), (12) See also: box 89, folder 25	1877, 1880, 1884, 1892-1893, 1898, 1905, 1906
b. 2, f. 71	Clark, John Bates, economist, (8)	1901, 1905, 1911, 1916-1918
b. 2, f. 72	Clark, William Bullock, geologist, (3)	1900, 1910, n.y. October
b. 2, f. 73	Clarke, E. W., (5)	1911-1912
b. 2, f. 74	Co - Cu	

b. 2, f. 75	Coffin, C. A., (14)	1897-1900, 1907, 1914, 1916-1917, 1921
b. 2, f. 76	Coffin (Professor) J. H. C., (1) See also: box 105, folder 28	188[?] June 8
b. 2, f. 77	Columbia Alumni Association, (8)	1908-1909, 1913, 1915, 1922
b. 2, f. 78	Commin, A., (6)	1900-1901, undated
b. 2, f. 79	Compton, Charles W., (2) See also: box 105, folder 30	1905 March
b. 2, f. 80	Copeland, Ralph, Observatory, Dun Echt, Aberdeen, (5)	1877, 1880-1981
b. 2, f. 81	Councilman, W. (including correspondence from Dr. George W. Crile), (4)	1907 March 22- May 2
b. 2, f. 82	Craig, Thomas, (9)	1876-1880, undated
b. 2, f. 83	Cushing, J. P., Hillhouse High School, New Haven, (3)	1902, 1907
b. 3, f. 84	Da - De	
b. 3, f. 85	Dakin, Arthur H., (16)	1903, [1905?], 1906, 1910–1915, 1919, n.y. May 5
b. 3, f. 86	Deering, James Charles, (3)	1917 Feb, Mar, May
b. 3, f. 87	Derr, Louis, (14) See also: box 4, folder 157	1921-1923
b. 3, f. 88	Deslandez, H., (4)	1899-1900
b. 3, f. 89	Di - Do	
b. 3, f. 90	Dickinson, Lavinia, (1)	[1890] March 13
b. 3, f. 91	Dickinson, W. A., (1)	1889 December 20
b. 3, f. 92	Dickson, Herbert E., (5)	1911, 1913, 1915, undated
b. 3, f. 93	Donald, E. Winchester, (4)	1890, 1894, 1898, undated
b. 3, f. 94	Doughan, Bertha, (21)	1905–1906, [1907], [1913], n.y. October
	Doughan, James, (7)	1900, 1911-1912

b. 3, f. 95	Douglass, A. E., Lowell Observatory, Arizona, (4)	1900, 1911
b. 3, f. 96	Downing, A. M. W., Royal Observatory, Greenwich, (6)	1876, 1880-1881, 1887, [1891], 1894
b. 3, f. 97	Dr - Dy	
b. 3, f. 98	Draper, Anna Palmer (Mrs. Henry), (32)	1885, [1888], 1889–1990, [1896], 1897– 1899, 1901– 1902, [1905], [ca. 1906], n.y.
	Draper, Henry, (1)	1877 March 21
b. 3, f. 99	Dreyer, I. L. E., Dublin Observatory; editor, <i>Urania</i> , (3)	1880-1881
b. 3, f. 100	Driver, Stephen William, (5)	1911-1912, 1916
b. 3, f. 101	Dugan, Raymond S., (38)	1899-1905, 1920
b. 3, f. 102	E	
b. 3, f. 103	Edinburgh, Royal Society, (1)	1881 December 14
b. 3, f. 104	Eineraud, T., Toulouse Observatory, (2)	1877 August 11, 1881 June 12
b. 3, f. 105	Elkin, W. L., Yale Observatory, (4)	1888, [1894] August
b. 3, f. 106	Fa - F1	
b. 3, f. 107	Fegunden, Franklin G., (3)	1903 October 10, 17, 25
b. 3, f. 108	Field, Harriet S. (Mrs. Benjamin), (16)	1899, [1900], 1910, n.y., undated
b. 3, f. 109	Fiesse, Charles, (1)	1907 August 7
b. 3, f. 110	Fitch, Alice M., (3)	[1883], [1885]
b. 3, f. 111	Flammarion, M. Camille, Paris Observatory, (4) See also: box 115a, folder 125	1897, 1913-1914
b. 3, f. 112	Fletcher, William I., Amherst College Librarian, (4)	1898, 1900, 1906, 1914
b. 3, f. 113	Fo - Fu	
b. 3, f. 114	Fossett, Perley W., machinist, (5)	1912-1913

b. 3, f. 115	Frost, Edwin B., Yerkes Observatory, (5) See also: box 115a, folder 125	1905-1906, 1910, 1912
b. 4, f. 116	Ga	
b. 4, f. 117	Gates, Merrill E., President, Amherst College, (3)	1895-1896, undated
b. 4, f. 118	Ge - G1	
b. 4, f. 119	Georgetown College Observatory; James Curley, J. G. Hagerty, (3)	1877, 1880, 1899
b. 4, f. 120	Gibbs, Edward N., (3)	1898-1899
b. 4, f. 121	Gill, David, Cape of Good Hope Observatory, (7) See also: box 2, folder 62	1880, 1889-1891, 1893, 1899, 1909
b. 4, f. 122	Gilman, E. H., (7)	1899, 1903, 1909-1910, 1912
b. 4, f. 123	Glidden, Mr. and Mrs. Charles J., (14)	1909–1912, 1915, 1917, undated
b. 4, f. 124	Go - Gu	
b. 4, f. 125	Goethals, George W., (8)	1907-1908, 1910-1912, 1915-1916
b. 4, f. 126	Graves, J. L., (3)	1903-1904
	Graves, Louise B., (5)	1904, 1906-1907, 1911
	Greenwich Royal Observatory See: box 3, folder 96	
b. 4, f. 127	Grosvenor, Edwin (?) A., (6)	[1891, 1892], 1893, 1895–1896, 1904
b. 4, f. 128	Grubb, Sir Howard, (6) See also: box 115a, folder 126	1886, 1894–1895, 1899, undated
b. 4, f. 129	Cuild Custin In (4)	1011 1010
	Guild, Curtis, Jr., (4)	1911-1912
b. 4, f. 130	Ha	1911-1912
b. 4, f. 130 b. 4, f. 131		1900, 1904, 1906
	На	
b. 4, f. 131	Hadley, Arthur J., President, Yale University, (4)	1900, 1904, 1906 1894, 1898,
b. 4, f. 131 b. 4, f. 132	Ha Hadley, Arthur J., President, Yale University, (4) Hale, Edward E., (4) Hale, George E., Kenwood Observatory, University of Chicago, (3)	1900, 1904, 1906 1894, 1898, undated

b. 4, f. 135	Hall, Professor Asaph, Naval Observatory, Washington, (6)	1880-1881, 1885, 1888
b. 4, f. 136	Hall, G. Stanley, President, Clark University, (8)	1895, 1897-1898, 1901, 1905-1906
b. 4, f. 137	Hall, Maxwell, Jamaica Observatory, (1)	1880 May 22
b. 4, f. 138	Hamlin, A.D.F., Columbia School of Architecture, (4)	[1895], 1903– 1904
b. 4, f. 139	Hammett, J. L., Company, (3)	1911 April 21, 26- 27
b. 4, f. 140	Hammond, Fanny Reed, (5)	[1905], n.y. Jan, December
	Hammond, William Churchill, (6)	[1905], [1909], 1912, undated
b. 4, f. 141	Harkness, William, Naval Observatory, Washington, D. C., (4)	1880, 1884-1885
b. 4, f. 142	Harris, George, Jr., (13)	1899–1900, [1907], 1910– 1911, n.y., undated
b. 4, f. 143	Hartness, James, machine engineer (later Governor of Vermont), (8)	1914-1916, 1922
b. 4, f. 144	Harvard College, (17) See also: box 7, folder 243	1877-1881, 1886, 1888-1889, 1893, 1898, 1906, 1910-1911, 1925
b. 4, f. 145	Hazard, Caroline, President, Wellesley College	1900, n.y. September 30
		•
b. 4, f. 146	He	<u> </u>
b. 4, f. 146 b. 4, f. 147	He Head, Franklin H., (4)	1897, 1904
	Head, Franklin H., (4)	1897, 1904
b. 4, f. 147	Head, Franklin H., (4) Head, Elizabeth, (1)	1897, 1904 1894 April 27
b. 4, f. 147	Head, Franklin H., (4) Head, Elizabeth, (1) Headley, Phineas C., (39)	1897, 1904 1894 April 27 1906-1916
b. 4, f. 147 b. 4, f. 148	Head, Franklin H., (4) Head, Elizabeth, (1) Headley, Phineas C., (39) Headley, Margery, (1)	1897, 1904 1894 April 27 1906-1916 undated 1897-1898,
b. 4, f. 147 b. 4, f. 148 b. 4, f. 149	Head, Franklin H., (4) Head, Elizabeth, (1) Headley, Phineas C., (39) Headley, Margery, (1) Hersey, Heloise E., (4)	1897, 1904 1894 April 27 1906-1916 undated 1897-1898,
b. 4, f. 147 b. 4, f. 148 b. 4, f. 149 b. 4, f. 150	Head, Franklin H., (4) Head, Elizabeth, (1) Headley, Phineas C., (39) Headley, Margery, (1) Hersey, Heloise E., (4)	1897, 1904 1894 April 27 1906-1916 undated 1897-1898, undated

b. 4, f. 155 Holland, W. J., (24)	
18	887-1889, 1894, 1896, 1898-1899, 1901-1904, 1914
b. 4, f. 156 Homfray, E. F., Gibbs and Company, Iquique, Chile, (3)	907, 1909-1910
	1920-1922, undated
	1921 May, Jul, August
b. 4, f. 159 Housh, G. W., Dearborn Observatory, (2)	893
b. 5, f. 160 Howe, William DeLancey, (7)	915, 1921
b. 5, f. 161 Hu - Hy	
	910, 1912-1913, undated
	885, 1888, 1890, 894-1895, 1900
b. 5, f. 164 I	
b. 5, f. 165 Ingersoll, Dr. Edward P., (3)	879, 1907
	917 Feb, Mar, June
b. 5, f. 167 J	
	903 February 28
	ca. 1900], 1901, 905
Carman), (63)	897-1900, 1902, 1905-1912, 1914-1918
and Ellen T. Gould), (29)	897–1899, 1902–1908, 1910, [ca. 1911], 1915– 1916
b. 5, f. 171 James, William, (1)	[ca. 1896]
b. 5, f. 172 Japan Society, (6)	912, 1920-1921
b. 5, f. 173 Japanese Imperial Saké Club, (2)	897
b. 5, f. 174 Jones, Maria Hoppin, (6)	[ca. 1898-1902]

b. 5, f. 175	K	
b. 5, f. 176	Keeler, James E., Allegheny Observatory, Lick Observatory, (8) See also: box 1, folder 6	[ca. 1891], 1892-1893, 1896, 1898-1900, undated
b. 5, f. 177	Kiel, Royal Observatory, (3)	1877, 1900, 1904
b. 5, f. 178	Kimball, Arthur L., (7)	1910-1911, 1917-1919
b. 5, f. 179	Knipping, E., (8)	1888–1889, 1891, [1896], 1898– 1899
b. 5, f. 180	Knobel, E. W., (6)	1880-1882, 1900, 1914, 1921
b. 5, f. 181	La - Le	
b. 5, f. 182	Ladd, J. Wesley, (2)	1900, 1906
	Ladd, William M., (1)	1913 August 11
b. 5, f. 183	Lailer, F. A., (2)	1913, 1915
b. 5, f. 184	Lane, Rufus A., Isthmian Canal Commission, (2) See also: box 56, folder 417	1908 March 11, 13
b. 5, f. 185	Langley, S. P., Smithsonian, (13) See also: box 1, folder 6 See also: box 8, folder 295	1887-1890, 1893-1894, 1897-1898, 1906
b. 5, f. 186	Leipzig Library, (3)	1877, 1881
b. 5, f. 187	Leonard, E. F., (4)	1899, 1906, 1910-1911
b. 5, f. 188	Leonard, W. Louise, (4)	1898, [ca. 1898], undated
b. 5, f. 189	Lick Observatory, University of California, (2) See also: University of California, box 2, folder 56	1911, [ca. 1913]
b. 5, f. 190	Lincoln, Robert T., (5)	1909-1910, 1918
b. 5, f. 191	Li - Ly	
b. 5, f. 192	Lodge, Henry Cabot, (4)	1909, 1916, 1922
b. 5, f. 193	London, Royal Society, (1)	1885 January 12
	Lord Lindsay's Observatory See: box 2, folder 80	

b. 6, f. 194	Loud, Frank C., (10) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1878, 1893, 1898
b. 6, f. 195	Lowell, Professor and Mrs. Percival, (46)	1895, 1897, 1899– 1900, 1907, 1909–1910, 1922, undated
b. 6, f. 196	Lyman, Albert Josiah, (9) See also: Albert Josiah Lyman, Photographs and Glass Plates, Todd-Bingham Picture Collection, MS 496E	1891, 1898, 1901, 1903–1904, 1910, undated
b. 6, f. 197	Lynn, W.T., astronomer, (4)	1880, 1898, 1901, 1910
b. 6, f. 198	Ma	
b. 6, f. 199	Maccord, Charles W., (3)	1891, 1904-1905
b. 6, f. 200	Maw, William H., (4)	1900 Aug, Oct, November
b. 6, f. 201	Maxim, Hiram Percy, (18)	1909-1911, 1913, 1915, 1918, 1921
b. 6, f. 202	Mc - Me	
b. 6, f. 203	Medici Society of America; Ralph T. Hale, (3) See also: box 8, folder 289	1920-1922
b. 6, f. 204	Melbourne Observatory; Robert I. Ellery, (2)	1877 May 9, 28
b. 6, f. 205	Mi - Mo	
b. 6, f. 206	Milinowski, A., (2)	1906, 1910
	Milinowski, Marta, (5)	1909-1911
b. 6, f. 207	Mills, William H., (5)	1900-1901
b. 6, f. 208	Mitchel Observatory, University of Cincinnati, (1)	n.y. October 29
b. 6, f. 209	Montpellier, France, Observatory; Auguste Salze, (1)	undated
b. 6, f. 210	Moore, J. A., (6)	1917-1918, 1921-1922
b. 6, f. 211	Moore, Willis L., Weather Bureau, (6) See also: box 9, folder 324	1908, 1913, 1915
b. 6, f. 212	Moorehead, Warren K., (3)	1918 May, June
b. 6, f. 213	Moscow, Imperial University Observatory, (1)	1877 June 16
b. 6, f. 214	Moulton, F. R., University of Chicago, (2)	1899 February 21, May 13

b. 6, f. 215	Mu	
b. 6, f. 216	Munroe, Mabel Stearns Noble, (2)	1906,[1906]
	Munroe, Mary, (1)	1919 February 28
b. 6, f. 217	Murakami, H., (2)	1900, 1909
b. 6, f. 218	N	
b. 6, f. 219	New Haven geology, (2)	1916 November 3, December 1
b. 6, f. 220	New York Botanical Garden, (2)	1901 November
b. 6, f. 221	Newberry Library, Chicago, (3)	1888, 1894
b. 6, f. 222	Newcomb, Professor and Mrs. Simon and family, (39) See also: box 105, folder 31	1878-1879, 1881- 1882, 1886-1889, 1893-1894, 1895, 1897-1898, 1900, 1902, 1906-1909, 1916, undated
b. 6, f. 223	Niles, Marston, (3)	1912, 1914
b. 6, f. 224	Norton, Charles D. (and Katharine McKim Garrison Norton), (5)	1903, 1911, n.y.
b. 7, f. 225	0	
	The Observatory See: box 9, folder 322	
b. 7, f. 226	O'Brien, Gertrude, (6)	1897, [1901], [1902], n.y., undated
b. 7, f. 227	Observatorio Astronómico Nacional Mexicano, (2) See also: box 9, folder 333	1888 December 10
b. 7, f. 228	Oficina Meteorológica Argentina, (1)	1913 November
b. 7, f. 229	Okie, Mrs. Lily V. (Perley), (25)	1880–1890, 1905, undated
b. 7, f. 230	Orten, Alice S., (3)	1917, [ca. 1917]
b. 7, f. 231	Oshima, K., (4)	1897, 1899
b. 7, f. 232	Pa	
b. 7, f. 233	Palmer, Professor and Mrs. George (Alice Freeman), (12)	1897-1901, [ca. 1902] n.y., undated
b. 7, f. 234	Paris, Bureau des Longitudes, l'Observatoire de Paris, (5)	1877, 1896, 1912, undated
b. 7, f. 235	Parker, Sir Gilbert (including correspondence re: Bryce Reports), (28)	1914-1917

b. 7, f. 236	Parkhurst, C.H., (3)	1899-1900, 1912
b. 7, f. 237	Parsons, Charles A., (3)	1900
b. 7, f. 238	Parsons, William Barclay, (7)	1910-1911
b. 7, f. 239	Pe - Pl	
b. 7, f. 240	Pemberton, H., Jr., (4)	1889, [1896], [1900]
b. 7, f. 241	Perkins, Julius A., (3)	1912-1913, 1917
b. 7, f. 242	Peters, E. H. F., Litchfield Observatory of Hamilton College, (5)	1876-1877, 1879-1890
b. 7, f. 243	Pickering, Professor and Mrs. Edward C., Harvard Observatory, (57) See also: box 4, folder 144 See also: box 7, folder 244	1877, 1880- 1882, 1889, 1895, 1898, 1902, 1907, 1909-1914, 1916, 1919, undated
b. 7, f. 244	Pickering, Professor and Mrs. W. H., Harvard Observatory, (15) See also: box 7, folder 243	1889, 1901, 1908-1909, 1917, 1920
b. 7, f. 245	Plecher, Andrew, (3)	1921 April 29, June 23, 24
b. 7, f. 246	Plimpton, George A., (4)	1886, 1897, 1901, 1907
b. 7 , f. 247	Po - Pu	
b. 7, f. 248	Pope, Colonel Albert A., (8)	1897, 1899-1902
b. 7 , f. 249	Porter, R. W., (2)	1918, undated
b. 7 , f. 250	Prague Observatory, (1)	1877
b. 7, f. 251	Pratt, George D., (4)	1903-1904, 1909
b. 7, f. 252	Pritchett, Henry S., Washington University Observatory, Coast and Geodetic Survey, (7)	1889, 1899, 1904, 1906, 1908
b. 7, f. 253	Proctor, Mary, (6)	1897, 1902-1903, 1906
b. 7, f. 254	Pujazon, D. Cecilio, San Fernando, Spain, Observatory, (2)	1877 April 13, 1891 April 15
b. 7, f. 255	Purrington, William A., (6)	1909, 1920–1921, n.y., undated
b. 8, f. 256	Ra - Re	
b. 8, f. 257	Reeves, Tom, (10) See also: box 105, folder 34	1876-1877

b. 8, f. 258	Rh - Ri	
b. 8, f. 259	Rice, Mrs. Ellen F., (14)	[1902], 1904– 1906, undated
b. 8, f. 260	Riley, William F., (8)	1902, 1904, 1909, 1910, 1914, 1918, 1922
b. 8, f. 261	Ritchey, G. W., (1)	1912 January 20
b. 8, f. 262	Ro - Ru	
b. 8, f. 263	Robinson, Mr. and Mrs. Edward (Elizabeth), (13)	1892, [1900], 1904, undated
b. 8, f. 264	Robinson, H. M., (6)	1906, [1907], 1908, 1910
b. 8, f. 265	Rockwell, C. R., (13)	1905–1906, [ca. 1907], 1915
	Rockwell, John (re: almucantar), (2)	1905 January 24, February 16
b. 8, f. 266	Rogers, Henry M., (4)	1907, 1910-1911, 1918
b. 8, f. 267	Rotch, Abbott Lawrence, Blue Hills Meteorological Observatory, (19)	[ca. 1895], 1896– 1897, [ca. 1900], 1901–1903, 1905–1906, 1909–1910, 1912, n.y.
b. 8, f. 268	Royal Astronomical Society, London, (2)	1881 December 13, 1926 November 22
b. 8, f. 269	Sa - Sc See also: Photographs and Glass Plates, Series VII, "Aloha": photographs of launching of "Aloha" by Herbert L. Sattula	
b. 8, f. 270	Safford, T. H., Williams College, (7)	1876-1879, 1882
b. 8, f. 271	St. Petersburg, Imperial Academy of Science, (1)	1914
b. 8, f. 272	St. Petersburg, Imperial University, S. Glosenopp, Director, (3)	1880, 1882
b. 8, f. 273	Saito, Kuniji, Tokyo Observatory (re: David Peck Todd's work in Japan observing solar eclipses in 1887 and 1896), (7)	1968 September 26 - November 6
b. 8, f. 274	Sawyer, Philip, (3)	1898-1899, n.y.

b. 8, f. 275	Schiff, Jacob H., and family, (28)	1892–1894, 1899–1900, 1905, 1908–1912, 1914–1915, 1917, [1922], [1926], n.y., undated
	Schiff, Mortimer, (5)	1912, 1915, undated
b. 8, f. 276	Schlesinger, Frank, Allegheny Observatory, (2)	1906 October 29, December 7
b. 8, f. 277	Schuster, Arthur (England), (2)	1881-1882
b. 8, f. 278	Science, (33) See also: box 8, folder 280	1883–1886, 1899, 1920, undated
b. 8, f. 279	Scientific American, J. Bernard Walker, (4)	1902, 1925, 1927, n.y.
b. 8, f. 280	Scudder, Samuel H., (3) See also: box 8, folder 278	1886-1887, 1890
b. 8, f. 281	Se - Sh	
b. 8, f. 282	Searles, Edward F., (17) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	[1902], 1903- 1905, 1910, 1915- 1916, n.y.
b. 8, f. 283	See, Professor T. J. J., United States Naval Observatory, (2) See also: <u>box 116, folder 138</u>	1899 May 7, 1910 December 1
b. 8, f. 284	Seelye, Professor Julius, (2)	1877 March 13, April 30
b. 8 , f. 285	Seelye, L. Clark, (3) See also: box 8, folder 288	1886-1887, 1898
	Serviss, Garrett P. See: box 71, folder 31	
b. 8, f. 286	Shanklin, William Arnold, (4)	1910, 1913, 1916
b. 8, f. 287	Shaw, Frank D., (3)	1911, 1920, undated
b. 8, f. 288	Si - Sn	
b. 8, f. 289	Small, Maynard and Company, Inc; Ralph T. Hale, (3) See also: box 6, folder 203	1908, 1910-1911, 1917
b. 8, f. 290	Smith, Charles Sprague, (3)	1889, 1899

b. 8, f. 291	Smith, Edward A., (3)	1918 September 21, 26, October 3
b. 8, f. 292	Smith, Henry Kirk, (2)	[1910], 1911 May 28
b. 8, f. 293	Smith, Mr. and Mrs. Henry Preserved, (5)	1899–1900, 1908, n.y., undated
b. 8, f. 294	Smith, Mary Chapin, (8)	[1910–1911], [ca. 1913], 1915, n.y.
b. 8, f. 295	Smithsonian Institution, (4) See also: box 5, folder 185	1876, 1878-1879, 1887
b. 9, f. 296	So - Sp	
b. 9, f. 297	Springfield Republican, Samuel Bowles, (5)	1892, 1902, 1913, 1915
b. 9, f. 298	Sprague, Jennie B., (1)	1910 May 9
b. 9, f. 299	St	
b. 9, f. 300	Starr, Frederick, University of Chicago, (2)	1913 February 22, December 12
b. 9, f. 301	Stearns, Alfred E., (2)	1903 February 5, 1906 July 8
	Stearns, Mrs. William F. (mother), (2)	[ca. 1890's], [1899]
b. 9, f. 302	Stockwell, J. N., (2)	1876 May 26, 1877 August 8
b. 9, f. 303	Stokes, Anson Phelps, (4)	1908 January- February
b. 9, f. 304	Stone, Mrs. C. E. Whiton, (4)	1903 May-June
b. 9, f. 305	Stone, Enrique, (3)	1908-1909
b. 9, f. 306	Stone, Ormond, (2)	1877, [1880]
b. 9, f. 307	Strong, Edward A., (9)	1902, 1904-1907, 1911
	Strong, M. E., (4)	1899, 1904, undated
	Strong, Marion H. (Mrs. Edward A.?), (1)	n.y. January 30
b. 9, f. 308	Sw - Sy	
b. 9, f. 309	Swift, Dr. Lewis, (8) See also: box 12, folder 391 See also: box 9, folder 309	[ca. 1875], 1880, 1896, 1903, undated

b. 9, f. 310	Sydney Observatory; H. A. Russell, (3)	1877, 1880, undated
b. 9, f. 311	Sykes, C. W., (3)	1909, 1911
b. 9, f. 312	Sylvester, I. I., (4)	1876-1877, 1883, 1885
b. 9, f. 313	Ta - Te	
b. 9, f. 314	Taft, William H., (3)	1910, 1912, 1915
b. 9, f. 315	Th - Ti	
b. 9, f. 316	Thaw, E. D., (2)	undated
	Thaw, M. E. (Mrs. William), (2)	1901, [ca. 1902]
b. 9 , f. 317	Thomson, Elihu, (12)	1900, [1901], 1907, 1909, 1911, 1914, 1918, undated
b. 9, f. 318	То	
b. 9, f. 319	Touillart, C., Lille, (3)	1878, 1880-1881
b. 9, f. 320	Tr - Ty	
b. 9, f. 321	Tucker, H. G., (3)	1899, [ca. 1899], undated
b. 9, f. 322	Turner, H. H., <i>The Observatory</i> , (8) See also: box 116, folder 139	[ca. 1880], 1888-1889, 1892, 1899-1900
b. 9, f. 323	U	
b. 9, f. 324	United States Department of Agriculture, Weather Bureau, (9) See also: box 6, folder 211	[ca. 1880], [ca. 1881], 1898-1899, 1908, 1911-1912, 1920
b. 9, f. 325	United States Department of the Interior, Bureau of Education, (1)	1898 January 20
b. 9, f. 326	United States Library of Congress, (2)	1880 April 2, 1881 May 21
b. 9, f. 327	United States Naval Observatory, (5)	1875, [ca. 1880], 1881, 1889, 1899
b. 9, f. 328	United States Navy Department, (7)	1877-1878, 1890, 1899-1900, 1917
b. 9, f. 329	United States State Department, (2)	1881 February 10, June 11
b. 9, f. 330	United States War Department, Chief of Engineers, Chief Signal Officer, (7)	1877-1880, 1888

b. 9, f. 331	Upsala, Observatoire Astronomique Royal, (2)	1881 April 19, July 18
b. 9, f. 332	V	
b. 9, f. 333	Valle, Felipe, Mexican National Observatory, (3) See also: box 7, folder 227	1881, 1896-1897
b. 9, f. 334	Van Arsdale, G. D., (2)	1911 September 8, 1917 January 24
b. 9, f. 335	W	
b. 9, f. 336	Walker, Williston, (4)	1899, 1901, 1903
b. 9, f. 337	Ward, Henry A., (5)	1902, 1904-1905, 1908
b. 9, f. 338	Ward, Henry C.(?), (3)	1911, undated
b. 9, f. 339	Ward, Herbert D., (3)	1899-1900
b. 9, f. 340	Warner, Worcester R., Warner and Swasey, (11)	1887, 1898, 1909–1910, 1912, 1920–1921, undated
b. 10, f. 341	We	
b. 10, f. 342	Webb, Mr. and Mrs. James C. (Nellie S.), (6)	1904, 1906, 1910
b. 10, f. 343	Welles, F. R., (4) See also: <u>box 10, folder 343</u>	1909, 1912, 1915
b. 10, f. 343	Welles, Robert (son), (3) See also: box 116, folder 141	1911-1912
b. 10, f. 344	Wh - Wi	
b. 10, f. 345	Wheeler, Penelope, (3)	1916 March 11, 16–17
b. 10, f. 346	Whitcomb, G. Henry, (1)	1898
b. 10, f. 346	Whitcomb, Henry E., (4)	1899, 1904
b. 10, f. 347	Whitin, Sarah E., (12)	1898-1901
b. 10, f. 348	Whiting, Lilian, (2)	1897 April 29, May 14
b. 10, f. 348	Whiting, Sarah F., (6)	1900, 1903, 1905, 1907
b. 10, f. 349	Wien University; E. Weiss, Director, (3)	1877, 1880-1881
b. 10, f. 350	Williams, Talcott, (4)	1898, 1900, 1906

b. 10, f. 351	Wilmarth, Matilda R., (3)	1890, 1902, 1905
b. 10, f. 352	Winslow, Helen M., (4)	1902, 1910, n.y.
b. 10, f. 353	Wo	
b. 10, f. 354	Wood, Leonard, (4)	1916, 1918
b. 10, f. 355	Woolley, Mary E., Mount Holyoke, (12) See also: box 10, folder 361	1902, 1904- 1905, 1911-1912, 1914, n.y.
b. 10, f. 356	Wr - Wy	
b. 10, f. 357	Wright, Arthur W., Yale, (5)	1881, 1901, 1904
b. 10, f. 358	Y - Z	
b. 10, f. 359	Yale College Observatory, (1) See also: box 8, folder 276	1883 March 30
b. 10, f. 360	Yerkes Observatory, University of Chicago, (4)	1897, 1909, 1914, undated
b. 10, f. 361	Young, Anne Sewell, Mount Holyoke, (7) See also: box 10, folder 355	[ca. 1905], 1908, 1911, 1913, 1915, 1921
b. 10, f. 362	Young, C. A., Princeton Observatory, (17) See also: box 116, folder 142	1880-1881, 1886, 1888, 1893-1894, 1896, 1898-1899, 1904, 1908
b. 10, f. 363	Observatories and Astronomers, various letters re: publications of David Peck Todd	
b. 10, f. 364	Unidentified Correspondent (two series of letters from same correspondent including letter of explanation by Millicent Todd Bingham to Dr. Ehrenelon (ca. 69) See also: box 12, folder 391	; 1909 May 5 – July 8, 1913 July 5 – 1914 April 27
b. 10, f. 365	Unidentified	
<u>Fam</u>	ily Correspondence	
b. 11, f. 366	Avery, Susan Look (MLT's relative on her father's side), (1)	1891 September 24
	Letters addressed to David Peck Todd and Mabel Loomis Todd jointly by Millicent Todd	
	See: <u>box 12, folder 391</u> See: <u>box 11, folder 367</u>	
b. 11, f. 367	Bingham, Millicent Todd: (50) English	1885 - 1902

Family Correspondence > Bingham, Millicent Todd: (continued)

English b. 11, f. 370 Bingham, Walter van Dyck [son-in law], (3) 192 b. 11, f. 371 Bower, E.L. (DPT's Cousin), (1) 192	7 - 1922
b. 11, f. 371 Bower, E.L. (DPT's Cousin), (1) 192	
	1 - 1922
1.44.6.070	1 February 21
b. 11, f. 372 Brown, S.P. [relative of DPT?], (2)	0
b. 11, f. 373 Capwell, Julia A (MLT relative), (1)	4 February 21
b. 11, f. 374 Compton, Naomi Todd (sister), (12)	7 - 1894
	. 1911], 1914 nuary 14
b. 11, f. 376 Gresham, Fannie Todd (niece, daughter of SET, Jr.), (1) [191	16] December
b. 11, f. 377 Ingersoll, Edward P. (DPT's great uncle on father's side), (1) 188 23	86 November
	79 March 3, 88 June 11
b. 11, f. 379 Ingersoll, Lucy M (DPT's father's cousin), (1)	'9 May 26
b. 11, f. 380 Kent, Everett (MLT relative, Wilder side), (4) pos	st-1922
b. 11, f. 381 Loomis, Eben Jenks (father-in-law), (7)	30 - 1908
Loomis, Eben Jenks, letters from David Peck Todd:	
b. 11, f. 382 (36) 1875 English	78 - 1888
b. 11, f. 383 (33) 188 English	39 - 1907
	'9 – 1907; dated
b. 11, f. 385 Mason, William A. (MLT relative - grandson of MWF Wilder's sister), (1) 1917 26	1 November
b. 11, f. 386 Peck, David and Huldah [David Peck, uncle of DPT] (1)	
)8 January 15, [1908]
b. 11, f. 388 Shenklin, John Gilbert (MLT relative: husband of Gertrude Avery, the daughter of Susan Look Avery), (1)	4 April 1
b. 11, f. 389 Smith, C. E. (cousin on DPT's father's side), (1) [ca.	. 1922]
b. 11, f. 390 Todd, Cornelia A. (cousin), (1)	80 May 30

Family Correspondence (continued)

Todd, David Peck letters to Eben Jenks Loomis

	See: box 11, folders 382 See: box 11, folders 383	
	Todd, Mabel Loomis:	
	For Post-1922 correspondence, see also: box 12a, folder 411	
b. 12, f. 391	(11 letters) English	1878 June
b. 12, f. 392	(8 letters) English	1878 July
b. 12, f. 393	(12 letters) English	1878 August - October
b. 12, f. 394	(13 letters) English	1879 - 1881
b. 12, f. 395	(13 letters) English	1882
b. 12, f. 396	(12 letters) English	1883
b. 12, f. 397	(40 letters) English	1884 - 1891
b. 12, f. 398	(19 letters) English	1890, 1891
b. 12, f. 399	(31 letters) English	1892 - 1894; n.y.
b. 12, f. 400	(31 letters) English	1895 - 1897; n.y.
b. 12, f. 401	(41 letters) English	1898 - 1900; undated
b. 12, f. 402	(32 letters) English	1901 - 1904
b. 12A, f. 403	(57 letters) English	1905 - 1908
b. 12A, f. 404	(41 letters) English	1909 - 1913
b. 12A, f. 405	(3 letters) English	undated, before 1913
b. 12A, f. 406	(6 letters) English	1915 - 1922
	Todd, Rhoda Peck (mother):	
b. 12A, f. 407	(3 letters) English	1880, 1888, 1895

Family Correspondence > Todd, Rhoda Peck (mother): (continued)

	Bills and related correspondence	1898-1901
	See: <u>Box 107, folder 44</u>	
	Todd, Millicent	
	See: <u>box 11, folder 367</u>	
b. 12A, f. 408	Todd, Sereno E. (father), (2)	1877, 1882
b. 12A, f. 409	Todd, Sereno E., Jr. (brother), (1)	1875 December 21
b. 12A, f. 410	Tracy, William (son of Ella B. Sheip, cousin of DPT), (1)	1922 October 22
b. 12A, f. 411	Tracy, William B. (post 1922) (son of DPT's cousin, Ella Sheip), (9)	1923 December 6 - 1924 November 18
b. 12A, f. 412	Wilder, E.F. (DPT's mother-in-law's cousin), (2)	1903 May 2; 1912 March 13
b. 12A, f. 413	Wilder, H.A. (MLT's relative on mother's side), (11)	1897, 1899, [ca. 1908], 1911, 1913, 1915, 1917 - 1918
b. 12A, f. 414	Wilder, MWFJ (MLT's grandmother), (3)	1889, 1893
b. 12A, f. 415	Wilder, Mary C. (cousin of MLT, later Keith), (1)	[ca. 1903]

Series II: Scientific Subjects and Exhibitions, (1878-1939)

21.75 linear feet (54 boxes)

A. General Astronomical notes

These notes are arranged chronologically and cover the period 1878-1904. There is also a section arranged by subject, including manuscripts by others and collected by David P. Todd, clippings, and his own notes on astronomical topics.

B. Mechanical and scientific ideas and inventions

Included in this section are nonastronomical scientific ideas and inventions. These are arranged alphabetically and range from Aeroplanes to Vital Engineering. David P. Todd's ideas for telescopes and telescope mountings are included in this section.

C. Astronomical Expeditions

The expeditions are arranged by date beginning with Dallas in 1878 for observations of an eclipse of the sun and ending with the eclipse of 1932 in Maine. In addition to the scientific notes and photographs collected by David P. Todd, the expedition material generally includes photographs, notes by other members of the expedition, and memorabilia. The pattern used in arranging the expedition material is as follows:

- 1. Legal-personal: passports, etc.
- 2. Scientific and scholarly materials used in preparation, such as maps, charts, topographical studies
- 3. David P. Todd scientific notes and observations
- 4. Photos and sketches of astronomical phenomena
- 5. Photographs of other aspects of the trip
- 6. Report on the phenomena by David P. Todd
- 7. Reports on the eclipse as viewed by others
- 8. Newspaper reports of the expedition
- 9. Newspaper reports of other views of the eclipse, other expeditions in the same area
- 10. Manuscript memorabilia
- 11. Financial memorabilia: expedition expenses, also Todd personal expenses
- 12. Printed memorabilia: menus, letter paper from ships and hotels visited in transit, programs of entertainments, tickets, tradesmen's cards
- 13. Examples of local newspapers collected as souvenirs
- 14. Materials on the expedition locality collected later by the Todds
- D. Astronomical projects

There are two archive boxes devoted to several astronomical projects which fall outside David P. Todd's main interest in eclipses. These subjects interested him intermittently throughout his life, and the files contain his notes, observations and clippings on the search for a trans-Neptunian planet, the observation of Saturn's rings, and signalling Mars. (In boxes 53 and 54.)

b. 13, f. 1 Literary quotations re: Astronomy

b. 13, f. 9-10 1879, 1883-1884, 1899 1879, 1883-1884, 1899 b. 14, f. 11-12 1900-1922, undated 1900-1922, undated b. 14, f. 13 Observations of Jupiter's Satellites 1874-1881 b. 14, f. 14 Occultations 1874-1881 b. 14, f. 15 Transits. notes Sealos: box 104, folder 17. 1874-1881 b. 14, f. 16 Equatorial; Occultation of Pleiades 1875-1877 b. 14, f. 17 "Plan of Practical Search for Trans-Neptunian Planet," 1877-1877 b. 15, f. 18 Discovery of Satellite to Mars by Asaph Hall: newspaper clippings 1877-1887 b. 15, f. 19 Meridian Transits 1877-1887 b. 15, f. 20 Sun spots 1877-1887 b. 15, f. 21 Transit of Mercury 1878-187 b. 15, f. 22 Transit of Mercury 1878-187 b. 15, f. 24 Simon Newcomb, New Tables of Eclipses, David P. Todd collaboration 1879-187 b. 15, f. 25 Comparison of Le Verrier's and Newcomb's Tables: Uranus and Neptune 1880-21 b. 15, f. 26 Clock and star computations 1881 b. 15, f. 27 Transit of Mercury 1882-1883	b. 13, f. 2-8	Astronomical notes	Circa 1880's, 1878–1910, 1919– 1923, undated
b. 14, f. 11-12 1900-1922, undated 1899 b. 14, f. 13 Observations of Jupiter's Satellites 1874-1881 b. 14, f. 14 Occultations 1874-1881 b. 14, f. 15 Transits. notes See also: box 104, folder 17 1874 b. 14, f. 16 Equatorial; Occultation of Pleiades 1875-1877 b. 14, f. 17 "Plan of Practical Search for Trans-Neptunian Planet," 1877 b. 15, f. 18 Discovery of Satellite to Mars by Asaph Hall: newspaper clippings 1877 b. 15, f. 19 Meridian Transits 1877, 1880 b. 15, f. 20 Sun spots 1877 b. 15, f. 21 Trans-Neptunian Planet 1877 b. 15, f. 22 Transit of Mercury 1878 b. 15, f. 23 Computations of Uranus from Newcomb's Tables [1878] b. 15, f. 24 Simon Newcomb, New Tables of Eclipses, David P. Todd collaboration 1879 b. 15, f. 25 Comparison of Le Verrier's and Newcomb's Tables: Uranus and Neptune [1880's?] b. 15, f. 26 Clock and star computations 1881 b. 15, f. 27 Transit of Mercury 1881 b. 15, f. 28 <td></td> <td>General Astronomical notebooks:</td> <td></td>		General Astronomical notebooks:	
b. 14, f. 13 Observations of Jupiter's Satellites 1874-1881 b. 14, f. 14 Occultations 1874-1881 b. 14, f. 15 Transits. notes See also: box 104, folder 17 1874 b. 14, f. 16 Equatorial; Occultation of Pleiades 1875-1877 b. 14, f. 17 "Plan of Practical Search for Trans-Neptunian Planet," English 1877 b. 15, f. 18 Discovery of Satellite to Mars by Asaph Hall: newspaper clippings 1877 b. 15, f. 19 Meridian Transits 1877, 1880 b. 15, f. 20 Sun spots 1877 b. 15, f. 21 Trans-Neptunian Planet 1877 b. 15, f. 22 Transit of Mercury 1878 b. 15, f. 23 Computations of Uranus from Newcomb's Tables [1878] b. 15, f. 24 Simon Newcomb, New Tables of Eclipses, David P. Todd collaboration 1879 b. 15, f. 25 Comparison of Le Verrier's and Newcomb's Tables: Uranus and Neptune [180's?] b. 15, f. 26 Clock and star computations 1881 b. 15, f. 27 Transit of Mercury 1881 b. 15, f. 28 American Ephemeris Proof journal and pages 1882-1883	b. 13, f. 9-10	1879, 1883-1884, 1899	
b. 14, f. 14 Occultations 1874-1881 b. 14, f. 15 Transits. notes See also: box 104, folder 17 1874 b. 14, f. 16 Equatorial; Occultation of Pleiades 1875-1877 b. 14, f. 17 "Plan of Practical Search for Trans-Neptunian Planet," English 1877 Notes re: Neptune and Uranus 1875-1877 b. 15, f. 18 Discovery of Satellite to Mars by Asaph Hall: newspaper clippings 1877 b. 15, f. 19 Meridian Transits 1877, 1880 b. 15, f. 20 Sun spots 1877-1887 b. 15, f. 21 Trans-Neptunian Planet 1877 b. 15, f. 22 Transit of Mercury 1878 b. 15, f. 23 Computations of Uranus from Newcomb's Tables [1878?] b. 15, f. 24 Simon Newcomb, New Tables of Eclipses, David P. Todd collaboration 1879 b. 15, f. 25 Comparison of Le Verrier's and Newcomb's Tables: Uranus and Neptune [1880's?] b. 15, f. 26 Clock and star computations 1881 b. 15, f. 27 Transit of Mercury 1881 b. 15, f. 29 Astronomical calculations daily [damaged] 1882, 1883 b. 15, f. 30 Equatorial 1882, 1883 b	b. 14, f. 11-12	1900-1922, undated	
b. 14, f. 15 Transits. notes See also: box 104, folder 17 1874 b. 14, f. 16 Equatorial; Occultation of Pleiades 1875-1877 b. 14, f. 17 "Plan of Practical Search for Trans-Neptunian Planet," English 1877 b. 14, f. 17 "Plan of Practical Search for Trans-Neptunian Planet," English 1877 b. 15, f. 18 Discovery of Satellite to Mars by Asaph Hall: newspaper clippings 1877 b. 15, f. 19 Meridian Transits 1877, 1880 b. 15, f. 20 Sun spots 1877-1887 b. 15, f. 21 Trans-Neptunian Planet 1877 b. 15, f. 22 Transit of Mercury 1878 b. 15, f. 23 Computations of Uranus from Newcomb's Tables [1978?] b. 15, f. 24 Simon Newcomb, New Tables of Eclipses, David P. Todd collaboration 1879 b. 15, f. 25 Comparison of Le Verrier's and Newcomb's Tables: Uranus and Neptune [1880's?] b. 15, f. 26 Clock and star computations 1881 b. 15, f. 27 Transit of Mercury 1881 b. 15, f. 28 American Ephemeris Proof journal and pages 1882, 1883 b. 15, f. 30 Equatorial 1882, 1883 b. 16, f. 31 Annular Eclipse	b. 14, f. 13	Observations of Jupiter's Satellites	1874-1881
See also: box 104, folder 17 b. 14, f. 16 Equatorial; Occultation of Pleiades 1875-1877 b. 14, f. 17 "Plan of Practical Search for Trans-Neptunian Planet," English 1877 b. 15, f. 18 Notes re: Neptune and Uranus 1875-1877 b. 15, f. 18 Discovery of Satellite to Mars by Asaph Hall: newspaper clippings 1877 b. 15, f. 19 Meridian Transits 1877, 1880 b. 15, f. 20 Sun spots 1877-1887 b. 15, f. 21 Trans-Neptunian Planet 1877 b. 15, f. 22 Transit of Mercury 1878 b. 15, f. 23 Computations of Uranus from Newcomb's Tables [1878?] b. 15, f. 24 Simon Newcomb, New Tables of Eclipses, David P. Todd collaboration 1879 b. 15, f. 25 Comparison of Le Verrier's and Newcomb's Tables: Uranus and Neptune [1880's?] b. 15, f. 26 Clock and star computations 1881 b. 15, f. 27 Transit of Mercury 1881 b. 15, f. 28 American Ephemeris Proof journal and pages 1882, 1883 b. 15, f. 30 Equatorial 1882, 1883 b. 16, f. 31 Annular Ec	b. 14, f. 14	Occultations	1874-1881
b.14, f.17	b. 14, f. 15		1874
English Notes re: Neptune and Uranus 1875-1877 b. 15, f. 18 Discovery of Satellite to Mars by Asaph Hall: newspaper clippings 1877 b. 15, f. 19 Meridian Transits 1877, 1880 b. 15, f. 20 Sun spots 1877-1887 b. 15, f. 21 Trans-Neptunian Planet 1877 b. 15, f. 22 Transit of Mercury 1878 b. 15, f. 23 Computations of Uranus from Newcomb's Tables [1878?] b. 15, f. 24 Simon Newcomb, New Tables of Eclipses, David P. Todd collaboration 1879 b. 15, f. 25 Comparison of Le Verrier's and Newcomb's Tables: Uranus and Neptune [1880's?] b. 15, f. 26 Clock and star computations 1881 b. 15, f. 27 Transit of Mercury 1881 b. 15, f. 28 American Ephemeris Proof journal and pages 1882, 1883 b. 15, f. 29 Astronomical calculations daily [damaged] 1882, 1883 b. 15, f. 30 Equatorial 1882, 1883 b. 16, f. 31 Annular Eclipse 1883 b. 16, f. 32 American Ephemeris marked proofs 1884 b. 16, f.	b. 14, f. 16	Equatorial; Occultation of Pleiades	1875-1877
b. 15, f. 18 Discovery of Satellite to Mars by Asaph Hall: newspaper clippings 1877 b. 15, f. 19 Meridian Transits 1877, 1880 b. 15, f. 20 Sun spots 1877-1887 b. 15, f. 21 Trans-Neptunian Planet 1877 b. 15, f. 22 Transit of Mercury 1878 b. 15, f. 23 Computations of Uranus from Newcomb's Tables [1878?] b. 15, f. 24 Simon Newcomb, New Tables of Eclipses, David P. Todd collaboration 1879 b. 15, f. 25 Comparison of Le Verrier's and Newcomb's Tables: Uranus and Neptune [1880's?] b. 15, f. 26 Clock and star computations 1881 b. 15, f. 27 Transit of Mercury 1881 b. 15, f. 28 American Ephemeris Proof journal and pages 1882-1883 b. 15, f. 29 Astronomical calculations daily [damaged] 1882, 1883 b. 15, f. 30 Equatorial 1882, 1883 b. 16, f. 31 Annular Eclipse 1884 b. 16, f. 32 American Ephemeris marked proofs 1884 b. 16, f. 33 Star Observations 1885	b. 14, f. 17		1877
b.15, f. 19 Meridian Transits 1877, 1880 b.15, f. 20 Sun spots 1877-1887 b. 15, f. 21 Trans-Neptunian Planet 1877 b. 15, f. 22 Transit of Mercury 1878 b. 15, f. 23 Computations of Uranus from Newcomb's Tables [1878?] b. 15, f. 24 Simon Newcomb, New Tables of Eclipses, David P. Todd collaboration 1879 b. 15, f. 25 Comparison of Le Verrier's and Newcomb's Tables: Uranus and Neptune [1880's?] b. 15, f. 26 Clock and star computations 1881 b. 15, f. 27 Transit of Mercury 1881 b. 15, f. 28 American Ephemeris Proof journal and pages 1882-1883 b. 15, f. 29 Astronomical calculations daily [damaged] 1882, 1883 b. 15, f. 30 Equatorial 1883, 1885 b. 16, f. 31 Annular Eclipse 1884 b. 16, f. 32 American Ephemeris marked proofs 1884 b. 16, f. 33 Star Observations 1885		Notes re: Neptune and Uranus	1875-1877
b. 15, f. 20 Sun spots 1877-1887 b. 15, f. 21 Trans-Neptunian Planet 1877 b. 15, f. 22 Transit of Mercury 1878 b. 15, f. 23 Computations of Uranus from Newcomb's Tables [1878?] b. 15, f. 24 Simon Newcomb, New Tables of Eclipses, David P. Todd collaboration 1879 b. 15, f. 25 Comparison of Le Verrier's and Newcomb's Tables: Uranus and Neptune [1880's?] b. 15, f. 26 Clock and star computations 1881 b. 15, f. 27 Transit of Mercury 1881 b. 15, f. 28 American Ephemeris Proof journal and pages 1882-1883 b. 15, f. 29 Astronomical calculations daily [damaged] 1882, 1883 b. 15, f. 30 Equatorial 1882, 1883 b. 16, f. 31 Annular Eclipse 1883, 1885 b. 16, f. 32 American Ephemeris marked proofs 1884 b. 16, f. 33 Star Observations 1885	b. 15, f. 18	Discovery of Satellite to Mars by Asaph Hall: newspaper clippings	1877
b. 15, f. 21 Trans-Neptunian Planet 1877 b. 15, f. 22 Transit of Mercury 1878 b. 15, f. 23 Computations of Uranus from Newcomb's Tables [1878?] b. 15, f. 24 Simon Newcomb, New Tables of Eclipses, David P. Todd collaboration 1879 b. 15, f. 25 Comparison of Le Verrier's and Newcomb's Tables: Uranus and Neptune [1880's?] b. 15, f. 26 Clock and star computations 1881 b. 15, f. 27 Transit of Mercury 1881 b. 15, f. 28 American Ephemeris Proof journal and pages 1882-1883 b. 15, f. 29 Astronomical calculations daily [damaged] 1882, 1883 b. 15, f. 30 Equatorial 1882, 1883 b. 16, f. 31 Annular Eclipse 1883, 1885 b. 16, f. 32 American Ephemeris marked proofs 1884 b. 16, f. 33 Star Observations 1885	b. 15, f. 19	Meridian Transits	1877, 1880
b. 15, f. 22 Transit of Mercury 1878 b. 15, f. 23 Computations of Uranus from Newcomb's Tables [1878?] b. 15, f. 24 Simon Newcomb, New Tables of Eclipses, David P. Todd collaboration 1879 b. 15, f. 25 Comparison of Le Verrier's and Newcomb's Tables: Uranus and Neptune [1880's?] b. 15, f. 26 Clock and star computations 1881 b. 15, f. 27 Transit of Mercury 1881 b. 15, f. 28 American Ephemeris Proof journal and pages 1882-1883 b. 15, f. 29 Astronomical calculations daily [damaged] 1882, 1883 b. 15, f. 30 Equatorial 1883, 1885 b. 16, f. 31 Annular Eclipse 1883, 1885 b. 16, f. 32 American Ephemeris marked proofs 1884 b. 16, f. 33 Star Observations 1885	b. 15, f. 20	Sun spots	1877-1887
b. 15, f. 23 Computations of Uranus from Newcomb's Tables [1878?] b. 15, f. 24 Simon Newcomb, New Tables of Eclipses, David P. Todd collaboration 1879 b. 15, f. 25 Comparison of Le Verrier's and Newcomb's Tables: Uranus and Neptune [1880's?] b. 15, f. 26 Clock and star computations 1881 b. 15, f. 27 Transit of Mercury 1881 b. 15, f. 28 American Ephemeris Proof journal and pages 1882-1883 b. 15, f. 29 Astronomical calculations daily [damaged] 1882, 1883 b. 15, f. 30 Equatorial 1882, 1883 b. 16, f. 31 Annular Eclipse 1883, 1885 b. 16, f. 32 American Ephemeris marked proofs 1884 b. 16, f. 33 Star Observations 1885	b. 15, f. 21	Trans-Neptunian Planet	1877
b. 15, f. 24 Simon Newcomb, New Tables of Eclipses, David P. Todd collaboration 1879 b. 15, f. 25 Comparison of Le Verrier's and Newcomb's Tables: Uranus and Neptune [1880's?] b. 15, f. 26 Clock and star computations 1881 b. 15, f. 27 Transit of Mercury 1881 b. 15, f. 28 American Ephemeris Proof journal and pages 1882-1883 b. 15, f. 29 Astronomical calculations daily [damaged] 1882, 1883 b. 15, f. 30 Equatorial 1882, 1883 b. 16, f. 31 Annular Eclipse 1883, 1885 b. 16, f. 32 American Ephemeris marked proofs 1884 b. 16, f. 33 Star Observations 1885	b. 15, f. 22	Transit of Mercury	1878
b. 15, f. 25 Comparison of Le Verrier's and Newcomb's Tables: Uranus and Neptune [1880's?] b. 15, f. 26 Clock and star computations 1881 b. 15, f. 27 Transit of Mercury 1881 b. 15, f. 28 American Ephemeris Proof journal and pages 1882-1883 b. 15, f. 29 Astronomical calculations daily [damaged] 1882, 1883 b. 15, f. 30 Equatorial 1882, 1883 b. 16, f. 31 Annular Eclipse 1883, 1885 b. 16, f. 32 American Ephemeris marked proofs 1884 b. 16, f. 33 Star Observations 1885	b. 15, f. 23	Computations of Uranus from Newcomb's Tables	[1878?]
b. 15, f. 26 Clock and star computations 1881 b. 15, f. 27 Transit of Mercury 1881 b. 15, f. 28 American Ephemeris Proof journal and pages 1882-1883 b. 15, f. 29 Astronomical calculations daily [damaged] 1882, 1883 b. 15, f. 30 Equatorial 1882, 1883 b. 16, f. 31 Annular Eclipse 1883, 1885 b. 16, f. 32 American Ephemeris marked proofs 1884 b. 16, f. 33 Star Observations 1885	b. 15, f. 24	Simon Newcomb, New Tables of Eclipses, David P. Todd collaboration	1879
b. 15, f. 27 Transit of Mercury 1881 b. 15, f. 28 American Ephemeris Proof journal and pages 1882-1883 b. 15, f. 29 Astronomical calculations daily [damaged] 1882, 1883 b. 15, f. 30 Equatorial 1882, 1883 b. 16, f. 31 Annular Eclipse 1883, 1885 b. 16, f. 32 American Ephemeris marked proofs 1884 b. 16, f. 33 Star Observations 1885	b. 15, f. 25	Comparison of Le Verrier's and Newcomb's Tables: Uranus and Neptune	[1880's?]
b. 15, f. 28 American Ephemeris Proof journal and pages 1882-1883 b. 15, f. 29 Astronomical calculations daily [damaged] 1882, 1883 b. 15, f. 30 Equatorial 1882, 1883 b. 16, f. 31 Annular Eclipse 1883, 1885 b. 16, f. 32 American Ephemeris marked proofs 1884 b. 16, f. 33 Star Observations 1885	b. 15, f. 26	Clock and star computations	1881
b. 15, f. 29 Astronomical calculations daily [damaged] 1882, 1883 b. 15, f. 30 Equatorial 1882, 1883 b. 16, f. 31 Annular Eclipse 1883, 1885 b. 16, f. 32 American Ephemeris marked proofs 1884 b. 16, f. 33 Star Observations 1885	b. 15, f. 27	Transit of Mercury	1881
b. 15, f. 30 Equatorial 1882, 1883 b. 16, f. 31 Annular Eclipse 1883, 1885 b. 16, f. 32 American Ephemeris marked proofs 1884 b. 16, f. 33 Star Observations 1885	b. 15, f. 28	American Ephemeris Proof journal and pages	1882-1883
b. 16, f. 31 Annular Eclipse 1883, 1885 b. 16, f. 32 American Ephemeris marked proofs 1884 b. 16, f. 33 Star Observations 1885	b. 15, f. 29	Astronomical calculations daily [damaged]	1882, 1883
b. 16, f. 32 American Ephemeris marked proofs 1884 b. 16, f. 33 Star Observations 1885	b. 15, f. 30	Equatorial	1882,1883
b. 16, f. 33 Star Observations 1885	b. 16, f. 31	Annular Eclipse	1883, 1885
<u>'</u>	b. 16, f. 32	American Ephemeris marked proofs	1884
b. 16, f. 34 Sun Spot sketches 1885	b. 16, f. 33	Star Observations	1885
	b. 16, f. 34	Sun Spot sketches	1885

b. 16 , f. 35	Eclipse: notes	16 March 1885
b. 16 , f. 36	Lunar Eclipse notes, photos, clippings	22 July 1888
b. 16, f. 37-38	Eclipse notes, clipping	29 August 1886, 1889, 1896, 1897, 1903, 1925, undated
b. 16, f. 39	Lunar Eclipse notes	1891
b. 16, f. 40	Aurora Borealis A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	23-30 April 1892
b. 16 , f. 41	Miscellaneous notes, clippings: eclipse 1893	Circa 1890's
b. 16, f. 42	Lunar eclipse	10 March 1895
b. 16 , f. 43	notebook observations of Venus	1899
b. 16, f. 44	Annular eclipse	1908
b. 16, f. 44	Transit of Mercury	1907
b. 16 , f. 45	Halley's Comet newspaper clippings by and about David P. Todd	1910
b. 16, f. 46	Observations of U Geminorum	1911
b. 16, f. 47	Eclipse	1912
b. 16, f. 48	Projected expedition to Egypt for observation of Mars and Saturn	1913-1914
b. 16, f. 49	Transit of Mercury	6 November 1914
b. 16, f. 50	Solar eclipse	3 February 1916
b. 16, f. 51	Miscellaneous notes, not scientific, to show state of mind	1917
b. 17, f. 52	Lunar eclipse clippings re: David P. Todd	1920
b. 17, f. 53	Corona without eclipse	Circa 1922
b. 17, f. 54	Sun spots newspaper statements by David P. Todd	1922, 1924, 1925
b. 17, f. 55	Earthquake scare clippings quoting David P. Todd	1924
b. 17, f. 56	Transit of Mercury	1924
b. 17 , f. 57	Totality tracks for various areas during 20th century	1927
b. 17, f. 58	Eclipse: proposals	1936
b. 17, f. 59	Mars, scrap notes	n. d.
b. 17, f. 60	Spiral Nebulae	undated

b. 17 , f. 61	Astronomical phenomena drawings and illustrations	
b. 17, f. 62	Drawings of telescopes and other apparatus	1897, 1902, 1903, 1905, undated
b. 17, f. 63	Recipients of publications	1892, 1893, 1908-1910
b. 17, f. 64	Memorabilia, printed astronomical forms; Naval Observatory, Washington	1870′s and 1880′s
b. 17, f. 65	Memorabilia, printed	1896-1914
b. 17, f. 66	Pilot charts for eclipses	1912, 1925
b. 17, f. 67	Portraits of astronomers	
b. 17, f. 68	Baker, Robert H., B. A. 1904, Assistant to David P. Todd, Amherst writings of in <i>Astronomical Journal</i>	1904, 1905, 1906
b. 18, f. 69	Schiaparelli, G."Rubra Canicula. A Study of Color Changes" English mss. typescript	undated
b. 18, f. 70	Italian reprint. English translation. Typed [incomplete] and mss	1897
b. 18, f. 71	Eclipse: clippings	1923
b. 18, f. 72	Technical articles, printed	1880, 1889
b. 18, f. 73	Discovery of Pluto (trans-Neptunian planet) clippings	1930 March
b. 18, f. 74-75	Eclipse: clippings	1926, 1927, 1929, 1930, 1932
b. 18, f. 76	Mars: pamphlets, newspaper clippings	1877-1927, undated
b. 18, f. 77	Meteorology: printed matter	1888, 1905, 1910, undated
b. 18, f. 78-79	Miscellaneous newspaper clippings on astronomy	
b. 19, f. 80	Aeroplanes and aeronautics correspondence	1901-1924
b. 19, f. 81	Aerial forts: notes	1918
b. 19, f. 82	Aeroplanes and aeronautics: notes	1892-1929
	Photos	1924
b. 19, f. 83	Aeroplanes and aeronautics articles by Henry Woodhouse	
b. 19, f. 84	Aeroplanes and aeronautics printed matter, clippings	1894-1929
b. 19, f. 85	Who's Who in American Aeronautics	1922
	Automatic railway builder:	
b. 19, f. 86	Correspondence	1902

Automatic railway builder: (continued)

b. 19, f. 87	notes, clipping	1902, 1923
	Balloon ascension experiments:	
b. 19, f. 88	Correspondence	1912-1923
b. 19, f. 89	notes	1910, undated
b. 19, f. 90	Negatives, glassplates	1909, 1910
b. 19, f. 91	Printed matter	1910-1912
b. 19, f. 92	Bank on wheels: notes	1921
	Bells:	
b. 19, f. 93	Correspondence	1915
b. 19, f. 93-94	Printed matter	
b. 20, f. 95	Channel Bridge notes, drawings	1917
b. 20, f. 96	Chronometer: notes	1903, 1904
b. 20, f. 97	Copper mines in Chile correspondence	1909-1912
b. 20, f. 98	Copper mines, Sagasco, Chile	1900-1912
b. 20, f. 99	Dirigibles notes	1915-1923
	Dredge:	
b. 20, f. 100	Correspondence	1918, 1927
b. 20, f. 101	notes	1900-1927
b. 20, f. 102	Printed matter	1900
b. 20, f. 103	Elevated urban transit notes; printed matter	1901
b. 20, f. 104	Felt: correspondence	1904-1905
	High altitude expeditions and experiments:	
b. 20, f. 105	Laboratories, etc., correspondence	1886-1889
b. 20, f. 106	Correspondence	1907-1912, 1915-1916
b. 20, f. 107	Laboratories. Mt. Chimborazo, Ecuador notes, photos	1883-1916
	Diagram for Meteorological Research station at Mt. Chimborazo See: Oversize Folio no. 1	
b. 20, f. 108	Blueprints of experimental car for high altitudes: notes	1911
b. 20, f. 109	Printed matter	

Interurban and Interboro Rapid Transit:

Interurban and Interboro Rapid Transit: (continued)

b. 21 , f. 110	Correspondence	1912-1914
b. 21, f. 111	notes	1899-1912
b. 21, f. 112	Life preserver: notes	1899-1917
	Nautical Strephautonome:	
b. 21, f. 113	Cork	1910-1912
b. 21, f. 114	Сору	1910-1912
b. 21, f. 115	Organs: notes, printed matter	1927
b. 21, f. 116	Panama Canal Locks: notes	1908-1912
b. 21, f. 117	Planetaria: notes, printed matter	1899, 1927
b. 21, f. 118	Pontoons (N. River), drawings; printed matter	1888-1901
	Printers' type faces:	
b. 21 , f. 119	Correspondence	1911-1912
b. 21, f. 120	notes, printed matter	1911-1912
	Propellors:	
b. 21, f. 121	Correspondence	1915
b. 21, f. 122	notes, printed matter	1915
b. 21, f. 122 b. 21, f. 123	notes, printed matter Railroad Transport notes, printed matter	1915 1889-1927
	Railroad Transport notes, printed matter	
b. 21, f. 123	Railroad Transport notes, printed matter Roller Bearings:	1889-1927
b. 21, f. 123 b. 21, f. 124	Railroad Transport notes, printed matter Roller Bearings: Correspondence	1889-1927 1912
b. 21, f. 123 b. 21, f. 124	Railroad Transport notes, printed matter Roller Bearings: Correspondence Printed matter	1889-1927 1912
b. 21, f. 123 b. 21, f. 124 b. 21, f. 125	Railroad Transport notes, printed matter Roller Bearings: Correspondence Printed matter Salvage:	1889-1927 1912 1911-1912
b. 21, f. 123 b. 21, f. 124 b. 21, f. 125 b. 22, f. 126	Railroad Transport notes, printed matter Roller Bearings: Correspondence Printed matter Salvage: Correspondence	1889-1927 1912 1911-1912 1899-1912
b. 21, f. 123 b. 21, f. 124 b. 21, f. 125 b. 22, f. 126	Railroad Transport notes, printed matter Roller Bearings: Correspondence Printed matter Salvage: Correspondence notes, printed matter	1889-1927 1912 1911-1912 1899-1912
b. 21, f. 123 b. 21, f. 124 b. 21, f. 125 b. 22, f. 126 b. 22, f. 127	Railroad Transport notes, printed matter Roller Bearings: Correspondence Printed matter Salvage: Correspondence notes, printed matter Ship Camels:	1889-1927 1912 1911-1912 1899-1912 1899-1909
b. 21, f. 123 b. 21, f. 124 b. 21, f. 125 b. 22, f. 126 b. 22, f. 127 b. 22, f. 128	Railroad Transport notes, printed matter Roller Bearings: Correspondence Printed matter Salvage: Correspondence notes, printed matter Ship Camels: Correspondence	1889-1927 1912 1911-1912 1899-1912 1899-1909
b. 21, f. 123 b. 21, f. 124 b. 21, f. 125 b. 22, f. 126 b. 22, f. 127 b. 22, f. 128 b. 22, f. 129	Railroad Transport notes, printed matter Roller Bearings: Correspondence Printed matter Salvage: Correspondence notes, printed matter Ship Camels: Correspondence notes and drawings	1889-1927 1912 1911-1912 1899-1912 1899-1909 1902 1901
b. 21, f. 123 b. 21, f. 124 b. 21, f. 125 b. 22, f. 126 b. 22, f. 127 b. 22, f. 128 b. 22, f. 129	Railroad Transport notes, printed matter Roller Bearings: Correspondence Printed matter Salvage: Correspondence notes, printed matter Ship Camels: Correspondence notes and drawings Ship railway notes, drawings, printed matter	1889-1927 1912 1911-1912 1899-1912 1899-1909 1902 1901
b. 21, f. 123 b. 21, f. 124 b. 21, f. 125 b. 22, f. 126 b. 22, f. 127 b. 22, f. 128 b. 22, f. 129 b. 22, f. 130	Railroad Transport notes, printed matter Roller Bearings: Correspondence Printed matter Salvage: Correspondence notes, printed matter Ship Camels: Correspondence notes and drawings Ship railway notes, drawings, printed matter Ships:	1889-1927 1912 1911-1912 1899-1912 1899-1909 1902 1901 1890-1921

Ships: (continued)

b. 22, f. 133	Ocean transportation notes, drawings, printed matter	1894-1918
	Simplified Spelling:	
b. 23, f. 134	Correspondence	1907-1912
b. 23, f. 135	notes	
b. 23, f. 136	Printed matter; press notices	1909-1911
	Standard Time:	
b. 23, f. 137	South America	1907-1909
b. 23, f. 138	notes, printed matter	1908-1909
b. 23, f. 139	Submarine tunnels notes, drawings	1888, 1928
b. 23, f. 140	Submarines notes, correspondence	190(?)-1927
b. 23, f. 141	Tel-electric piano player correspondence	
b. 23, f. 142	Tel-electric piano player	1901, 1910
b. 24, f. 143	Telescopes (general), notes, clippings, printed matter	1892-1921
	Telescope of 1900 Exhibition:	
b. 24, f. 144	Correspondence: François Deloncle, et. al.	1908
	Printed matter	1899
	"Floating Telescope":	
b. 24, f. 145	Correspondence	1897-1902
b. 24, f. 146	Drawing, printed matter	
	Giant telescope mounting:	
b. 24 , f. 147	Correspondence	1902-1912
b. 24, f. 148	notes, photos, clippings	1902-1912
	Tribune article	1902
b. 24, f. 149	Reflecting telescope correspondence: Lyman, Josiah	
b. 24, f. 150	Tides for power notes, printed matter	1899-1916
b. 24, f. 151	Towing device correspondence, notes	1918
b. 24, f. 152	Trucking correspondence notes, printed matter	1914, 1917
b. 24, f. 153	"Vital Engineering" correspondence included English	1927
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	5

b. 25, f. 154	Miscaneous inventions, ideas, printed matter	1891-1921
	Patent Specifications: correpondence	
b. 25 , f. 155	29 May 1914-5 April 1916	29 May 1914-5 April 1916
b. 25 , f. 156	22 April 1916-1 May 1916	22 April 1916-1 May 1916
b. 25, f. 157	1873-1913	1873-1913
b. 25, f. 158	1887-1908	1887-1908
b. 25, f. 159	1873-1914	1873-1914
b. 25, f. 160	1911-1914	1911-1914
b. 25, f. 161	1841-1911	1841-1911
	Eclipse of 29 July 1878, Dallas, Texas	
b. 26, f. 162	Legal-personal	
b. 26, f. 163	Scientific materials	
b. 26, f. 164	Correspondence	
b. 26, f. 165	Report by David P. Todd	
b. 26, f. 166	Reports by others: Simon Newcomb, Commander W. T. Sampson, Lt. Charle G. Bowman	s
b. 26, f. 167	Photos and sketches made in other parts of U.S.	
b. 26, f. 168	Newspaper reports on expedition	
b. 27	Transit of Venus	
	4 Dec 1874, Wladiwostok:	
b. 27, f. 169	Scientific and scholarly materials	
b. 27, f. 170	Scientific and scholarly materials: maps and charts	
	8 Dec 1874, Wladiwostok:	
b. 27, f. 171	notes by David P. Todd	
b. 27, f. 172	Report by Asaph Hall	
b. 27, f. 173	Later material	
	6 Dec 1882, Lick Observatory:	
b. 27, f. 174	Scientific and scholarly materials used in preparation	
b. 27, f. 175	Correspondence	
b. 27, f. 176	Later correspondence	

Transit of Venus > 6 Dec 1882, Lick Observatory: (continued)

b. 27, f. 177	notes	
b. 27, f. 178	notebooks no. 1	
b. 28, f. 179	notebooks no. 2, Record of photographs taken at the Lick Observatory	
b. 28, f. 180	notebook: J. L. Lovell	
b. 28, f. 181	Photos of astronomical phenomena	
b. 28, f. 182	Photos of observatory and astronomers	
b. 28, f. 183	Reports and articles by David P. Todd	
	Lick Observatory:	
b. 28, f. 184	Photos	1883
b. 29, f. 185	1884, 1887	1884, 1887
b. 29, f. 186	6 Dec 1882, newspaper reports on expedition and Venus	
b. 29, f. 187	Photos	1884, undated
b. 29, f. 188	Lick—Venus	1882
b. 29, f. 189	Newspaper reports	1882, 1883
b. 29, f. 190	Printed matter	1880-1959
	David P. Todd, "The Lick Observatory,"	1885
	Simon Newcomb, "The Lick Observatory,"	1885
b. 29, f. 191	Venus: later newspaper materials	
Eclip	se of 19 Aug 1887, Shirakawa, Japan	
b. 30, f. 192	Legal-personal: passports, etc.	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	0
b. 30, f. 193	Scientific and scholarly materials used in preparation	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	0
	Correspondence:	
b. 30, f. 194	4 December 1886-30 June 1887 A copy of this material is available in digital form from	4 December 1886-30 June
	Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1887

Eclipse of 19 Aug 1887, Shirakawa, Japan > Correspondence: (continued)

b. 30, f. 195	1 July-19 August 1887 A copy of this material is available in digital form from	1 July-19 August 1887
	Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 30, f. 196	20 August 1887-10 April 1889	20 August
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1887-10 April 1889
b. 30, f. 197	Correspondence from Simon Newcomb	1887-1888
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
	David P. Todd scientific notes and notebooks:	
b. 30, f. 198	notebook and narrative journal	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 31, f. 199	notes	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 31, f. 200	notebooks	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 31, f. 201	Photographic notebook	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 31, f. 202	notes	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 31, f. 203	Tapes [polariscope?]	
	Tokyo clock recordings on Shirakawa chronograph 3-19 Aug 1887	
b. 31, f. 204	Reports by David P. Todd	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 32, f. 205	Reports by others:	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	

Eclipse of 19 Aug 1887, Shirakawa, Japan > Reports by others: (continued)

	W. J. Holland
	John Pemberton
	W. H. H. Southerland
	One report signed by:
	R. Kase
	I. Agawa
	R. Sugesawa
	M. Katiri
b. 32, f. 206	Photos of eclipse
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
b. 32, f. 207	Sketches of eclipse from all parts of Japan
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
b. 32, f. 208	Photos of Canada; Japan
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
b. 32, f. 209	Photos of expedition party, Japanese astronomers, Shirakawa
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
b. 32, f. 210	Memorabilia, not printed
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
b. 32, f. 211	Printed memorabilia
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
b. 33, f. 212	Newspaper reports on the expedition
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
b. 33, f. 213	Unidentified Japanese material
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.

Eclipse of 19 Aug 1887, Shirakawa, Japan (continued)

Printed Memorabilia:

b. 33, f. 214	Booklets	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at	
	beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 33, f. 215	Business and calling cards	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 33, f. 216	Financial records	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 33, f. 217	Folder not used	
b. 34	Japanese newspapers regarding the eclipse of 1887	
b. 34A	Japanese newspapers regarding the eclipse of 1887	
Fuji	Expedition—Boyden Fund, 1887	
b. 33, f. 218	Legal—re: Boyden Fund and biography of Uriah Boyden	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 33, f. 219	Correspondence	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	,
b. 33, f. 220	David P. Todd scientific notes	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 33, f. 221	Report by E. Knipping	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 33, f. 222	Financial memorabilia	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	,
b. 33, f. 223	Views of Mt. Fuji and environs	
b. 34	Box contains Japanese newspapers dealing with the Eclipse of 1887	
b. 35, f. 224	Proposed expedition	July 1888

b. 35, f. 233

Newspaper reports

request access to the digital copy.

Fuji Expedition—Boyden Fund, 1887 > Proposed expedition (continued)

Rocky Mountains, B. C. Atmosphere test (Boyden Fund) Eclipse of 1 Jan 1889, Western U. S. b. 35, f. 225 Instructions for Observing the Sun A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives, Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke, library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. 14 November-31 b. 35, f. 226 Correspondence December 1888 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 35, f. 227 Reports by observers A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 35, f. 228 Reports by telegraph; telegraphic code A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 35, f. 229 Drawings: sun's corona, by many observers A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. Drawings of sun's corona: b. 35, f. 230 Hon. Trenmore Coffin A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. C. N. Irish Reno, Nevada b. 35, f. 231 Composite drawing of sun's corona by Mabel Loomis Todd A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. Photos of sun's corona b. 35, f. 232 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.

b. 36	Eclipse of 22 Dec 1889, Angola; Voyage of Pensacola	
b. 36, f. 234	Legal-personal	
b. 36, f. 235	Books, background material	
b. 36, f. 236	Maps	
b. 36, f. 237	Bulletin	
b. 36, f. 238	Telegraphic codes	
b. 36, f. 239	Correspondence	
b. 36, f. 240	Correspondence of Capt. R. L. Pythian re: organizing expedition	28 Mar—23 August 1889
b. 36, f. 241	David P. Todd journal	6 July 1889—14 May 1890
b. 36, f. 242	notes by David P. Todd See: Teaching and Lecturing, lectures on Angola-Pensacola, Series IV, box 90, folder 37 See: Writings: Unpublished Articles, St. Helena in 1890 (mss. and photographs), Series III, box 84, folder 226	
	Reports:	
b. 37, f. 243	by David P. Todd	
b. 37, f. 244	Unidentified	
b. 37, f. 245	On cloud observations, by Cleveland Abbe	
b. 37, f. 246	Linguistic, ethnological, by Heli Chatelain	
	On natural history and ethnological objects by:	
b. 37, f. 247	F. W. True	
b. 37, f. 247	T. H. Bean	
b. 37, f. 247	Robert E. C. Stearns	
b. 37, f. 247	W. H. Brown	
b. 37, f. 247	James E. Benedict	
b. 37, f. 247	O. Mason	
b. 37, f. 248	On plants from Ascension, by Sereno Watson	
b. 37, f. 249	On solar corona, by Frank H. Bigelow	
b. 37, f. 250	U. S. Coast and Geodetic Survey	
b. 37, f. 251	Newspaper report: Herman S. Davis, A Seven Months Cruise	

Eclipse of 22 Dec 1889, Angola; Voyage of Pensacola (continued)

	Reports:
b. 37, f. 252	Eben J. Loomis, An Eclipse Party in Africa
b. 37, f. 253	By others: reminiscences
b. 37, f. 254	Research material for David P. Todd lecture on St. Helena
b. 38, f. 255	Newspaper reports
	Memorabilia:
b. 38, f. 256	Mss., etc.
b. 38, f. 257	Printed
b. 38, f. 258	Magazine articles
b. 38, f. 259	Local newspapers
b. 38, f. 260	Music programs
b. 38, f. 261	Waterspout: photos and description
b. 38, f. 262	Newspaper clippings on expedition
b. 39, f. 263	Perforated sheet of pneumatic commutator
	Photos:
b. 39, f. 264	U. S. S. Pensacola
b. 39, f. 265	Scientific apparatus
b. 39, f. 266	Cape Ledo, eclipse camp
b. 39, f. 267	Ascension
b. 40, f. 268	Cape Verde Islands
b. 40, f. 269-270	St. Helena
b. 40, f. 271	W. Africa
b. 40, f. 272	Unidentified
	See: Photographs and Glass Plates, Series VII; St. Helena, South Africa, Africa
	Eclipse of 9 Aug 1896, Esashi, Japan
b. 41, f. 274	Legal-personal
b. 41, f. 275	Maps
b. 41, f. 276	Geological surveys and maps 1874-1875
b. 41, f. 277	Books, articles for expedition
b. 41, f. 278	Apparatus: description, lists, photos, diagrams

Eclipse of 9 Aug 1896, Esashi, Japan (continued)

Correspondence:

b. 41, f. 280 Re: public library, Esashi 1996—27 b. 41, f. 281 11 August 1896—15 January 1899 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 41, f. 282 Scientific notes, David P. Todd and others b. 41, f. 283 Sketch of corona by E. A. T[hompson] b. 41, f. 284 Report by Mabel Loomis Todd; sketches, notes b. 42, f. 285 Report on expedition by others Photos: b. 42, f. 286 Report on expedition by others Photos: b. 42, f. 287 Station at Esashi; members of expedition and others b. 42, f. 289 Voyage, Japanese life, people (largely unidentified), Hawaii b. 42, f. 290 Places on voyages, Japanese life, people (largely unidentified) b. 42, f. 291 Album of expedition at Esashi; instruments, annotated by David P. Todd See: box 120, scrapbook 5 See: also: Todd-Bingham Picture Collection, MS 496E, Series II, Vol. 19 b. 43, f. 294 Imperial Sake Cup Award A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 43, f. 295 Newspaper reports—English b. 43, f. 296 Newspaper reports on expedition, Japanese b. 43, f. 297 Report by "H. H. T." in The Observatory Memorabilia: b. 43, f. 298 Finances b. 43, f. 299 Artifacts	b. 41, f. 279	25 May 1895-9 August 1896	25 May 1895-9 August 1896
A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke library@vale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 41, f. 282	b. 41, f. 280	Re: public library, Esashi	1896—27
Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library.dvale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 41, f. 282	b. 41, f. 281	-	11 August 1896—
b. 41, f. 283 Sketch of corona by E. A. T[hompson] b. 41, f. 284 Report by Mabel Loomis Todd; sketches, notes b. 42, f. 285 Report on voyage and eclipse by Harriet P. James (Mrs. Arthur C.) b. 42, f. 286 Report on expedition by others Photos: b. 42, f. 287 Station at Esashi; members of expedition and others b. 42, f. 288 Photos and diagrams of astronomical instruments and phenomena b. 42, f. 289 Voyage, Japanese life, people (largely unidentified), Hawaii b. 42, f. 290 Places on voyages, Japanese life, people (largely unidentified) b. 42, f. 291 Album of expedition at Esashi; instruments, annotated by David P. Todd See: box 120, scrapbook 5 See also: Todd-Bingham Picture Collection, MS 496E, Series II, Vol. 19 b. 43, f. 293 Public library at Esashi: book lists, memorabilia b. 43, f. 294 Imperial Sake Cup Award Acopy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library.ciyale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 43, f. 295 Newspaper reports—English b. 43, f. 296 Newspaper reports on expedition, Japanese b. 43, f. 297 Report by "H. H. T." in The Observatory Memorabilia: b. 43, f. 298 Finances		Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at	io samaary 1077
b. 41, f. 284 Report by Mabel Loomis Todd; sketches, notes b. 42, f. 285 Report on voyage and eclipse by Harriet P. James (Mrs. Arthur C.) b. 42, f. 286 Report on expedition by others Photos: b. 42, f. 287 Station at Esashi; members of expedition and others b. 42, f. 288 Photos and diagrams of astronomical instruments and phenomena b. 42, f. 289 Voyage, Japanese life, people (largely unidentified), Hawaii b. 42, f. 290 Places on voyages, Japanese life, people (largely unidentified) b. 42, f. 291 Album of expedition at Esashi; instruments, annotated by David P. Todd See: box 120, scrapbook 5 See also: Todd-Bingham Picture Collection, MS 496E, Series II, Vol. 19 b. 43, f. 293 Public library at Esashi: book lists, memorabilia b. 43, f. 294 Imperial Sake Cup Award A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library:@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 43, f. 295 Newspaper reports—English b. 43, f. 296 Newspaper reports on expedition, Japanese b. 43, f. 297 Report by "H. H. T." in The Observatory Memorabilia: b. 43, f. 298 Finances	b. 41, f. 282	Scientific notes, David P. Todd and others	
B. 42, f. 285 Report on voyage and eclipse by Harriet P. James (Mrs. Arthur C.) b. 42, f. 286 Report on expedition by others Photos: b. 42, f. 287 Station at Esashi; members of expedition and others b. 42, f. 288 Photos and diagrams of astronomical instruments and phenomena b. 42, f. 289 Voyage, Japanese life, people (largely unidentified), Hawaii b. 42, f. 290 Places on voyages, Japanese life, people (largely unidentified) b. 42, f. 291 Album of expedition at Esashi; instruments, annotated by David P. Todd See: box 120, scrapbook 5 See also: Todd-Bingham Picture Collection, MS 496E, Series II, Vol. 19 b. 43, f. 293 Public library at Esashi: book lists, memorabilia b. 43, f. 294 Imperial Sake Cup Award A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 43, f. 295 Newspaper reports—English b. 43, f. 296 Newspaper reports on expedition, Japanese b. 43, f. 297 Report by "H. H. T." in The Observatory Memorabilia: Finances	b. 41, f. 283	Sketch of corona by E. A. T[hompson]	
B. 42, f. 286 Report on expedition by others Photos: B. 42, f. 287 Station at Esashi; members of expedition and others B. 42, f. 288 Photos and diagrams of astronomical instruments and phenomena B. 42, f. 289 Voyage, Japanese life, people (largely unidentified), Hawaii B. 42, f. 290 Places on voyages, Japanese life, people (largely unidentified) B. 42, f. 291 Album of expedition at Esashi; instruments, annotated by David P. Todd See: box 120, scrapbook 5 See also: Todd-Bingham Picture Collection, MS 496E, Series II, Vol. 19 B. 43, f. 293 Public library at Esashi: book lists, memorabilia B. 43, f. 294 Imperial Sake Cup Award A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. B. 43, f. 295 Newspaper reports—English B. 43, f. 296 Newspaper reports on expedition, Japanese B. 43, f. 297 Report by "H. H. T." in The Observatory Memorabilia: B. 43, f. 298 Finances	b. 41, f. 284	Report by Mabel Loomis Todd; sketches, notes	
Photos: b. 42, f. 287 Station at Esashi; members of expedition and others b. 42, f. 288 Photos and diagrams of astronomical instruments and phenomena b. 42, f. 289 Voyage, Japanese life, people (largely unidentified), Hawaii b. 42, f. 290 Places on voyages, Japanese life, people (largely unidentified) b. 42, f. 291 Album of expedition at Esashi; instruments, annotated by David P. Todd See: box 120, scrapbook 5 See also: Todd-Bingham Picture Collection, MS 496E, Series II, Vol. 19 b. 43, f. 293 Public library at Esashi: book lists, memorabilia b. 43, f. 294 Imperial Sake Cup Award A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 43, f. 295 Newspaper reports—English b. 43, f. 296 Newspaper reports on expedition, Japanese b. 43, f. 297 Report by "H. H. T." in The Observatory Memorabilia: b. 43, f. 298 Finances	b. 42, f. 285	Report on voyage and eclipse by Harriet P. James (Mrs. Arthur C.)	
b. 42, f. 287 Station at Esashi; members of expedition and others b. 42, f. 288 Photos and diagrams of astronomical instruments and phenomena b. 42, f. 289 Voyage, Japanese life, people (largely unidentified), Hawaii b. 42, f. 290 Places on voyages, Japanese life, people (largely unidentified) b. 42, f. 291 Album of expedition at Esashi; instruments, annotated by David P. Todd See: box 120, scrapbook 5 See also: Todd-Bingham Picture Collection, MS 496E, Series II, Vol. 19 b. 43, f. 293 Public library at Esashi: book lists, memorabilia b. 43, f. 294 Imperial Sake Cup Award A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 43, f. 295 Newspaper reports—English b. 43, f. 296 Newspaper reports on expedition, Japanese b. 43, f. 297 Report by "H. H. T." in The Observatory Memorabilia: b. 43, f. 298 Finances	b. 42, f. 286	Report on expedition by others	
b. 42, f. 288 Photos and diagrams of astronomical instruments and phenomena b. 42, f. 289 Voyage, Japanese life, people (largely unidentified), Hawaii b. 42, f. 290 Places on voyages, Japanese life, people (largely unidentified) b. 42, f. 291 Album of expedition at Esashi; instruments, annotated by David P. Todd See: box 120, scrapbook 5 See also: Todd-Bingham Picture Collection, MS 496E, Series II, Vol. 19 b. 43, f. 293 Public library at Esashi: book lists, memorabilia b. 43, f. 294 Imperial Sake Cup Award 1897 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 43, f. 295 Newspaper reports—English b. 43, f. 296 Newspaper reports on expedition, Japanese b. 43, f. 297 Report by "H. H. T." in The Observatory Memorabilia: b. 43, f. 298 Finances		Photos:	
b. 42, f. 289 Voyage, Japanese life, people (largely unidentified), Hawaii b. 42, f. 290 Places on voyages, Japanese life, people (largely unidentified) b. 42, f. 291 Album of expedition at Esashi; instruments, annotated by David P. Todd See: box 120, scrapbook 5 See also: Todd-Bingham Picture Collection, MS 496E, Series II, Vol. 19 b. 43, f. 293 Public library at Esashi: book lists, memorabilia b. 43, f. 294 Imperial Sake Cup Award A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 43, f. 295 Newspaper reports—English b. 43, f. 296 Newspaper so n expedition, Japanese b. 43, f. 297 Report by "H. H. T." in The Observatory Memorabilia: b. 43, f. 298 Finances	b. 42, f. 287	Station at Esashi; members of expedition and others	
b. 42, f. 290 Places on voyages, Japanese life, people (largely unidentified) b. 42, f. 291 Album of expedition at Esashi; instruments, annotated by David P. Todd See: box 120, scrapbook 5 See also: Todd-Bingham Picture Collection, MS 496E, Series II, Vol. 19 b. 43, f. 293 Public library at Esashi: book lists, memorabilia b. 43, f. 294 Imperial Sake Cup Award A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 43, f. 295 Newspaper reports—English b. 43, f. 296 Newspaper sports on expedition, Japanese b. 43, f. 297 Report by "H. H. T." in The Observatory Memorabilia: b. 43, f. 298 Finances	b. 42, f. 288	Photos and diagrams of astronomical instruments and phenomena	
b. 42, f. 291 Album of expedition at Esashi; instruments, annotated by David P. Todd See: box 120, scrapbook 5 See also: Todd-Bingham Picture Collection, MS 496E, Series II, Vol. 19 b. 43, f. 293 Public library at Esashi: book lists, memorabilia b. 43, f. 294 Imperial Sake Cup Award A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 43, f. 295 Newspaper reports—English b. 43, f. 296 Newspaper reports on expedition, Japanese b. 43, f. 297 Report by "H. H. T." in The Observatory Memorabilia: b. 43, f. 298 Finances	b. 42, f. 289	Voyage, Japanese life, people (largely unidentified), Hawaii	
Todd See: box 120, scrapbook 5 See also: Todd-Bingham Picture Collection, MS 496E, Series II, Vol. 19 b. 43, f. 293 Public library at Esashi: book lists, memorabilia b. 43, f. 294 Imperial Sake Cup Award A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 43, f. 295 Newspaper reports—English b. 43, f. 296 Newspaper reports on expedition, Japanese b. 43, f. 297 Report by "H. H. T." in The Observatory Memorabilia: b. 43, f. 298 Finances	b. 42, f. 290	Places on voyages, Japanese life, people (largely unidentified)	
See also: Todd-Bingham Picture Collection, MS 496E, Series II, Vol. 19 b. 43, f. 293 Public library at Esashi: book lists, memorabilia b. 43, f. 294 Imperial Sake Cup Award 1897 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 43, f. 295 Newspaper reports—English b. 43, f. 296 Newspaper reports on expedition, Japanese b. 43, f. 297 Report by "H. H. T." in <i>The Observatory</i> Memorabilia: b. 43, f. 298 Finances	b. 42, f. 291		
b. 43, f. 293 Public library at Esashi: book lists, memorabilia b. 43, f. 294 Imperial Sake Cup Award A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 43, f. 295 Newspaper reports—English b. 43, f. 296 Newspaper reports on expedition, Japanese b. 43, f. 297 Report by "H. H. T." in <i>The Observatory</i> Memorabilia: b. 43, f. 298 Finances		See: box 120, scrapbook 5	
b. 43, f. 294 Imperial Sake Cup Award A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 43, f. 295 Newspaper reports—English b. 43, f. 296 Newspaper reports on expedition, Japanese b. 43, f. 297 Report by "H. H. T." in <i>The Observatory</i> Memorabilia: b. 43, f. 298 Finances		See also: Todd-Bingham Picture Collection, MS 496E, Series II, Vol. 19	
A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 43, f. 295 Newspaper reports—English b. 43, f. 296 Newspaper reports on expedition, Japanese b. 43, f. 297 Report by "H. H. T." in <i>The Observatory</i> Memorabilia: b. 43, f. 298 Finances	b. 43, f. 293	Public library at Esashi: book lists, memorabilia	
Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 43, f. 295 Newspaper reports—English b. 43, f. 296 Newspaper reports on expedition, Japanese b. 43, f. 297 Report by "H. H. T." in <i>The Observatory</i> Memorabilia: b. 43, f. 298 Finances	b. 43, f. 294	Imperial Sake Cup Award	1897
b. 43, f. 296 Newspaper reports on expedition, Japanese b. 43, f. 297 Report by "H. H. T." in <i>The Observatory</i> Memorabilia: b. 43, f. 298 Finances		Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to	
b. 43, f. 297 Report by "H. H. T." in <i>The Observatory</i> Memorabilia: b. 43, f. 298 Finances	b. 43, f. 295	Newspaper reports—English	
Memorabilia: b. 43, f. 298 Finances	b. 43, f. 296	Newspaper reports on expedition, Japanese	
b. 43, f. 298 Finances	b. 43, f. 297	Report by "H. H. T." in <i>The Observatory</i>	
·		Memorabilia:	
b. 43, f. 299 Artifacts	b. 43, f. 298	Finances	
	b. 43, f. 299	Artifacts	

Eclipse of 9 Aug 1896, Esashi, Japan > Memorabilia: (continued)

b. 44, f. 300	Mss.	
b. 44, f. 301	Printed memorabilia of the Expedition	
b. 44, f. 302	Printed memorabilia of Japan	
b. 44, f. 303	Calling cards	
b. 44, f. 304	Japanese printed and mss. (unidentified)	
b. 44, f. 305	Local newspapers, English	
b. 44, f. 306	Later correspondence and memorabilia	1909-1936
b. 44, f. 307	Local newspapers, Japanese	
b. 45	Eclipse of 28 May 1900, Tripoli	
b. 45, f. 308	Legal-personal	
b. 45, f. 309	Maps	
b. 45, f. 310	Scientific material used in preparation	
b. 45, f. 311	Correspondence	28 December 1899-20 November 1905
b. 45, f. 312	Reports on eclipse by David P. Todd	
b. 45, f. 313	Report on eclipse by others	
b. 45, f. 314	Apparatus for expedition	
	Photos:	
b. 45, f. 315	Astronomical	
b. 45, f. 316	Apparatus	
b. 45, f. 317	People	
b. 45, f. 318	Nice, Tripoli, etc., local color	
b. 45, f. 319	Local color	
b. 46, f. 320	Negatives, duplicates	
b. 46, f. 321	Journal by David P. Todd on trip	
b. 46, f. 322	Newspaper reports	
b. 46, f. 323	Article on expedition in Amherst Quarterly	
	Memorabilia:	
b. 46, f. 324	Mss.	
b. 46, f. 325	Financial	

Eclipse of 28 May 1900, Tripoli > Memorabilia: (continued)

b. 46, f. 326	Printed	
b. 46, f. 327	Calling cards, photo album from trip	
	Eclipse of 18 May 1901, Sing Kep	
b. 47, f. 328	Maps	
b. 47, f. 329	Legal-personal	
b. 47, f. 330	Report on Panay	
b. 47, f. 331	Correspondence 5 February 190 12 May 1903	1,
b. 47, f. 332	Scientific notes by David P. Todd	
b. 47, f. 333	Reports on eclipse by others, including Mabel Todd	
	Photos:	
b. 47, f. 334	Astronomical	
b. 47, f. 335	Members of the expedition; apparatus at the station; ship	
b. 47, f. 336	Algiers, Azores, Japan, Malta, Naples, Philippines, Port Said	
b. 47, f. 337	Shanghai, Siam	
b. 47, f. 338	Singapore	
b. 47, f. 339	Sing Kep	
b. 47, f. 340	Photographs of Chinese laborers working in a tin mine in Singkep, Indonesia; other mine pictures	
	Each photograph of the laborers is captioned in traditional Chinese characters with the name of the photographic shop or photographer that produced the photograph. The laborers wear name tags, which indicate their names, also in traditional Chinese characters.	
b. 48, f. 341	Unidentified	
b. 48, f. 342	Voyage, Singapore, unidentified	
b. 48, f. 343	Album	
b. 48, f. 344-345	Reports on eclipse in scientific journals	
b. 48, f. 346	Newspaper reports	
	Memorabilia:	
b. 48, f. 347	Mss.	
b. 48, f. 348	Financial	
b. 48, f. 349	Printed	
b. 49, f. 350	Singapore	

Eclipse of 18 May 1901, Sing Kep > Memorabilia: (continued)

b. 49, f. 351	Printed matter on straits settlements	
b. 49, f. 352	Printed	
b. 49, f. 353	Calling cards	
b. 49, f. 354-355	Local newspapers	
b. 49, f. 356	Later material	
E	Eclipse of 30 Aug 1905, Tripoli	
b. 50, f. 357	Legal-financial	
b. 50, f. 358	Scientific materials used in preparation	
b. 50, f. 359	Correspondence	20 March-23 September 1905
b. 50, f. 360	Scientific notes by David P. Todd and others	
b. 50, f. 361	Sketches of corona by various hands	
	Photos:	
b. 50, f. 362	Eclipse	
b. 50, f. 363	Expedition members and apparatus	
b. 50, f. 364	Album	
b. 51 , f. 365	[untitled]	
b. 51 , f. 366	Tripoli	
b. 51 , f. 367	Negatives	
b. 51 , f. 368	Report by David P. Todd in Journal of Science	
b. 51 , f. 369	Reports in scientific journals of the eclipse	
	Newspaper clippings:	
b. 51 , f. 370	Expedition	
b. 51 , f. 371	Eclipse	
	Memorabilia:	
b. 51, f. 372	Mss.	
b. 51, f. 373	Calling cards	
b. 51, f. 374	Finances	
b. 51, f. 375	Printed	
b. 51, f. 376	Local newspapers	

Opposition of Mars, 1907, Chile

Opposition of Mars, 1907, Chile (continued)

b. 52 , f. 377	Legal-personal	
b. 52, f. 378	Maps	
b. 52, f. 379	Preparatory scientific material	
b. 52, f. 380-381	Correspondence	6 February–27 May 1907, 1 June 1907–21 January 1911
b. 52, f. 382	David P. Todd: journals	3 April-13 August 1907, 20-22 August 1907
b. 53, f. 383	Correspondence of Mabel L. Todd	
b. 53, f. 384	Shipment of apparatus and baggage	
	David P. Todd:	
b. 53, f. 385	Scientific notes	
b. 53, f. 386	Computation of annular eclipse	10 July 1907
b. 53, f. 387	General notes	
b. 53, f. 388	Mabel L. Todd notes on Chile, Peru, Inca astronomy	
b. 53, f. 389	Reports, sketches of Mars by others (including Mabel L. Todd)	
b. 53, f. 390	Report by Albert J. Ilse	
	Photos:	
b. 53 , f. 391	Astronomical	
b. 53, f. 392	Apparatus	
b. 53 , f. 393	Chile, Panama, Peru	
b. 53 , f. 394	Todds, unidentified people	
b. 53 , f. 395	Earthquake [Folder noted as missing, 10/2006]	1906
b. 53, f. 396	List of photos and photographers on expedition	
b. 53, f. 397-398	Negatives	
b. 54, f. 399	Negatives	
b. 54, f. 400-402	Newspaper reports on expedition	Mar—May 1907, June 1907, July 1907
b. 54, f. 403	Newspaper reports	August- December 1907

Opposition of Mars, 1907, Chile (continued)

b. 54, f. 404	Magazine reports	May 1907- March 1908
b. 54, f. 405	Photo album on nitrate works, Vistas de las Faenas y Puertos Salitreros	
	Memorabilia:	
b. 55, f. 406	Finances	
b. 55, f. 407	Mss.	
b. 55, f. 408	Printed stationery samples of expedition	
b. 55, f. 409	Menus, programs, advertisements, posters	
b. 55, f. 410	Calling cards	
b. 55, f. 411	Printed, on cultural life	
b. 55 , f. 412	Magazines	June 1907- February 1908
b. 56 , f. 413-414	Local newspapers	
b. 56 , f. 415	Playing cards; calendar	
b. 56 , f. 416	Devotional pictures	
b. 56 , f. 417	Material on Panama Canal	
b. 56 , f. 418	Material on sodium nitrate	
Ed	clipse of 21 Aug 1914, Russia	
b. 57 , f. 419	Legal-personal	
b. 57 , f. 420	Maps	
	Map of Russian Empire, 1883 See: Oversize	
b. 57, f. 421	Preliminary notes by David P. Todd	
	Correspondence:	
b. 57, f. 422	20 May 1912-31 May 1914	20 May 1912-31 May 1914
b. 57, f. 423	8 June-10 August 1914	8 June-10 August 1914
b. 57 , f. 424	21 August 1914-19 December 1921	21 August 1914-19 December 1921
b. 57, f. 425	Scientific notes by David P. Todd	
	Photos:	

Eclipse of 21 Aug 1914, Russia > Photos: (continued)

b. 57, f. 426	Scientific; unidentified astronomer [?]	
b. 57, f. 427	Photos	
b. 57, f. 428	Report by David P. Todd for See also box 81, folder 187	December 1914
b. 57, f. 429	Newspaper reports on expedition	
	Memorabilia:	
b. 57, f. 430	Mss. by Mabel L. Todd	
b. 57, f. 431	Mss.	
b. 57, f. 432	Drug prescriptions for Mabel L. Todd	
b. 57, f. 433	Financial	
b. 58, f. 434	Calling cards	
b. 58, f. 435	Printed, of Scandinavia	
b. 58, f. 436	Printed	
b. 58, f. 437	Printed: programs, menus, tickets, advertisements See: memorabilia: oversize	
b. 58, f. 438	Printed: programs, menus, advertisements	
b. 58, f. 439	Printed: scientific and background material	
b. 58, f. 440	Printed: war pamphlets	
b. 58, f. 441	Local newspapers	
Ecl	ipse of 8 Jun 1918, U.S.	
b. 59 , f. 442	Map of path of eclipse across U. S. See also <u>Box 59b.</u>	
b. 59b	Map of the path of the sun See Box 59, Folder 442.	8 June 1918
b. 59, f. 443	Preparatory notes by David P. Todd	
b. 59, f. 444	Preparatory material on weather	
b. 59, f. 445	Correspondence with sky observers	
b. 59 , f. 446	Preliminary reports of the sky 1893-1917 by many observers; collected by David P. Todd	
b. 59, f. 447	Instructions to observers by David P. Todd	
b. 59, f. 448	Reports on eclipse	
b. 59, f. 449	Newspaper reports	

Eclipse of 29 May 1919, Bahamas, Brazil

b. 59 a, f. 449 a	Personal and legal papers	
b. 59a, f. 449b	Correspondence	
b. 59 a, f. 449 c	Newspaper reports	
В	ahamas Expedition Re: Observation of Mars, 1922	
b. 60, f. 450	Correspondence	8 May-22 October 1922
b. 60, f. 451	David P. Todd notes	
b. 60, f. 452	Newspaper reports	
b. 60, f. 453	Memorabilia	
b. 60, f. 454	Correspondence	
E	clipse of 24 Jan 1925, U.S.	
b. 61 , f. 455-456	Correspondence	1917, 1923-1925
b. 61 , f. 457	Maps, charts	
b. 61 , f. 458	Preparatory material	
b. 61, f. 459	Preliminary reports	
b. 61, f. 460	Finances	
b. 61 , f. 461	Reports: David P. Todd and others	
b. 61, f. 462	Report on industrial aspects	
b. 61, f. 463	Photos	
b. 61, f. 464	Cut made from sketch and photo of painting of eclipse by Aleth Bjorn	
b. 61, f. 465	News reports by David P. Todd	
b. 61, f. 466	News reports re: David P. Todd	
b. 61, f. 467	Newspaper reports on eclipse	
b. 61, f. 468	Magazine reports	
E	clipse of 31 Aug 1932, Portland, Maine	
b. 62, f. 469-470	Maps and charts	
b. 62, f. 471	Correspondence re: pilot chart of 1932	
	Correspondence:	
b. 62, f. 472	December 1924-December 1931	December 1924- December 1931

Eclipse of 31 Aug 1932, Portland, Maine > Correspondence: (continued)

b. 62, f. 473	1 January 1932-31 August 1932	1 January 1932-31 August 1932
b. 62, f. 474	4 September-14 October 1932	4 September-14 October 1932
b. 63 , f. 475	Preliminary material by observers	
b. 63, f. 476	Sketches and notes by Millicent Todd Bingham	
	Articles on eclipse of 1932 by David P. Todd See: <u>box 84, folder 224</u>	
b. 63, f. 477	Photos	
	Memorabilia:	
b. 63, f. 478	Mss.	
b. 63, f. 479	Printed	
b. 63, f. 480	Magazine articles	
b. 64, f. 481-485	Newspapers	
b. 65, f. 486	Search for Trans-Neptunian planet: correspondence	1881-1897
b. 65, f. 487	Observation of Saturn's rings: correspondence	1911-1913
b. 66, f. 488	Observation of Mars: scientific drawing	1909
	1909 Signalling Mars: scrapbook of newspaper clippings, newspaper clippings, memorabilia	
	See: box 120, scrapbook 6	
b. 66 , f. 489	Mars Signals: newspaper reports	1909, circa 1900?—28 June 1909
b. 66, f. 490	Signals From Mars: correspondence	1909, 1918, 1924, 1932
b. 66, f. 491	Proposed expedition to Peru re: Mars correspondence	1924
M	lars Signals, 1924	
	Notes:	
b. 66, f. 492	By David P. Todd	1914, 1924
b. 66, f. 493	By others	
b. 66, f. 494	On radio camera	
b. 66 , f. 495	Radio signal tape	22 August 1924
b. 66, f. 496	Photos of radio signals	22 August 1924

Mars Signals, 1924 (continued)

b. 66, f. 497-498 Newspaper reports

1921-24 August 1924, October 1924-May 1929

Series III: Writings (including correspondence with publishers), (1873-1933)

5.75 linear feet (20 boxes)

This series is arranged according to the type of writing, and its status as published or unpublished work. With each book title is the material related to its production: correspondence with the publishers, notes, drafts, illustrations, proofs, advertising and promotion materials, and reviews, arranged in that order. Not every book has material in each of these categories. Letters to publishers or editors and research materials about articles are also placed with the work.

Books

- 1. Books, published
- 2. Books, unpublished

Articles

- 1. Articles, published. These include both scientific astronomical articles and popular articles, together spanning the period 1873 to 1933.
- 2. Articles for the Nation, 1880-1915
- 3. Miscellaneous writings: book reviews, letters to the editor, newspaper articles, 1883-1932.
- 4. Unpublished articles, drafts from 1878 to 1932.

notes and Scrapbooks

- 1. Unpublished and undated notes on non-scientific subjects. For notes on projects which were formulated and followed through to some degree, see Series II, Scientific Subjects and Expeditions.
- 2. Oversize scrapbook with clippings of published articles by David Peck Todd from 1888 to 1907.
- 3. Microfilm of articles published between 1888 and 1907. See Historical Manuscript Film 67.

Books, published

Columbian Knowledge Series b. 67, f. 1 Vol. I, ed. David P. Todd. "Total Eclipses" by Mabel Loomis Todd: review b. 67, f. 2 Vol. II, ed. David P. Todd. Public Libraries by William I. Fletcher: reviews; b. 67, f. 3 Vol. III, ed. David P. Todd. Handbook of Arctic... by A. W. Greely: reviews, 1896 notices b. 67, f. 4 Vol. III, ed. David P. Todd. Handbook of Arctic... by A. W. Greely 1896 1894-1895 Correspondence New Astronomy For Beginners b. 68, f. 5 1897 Correspondence with publisher American Book Co. b. 68, f. 6 Contract; royalties 1897 David P. Todd notes and draft 1897 b. 68, f. 7 b. 68, f. 8 1897 Illustrations, diagrams for reference

Books, published > New Astronomy For Beginners (continued)

b. 68, f. 9	Illustrations	1897
b. 68, f. 10	Illustrations, proofs	1897
b. 68, f. 11	Advertising material	1897
b. 68, f. 12	Soliciting of reviews	1897
b. 68, f. 13	Letters commenting on book	1897
b. 68, f. 14	Notices and reviews	1897
b. 69, f. 15	Reviews	1897
b. 69, f. 16	Japanese ed.	1897
b. 69, f. 17	Correspondence re: Hungarian ed.	1897
b. 69, f. 18	Correspondence	1923
b. 69, f. 19	Correspondence re: 1925 ed.	
b. 69, f. 20	Addenda et corrigenda, 22nd edition	1925
b. 69, f. 21	Correspondence re: 1941 revision	
Star	rs and Telescopes	1899
b. 70, f. 22	Correspondence	1899-1920
b. 70, f. 23	Contract, royalties	1899
b. 70, f. 24	"All About the Ruddy Planet" (Mars) part of S&T	1000
5. 7 c , <u>2</u> .	English	1899
b. 70, f. 25		1899
	English	1899
b. 70, f. 25	English Illustrations	1899
b. 70, f. 25 b. 70, f. 26	English Illustrations Draft index	
b. 70, f. 25 b. 70, f. 26 b. 70, f. 27	English Illustrations Draft index Proofs of portion of text; jacket, binding	1899
b. 70, f. 25 b. 70, f. 26 b. 70, f. 27 b. 70, f. 28	English Illustrations Draft index Proofs of portion of text; jacket, binding Advertising	1899 1899
b. 70, f. 25 b. 70, f. 26 b. 70, f. 27 b. 70, f. 28 b. 70, f. 29 b. 70, f. 30	English Illustrations Draft index Proofs of portion of text; jacket, binding Advertising Reviews and notices	1899 1899 1899
b. 70, f. 25 b. 70, f. 26 b. 70, f. 27 b. 70, f. 28 b. 70, f. 29 b. 70, f. 30	English Illustrations Draft index Proofs of portion of text; jacket, binding Advertising Reviews and notices Reviews and notices from scrapbook	1899 1899 1899
b. 70, f. 25 b. 70, f. 26 b. 70, f. 27 b. 70, f. 28 b. 70, f. 29 b. 70, f. 30	English Illustrations Draft index Proofs of portion of text; jacket, binding Advertising Reviews and notices Reviews and notices from scrapbook ronomy, The Science	1899 1899 1899
b. 70, f. 25 b. 70, f. 26 b. 70, f. 27 b. 70, f. 28 b. 70, f. 29 b. 70, f. 30	English Illustrations Draft index Proofs of portion of text; jacket, binding Advertising Reviews and notices Reviews and notices from scrapbook ronomy, The Science Correspondence:	1899 1899 1899 1899
b. 70, f. 25 b. 70, f. 26 b. 70, f. 27 b. 70, f. 28 b. 70, f. 29 b. 70, f. 30	English Illustrations Draft index Proofs of portion of text; jacket, binding Advertising Reviews and notices Reviews and notices from scrapbook ronomy, The Science Correspondence: With Serviss, Garrett P.	1899 1899 1899 1899

Books, published > Astronomy, The Science ... > Correspondence: (continued)

b. 71 , f. 34	Re: 1939 ed.	
	Manuscripts:	
b. 71, f. 35	Mss.1	
b. 71, f. 36	Mss. 2	
b. 71, f. 37	Mss. 3	
b. 72, f. 38	Typed manuscript 1	1921, 1922
b. 72, f. 39	Typed manuscript 2	1921, 1922
b. 72, f. 40	notes, section of printed dummy, pp. 34-288	1921, 1922
b. 72 , f. 41	Notices and reviews	1922
b. 73, f. 42	Proposed Books	1897-1903
	Riddle of Mars	1908
b. 73, f. 43	Correspondence with publisher	1907-1916
b. 73, f. 44	Xerox of most complete copy	1908
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 73 , f. 45	Typed mss. of most complete copy	1908
b. 73, f. 45 b. 73, f. 46	Typed mss. of most complete copy 12 chapters—typescript	1908 1908
	12 chapters—typescript	
b. 73, f. 46	12 chapters—typescript Handwritten Drafts:	1908
b. 73, f. 46 b. 73, f. 47	12 chapters—typescript Handwritten Drafts: Chapters I-VIII (not complete)	1908
b. 73, f. 46 b. 73, f. 47 b. 73, f. 48	12 chapters—typescript Handwritten Drafts: Chapters I-VIII (not complete) Chapters IX-XVI (not complete)	1908 1908 1908
b. 73, f. 46 b. 73, f. 47 b. 73, f. 48 b. 73, f. 49	12 chapters—typescript Handwritten Drafts: Chapters I-VIII (not complete) Chapters IX-XVI (not complete) Chapters XVII-XXXVIII (not complete)	1908 1908 1908 1908
b. 73, f. 46 b. 73, f. 47 b. 73, f. 48 b. 73, f. 49 b. 73, f. 50	12 chapters—typescript Handwritten Drafts: Chapters I-VIII (not complete) Chapters IX-XVI (not complete) Chapters XVII-XXXVIII (not complete) notes, photos, illustrations	1908 1908 1908 1908
b. 73, f. 46 b. 73, f. 47 b. 73, f. 48 b. 73, f. 49 b. 73, f. 50	12 chapters—typescript Handwritten Drafts: Chapters I-VIII (not complete) Chapters IX-XVI (not complete) Chapters XVII-XXXVIII (not complete) notes, photos, illustrations Reference material—scientific; popular literary	1908 1908 1908 1908 1908
b. 73, f. 46 b. 73, f. 47 b. 73, f. 48 b. 73, f. 49 b. 73, f. 50 b. 73, f. 51	12 chapters—typescript Handwritten Drafts: Chapters I-VIII (not complete) Chapters IX-XVI (not complete) Chapters XVII-XXXVIII (not complete) notes, photos, illustrations Reference material—scientific; popular literary The Apple Culturist, revised by David Peck Todd	1908 1908 1908 1908 1908
b. 73, f. 46 b. 73, f. 47 b. 73, f. 48 b. 73, f. 49 b. 73, f. 50 b. 73, f. 51	12 chapters—typescript Handwritten Drafts: Chapters I-VIII (not complete) Chapters IX-XVI (not complete) Chapters XVII-XXXVIII (not complete) notes, photos, illustrations Reference material—scientific; popular literary The Apple Culturist, revised by David Peck Todd notes and correspondence	1908 1908 1908 1908 1908
b. 73, f. 46 b. 73, f. 47 b. 73, f. 48 b. 73, f. 49 b. 73, f. 50 b. 73, f. 51 b. 74, f. 52 b. 74, f. 53	12 chapters—typescript Handwritten Drafts: Chapters I-VIII (not complete) Chapters IX-XVI (not complete) Chapters XVII-XXXVIII (not complete) notes, photos, illustrations Reference material—scientific; popular literary The Apple Culturist, revised by David Peck Todd notes and correspondence Revised copy	1908 1908 1908 1908 1908
b. 73, f. 46 b. 73, f. 47 b. 73, f. 48 b. 73, f. 49 b. 73, f. 50 b. 73, f. 51 b. 74, f. 52 b. 74, f. 53 b. 74, f. 54	12 chapters—typescript Handwritten Drafts: Chapters I-VIII (not complete) Chapters IX-XVI (not complete) Chapters XVII-XXXVIII (not complete) notes, photos, illustrations Reference material—scientific; popular literary The Apple Culturist, revised by David Peck Todd notes and correspondence Revised copy Printed pamphlets—Department of Agriculture	1908 1908 1908 1908 1908

Articles, published

	Articles, published	
b. 76 , f. 55	"Concerning a Telescope of Unlimited Power," Scientific American English	13 December 1873
b. 76 , f. 56	"Observations of the Phenomena of Jupiter's Satellites," Astronomische Nachrichten	1875
b. 76 , f. 57	notes	
	"Continuation of de Damoiseau's Tables"	
b. 76 , f. 58	notes 1	1878
b. 76 , f. 59	notes 2	1876
b. 76 , f. 60	Two bound copies	1876
b. 76 , f. 61	Paper edition	1876
b. 76 , f. 61 a	Page proofs	1876
b. 76a, f. 61b	Manuscript draft and tables	
b. 76a, f. 62	"Occultations of Planets Observed at Washington, 1876 and 1877," Astronomische Nachrichten English	1877
b. 76a, f. 63	"Remarks on Observations of the Satellites of Jupiter," <i>The Observatory</i> (reprint) English	20 September 1877
b. 76a , f. 64	"Observations of the Transit of Mercury, 1878, May 6, Including a Systematic Search for a Satellite," reprint, proofs English	1879 August
b. 76a , f. 65	"Report on the Total Solar Eclipse of 1878, July 29," from App III to Washington Observations for 1876 English	1880
b. 76a , f. 66	"Solar Parallax from the Velocity of Light," <i>American Journal of Science</i> (reprint)	1880 January
b. 76a, f. 67	Correspondence	
b. 76a , f. 68	"On a Mechanical Attachment," Proceedings of the American Academy of the Arts and Sciences (reprint 2) English	12 May 1880
b. 76a , f. 69	"Preliminary Account of a Speculative and Practical Search for a Trans- Neptunian Planet," correspondence, <i>American Journal of Science</i> English	1880 September
b. 76a , f. 70	"Preliminary Account of a Speculative and Practical Search for a Trans- Neptunian Planet," <i>American Journal of Science</i> English	1880 September

b. 76a , f. 71	"On the Use of the Electric Telegraph," <i>Proceedings of AAAS</i> , reprints, notes English	12 January 1881
b. 76a , f. 72	"On the Use of the Electric Telegraph", The Observatory English	1 July 1881
	"On the Solar Parallax as Derived from the American Photographs of the Transit of Venus, 1874, Dec 8-9," American Journal of Science	
b. 77, f. 73	Correspondence	1881 June
b. 77, f. 74	Reprints	
b. 77, f. 75	In Copernicus	1881
b. 77, f. 76	"An Account of Observations of the Transit of Venus, 1882," Science, 1883 Feb correspondence	
b. 77, f. 77	American Journal of Science, notes and offprints English	1883 February
b. 77, f. 78	The Observatory	1 March 1883
b. 77, f. 79	"On the Observations of the Transit of Venus, 1882, Dec. 5-6, made at the Lick Observatory", Monthly Notices, R.A.S. English	1883 March
b. 77, f. 80	"A Comparison of Leverrier's Tables of Uranus and Neptune with those by Newcomb of the Same Planets," <i>Copernicus</i> English	1883
b. 77, f. 81	"Micrometric Observations of Jupiter's Third Satellite," English	
b. 77, f. 81	"On the Course of the Corrections to the Heliocentric Longitudes," Proceedings—American Association for the Advancement of Science, correspondence English	1884
	"Physical Training at Amherst," Science	30 January 1885
b. 77, f. 82	Correspondence	
b. 77, f. 83	Reprint	30 January 1885
b. 77, f. 84	"The British Nautical Almanac," <i>Science</i> English	27 February 1885
b. 77, f. 85	"Telescopic Search for the Transneptunian Planet," <i>Proceedings, AAAS,</i> offprints; proofs of cuts English	1885 June
	"The Lick Observatory," Science	4 September 1885
b. 77, f. 86	Offprints, bound copy, typed abstract	
b. 78, f. 87	notes, handwritten mss., clippings	

b. 78, f. 88	"First Quinquennial Report of the Director of the Amherst College Observatory, 1881-1885," <i>Viert. der Astron Gesel</i> English	1886
b. 78, f. 89	"The Prediction of Fine Seeing," <i>The Side real Messenger</i> , 2 copies English	1886 April
b. 78, f. 90	"On the Best Device for Revolving a Dome," <i>Monthly Notices, R. A. S.,</i> 2 offprints English	1887 March
b. 78, f. 91	"On Observations of the Eclipse of 1887 Aug. 18, in Connection with the Electric Telegraph," American Journal of Science, March 1887 typed Mss., notes, offprint English	
b. 78, f. 92	"The Total Eclipse (August 1887) in Japan," <i>The Observatory</i> , cover page only English	1887
	"Preliminary Report (Unofficial) on the Total Solar Eclipse of 1887," Amherst College Observatory	
b. 78, f. 93	Offprint	1888
	Another copy	
	See: <u>box 75</u>	
b. 78, f. 94	"Observations of Occultations during The Total Eclipse of the Moon, 1888, Jan. 28," Astronomical Journal English	23 March 1888
b. 78, f. 95	"Doctor Hickok," <i>The Independent</i> English	24 May 1888
b. 78, f. 96	"American Telescopes," <i>Encyclopedia Brittannica,</i> Appendix, American Reprint 1888, 2 copies English	1888
b. 78, f. 97	"Instructions for Observing the Total Eclipse of the Sun, Jan 1, 1889," Published by Amherst College Observatory	1888
b. 78, f. 98	Handwritten mss. and notes	
b. 78, f. 99	"Note on Spurious Bows," American Meteorological Journal English	1888 December
b. 78, f. 100	"The New Year's Day Eclipse," Harper's Weekly correspondence	29 December 1888
b. 78, f. 101	Reprint	
b. 78, f. 102	"Photographs of the Corona Jan 1, 1889," Smithsonian Inst.	
b. 79, f. 103	"Note on the Eclipse of Jan. 1, 1889," <i>The Sidereal Messenger</i> , 2 copies English	1889 February
b. 79 , f. 104	"An American Eclipse Expedition in the Orient," Leslie's Popular Monthly	1889 April
b. 79 , f. 105	2 copies	1889 April

b. 79, f. 106	"Results of Observations on the Total Solar Eclipse of Jan. 1, 1889," Transactions, N. Y. Academy of Sciences	1 April 1889
b. 79, f. 107	Article only	
b. 79, f. 108	"How Man's Messenger Outran the Moon," Century Illustrated Magazine	1889 August
b. 79, f. 109	2 copies	
b. 79 , f. 110	Letters to Brooklyn Standard Union	1889 December
b. 79 , f. 111	Letter from Northwest Coast of Africa Brooklyn Daily Standard Union	19 December 1889
b. 79 , f. 112	Articles on Angola Expedition in <i>NY Herald</i> : "Sons of Science," "The Eclipse,"	1889 December
b. 79, f. 113	Bulletins, nos. 1-18, U. S. Scientific expedition to W. Africa, No. 9 in Portuguese; D. P. Todd, ed., prepared no. 4, 9, 12, 17	1889 1 November-31 December
b. 79 , f. 114	"Total Solar Eclipse," <i>Boston Herald</i> : correspondence English	1890 January
b. 79, f. 115	"The U.S. Scientific Expedition to W. Africa, 1889," Nature English	1 May 1890
b. 79, f. 116	"Telescopes Beneath the Southern Cross," <i>Illustrated American</i> English	28 June 1890
b. 79 , f. 117	"Modern Eclipse Problems," <i>The Foru</i> English	1890 July
b. 79 , f. 118	"The South African Public Library, Cape Town," Papers and Proceedings of the 11th General Meeting of the American Library Association English	8-11 September 1890
	"The Automatic Operation of Photographic Apparatus:"	
b. 79 , f. 119	Early draft	
b. 79 , f. 120	Wilson's Photographic Magazine	20 September 1890
b. 79 , f. 121	Scientific American Supplement, 2 copies	4 October 1890
	"An Oddity in Eclipses," Harper's Weekly	13 December 1890
b. 79 , f. 122	Correspondence	
	Reprint: See: box 86a, scrapbook	
b. 79 , f. 124	"The Moon's Eclipse," <i>Illustrated American</i> English	12 December 1891
b. 79, f. 125	Report of the National Academy of Sciences for the Year 1889, 2 papers by D. P. Todd are listed (text not available), publicity clipping	1891

	"An Ascent of Fuji the Peerless," Century Illustrated Magazine	1892 August
b. 79 , f. 126	Correspondence	
b. 79 , f. 127	Magazine and clipping	
b. 79, f. 128	"Data (Chiefly Meterological) Bearing upon the Selection of Stations for Observing the Total Eclipse of 1893, April 16," <i>American Meteorological Journal</i> , journal and offprint English	1893 January
b. 79, f. 129	"Automatic Eclipse Photography," The Photographic Times	13 October 1893
b. 79, f. 130	"Dimensions of Small Planets," Astronomy and Astrophysics English	1893
b. 79, f. 131	"The Ancient Mexican Calendar," <i>NY Independent</i> English	22 November 1894
b. 79, f. 132	"The Sun," <i>Science</i> English	12 July 1895
b. 79 , f. 133	"On Engineering Conditions Connected with the Mounting of Instruments Used on Eclipse Expeditions," <i>Pcdgs, AAAS</i> English	1897
b. 79, f. 134	"Automatic Photography of the Corona," <i>Astrophysical Journal</i> , Journal, reprint, and handwritten mss.	1897 May
b. 79 , f. 135	"Studying the Sun, Amherst Eclipse Expedition to Japan in 1896," <i>The Outlook</i> English	7 August 1897
b. 79, f. 136	"The Eclipse of the Sun," <i>The Outlook</i> English	22 January 1898
b. 79 , f. 137	"The Geographic, Commercial and Scientific Profit," Statement in a symposium on the search for the North Pole, <i>American Monthly, Review of Reviews</i> English	1898 February
b. 79, f. 138	"On a Convenient Method of Adjusting a Polar Axis to the Diurnal Motion," Monthly Notices, Royal Astron. Soc. English	1898 March
b. 79, f. 139	"notes on the Preparation of Reticles," <i>Physical Review</i> , 2 reprints English	1900 July
b. 79 , f. 140	"On the Application of the Electric Telegraph to the Furtherance of Eclipse Research," etc. 3 short papers, <i>Brit. A. A. S., Report of Meeting,</i> page proofs English	1900 September
b. 79 , f. 141	"On Laboratory Methods in Teaching Astronomy," <i>Popular Astronomy</i> , 2 copies English	1900 November
b. 79 , f. 142	"On a Modified Form of Occultation," Monthly Notices, R. A. S., Handwritten ms. and 1 copy English	1901 June

b. 80, f. 143	"What Eclipses of the Sun Teach Us," <i>Popular Astronomy</i> , 2 copies English	1901 Jun, July
b. 80, f. 144	"Amherst Eclipse Expedition to Singkep, 1901," Astrophysical Journal, Handwritten ms, printed copy, clipping English	1901 December
b. 80, f. 145	"The Singkep Mechanical Commutator," <i>Journal of the British Astronomical Association</i> , Handwritten ms. copied by Mabel L. Todd, printed copy English	21 February 1902
b. 80, f. 146	"On a Hitherto Untried Form of Mountingfor a Telescope of Exceptional Size," <i>American Journal of Science</i> , correspondence English See: box 24, folder 147	1902 June
b. 80, f. 147	"On a Hitherto Untried Form of Mountingfor a Telescope of Exceptional Size," <i>American Journal of Science</i> , 2 copies English	1902 June
b. 80, f. 148	"Early History of Astronomy at Amherst College," <i>Popular Astronomy</i> English	1903 June
b. 80, f. 149	"Meaning of the Sunspots," New England Homestead, 2 copies English	31 October and 7 November 1903
b. 80, f. 150	"The Solar Eclipse of 1905 in Spain," <i>The Observatory</i> English	1905 April
b. 80, f. 151	"Predictions for the Total Eclipse of the Sun, 30 Aug, 1905," <i>Popular Astronomy Journal</i> , Handwritten ms. and 2 printed copies English	1905 May
	"How Eclipses are Predicted," Technical World Magazine	1905 September
b. 80, f. 152	Correspondence	
b. 80, f. 153	Handwritten ms., 1 copy	
b. 80, f. 154	"Observations of 1905 Eclipse at Tripoli" English	
	"Total Solar Eclipses in the 20th Century," <i>Science,</i> correspondence English	
	"Local Predictions for the Total Solar Eclipse, of 1907, Jan 13-14 in Turkestan—Mongolia," <i>American Journal of Sciences</i>	March 1906
b. 80 , f. 155	Reprint and clipping	
b. 80, f. 156	Correspondence	
b. 80, f. 157	Five papers read at 7th Annual Meeting of the Astronomical and Astrophysical Society of America, Dec 28-30, 1905, N. Y. of which 4 were printed in <i>Science</i> n.d. Vol. XXIII, no. 586; abstracts of 4 papers printed; 1 ms.	28 March 1906
b. 80, f. 158	"The Lowell Expedition to Andes," <i>Popular Astronomy</i> , Vol XV, printed copy; clippings English	1907 November

b. 80, f. 159	"Observations of the Transit of Mercury, 1907, Nov 13," Astronomical Journal, printed article; notes English	23 January 1908
	"More Proof of Life on Mars," The Circle	
b. 80, f. 160	Correspondence	1908 February
b. 80, f. 161	Ms.	1908 February
	"Story of the Mars Expedition"	
b. 80 , f. 162	Cosmopolitan, correspondence English	1908 March
b. 80, f. 163	Cosmopolitan, Vol XLIV, 3 copies; clippings English	1908 March
b. 80, f. 164	"The Highest Astronomical Observatory," <i>Aeronautics</i> , 2 copies English	1909 June
b. 80, f. 165	"Halley's Comet as seen from a Balloon," "On the Steadiness of a Balloon Basket," <i>Astron. and Astroph. Soc. of America,</i> 11th Meeting, printed abstract English	17-19 August 1910
	"Halley's Comet," American Book Company	
b. 80, f. 166	Correspondence	
b. 80, f. 167	from New Astronomy	1910
b. 80, f. 168	Pamphlets and photos	
b. 80, f. 169	Printed matter, clippings about Halley's comet	1910
b. 80 , f. 170	"An Open-Air Telescope," <i>American Journal of Science</i> , 2 copies English	1911 July
b. 80 , f. 171	"A Plan for an Open-Air Telescope," <i>Literary Digest,</i> taken from <i>Popular Astronomy</i> (11 Oct 1911); newspaper clippings English	25 November 1911
	"The Science of Aeronautics Today," Country Life in America	
b. 80, f. 172	Correspondence	11 July 1911
b. 81, f. 173	Reprint	15 July 1911
b. 81, f. 174	"The Spectroscope in Astronomy," <i>Monthly Evening Sky News</i> , 3 copies English	December 1911
b. 81, f. 175	Telegram, Astronomische Nachrichten	12 January 1912
	"Optical Resolution of the Saturnian Ring," American Journal of Science	
b. 81 , f. 176	Correspondence	1912 February
5. 61, 1. 176		

b. 81, f. 178	"Optical Resolution of the Ring of Saturn into its Component Satellites or Particles," <i>Guide to Nature</i> English	1912 April
	"Three Centuries of Total Eclipses of the Sun in Mexico: 1850-2150"	
b. 81, f. 179	in Popular Astronomy	1913 June-July
b. 81, f. 180	Report of the 17th International Congress Of American States, ms. and reprint	1912
	"Spectrum Analysis," Popular Mechanics	
b. 81, f. 181	Correspondence	1912 August
b. 81, f. 182	1 сору	1912 August
b. 81, f. 183	"El Análisis Espectra," <i>Boletín de la Unión Panamericana</i> , Spanish translation of "Spectrum Analysis," 1 copy English	1912 October
b. 81, f. 184	"A Analyse Espectral," <i>Boletin da União Pan-Americana,</i> Portuguese translation of "Spectrum Analysis," English	1913 February
b. 81, f. 185	"L' Analyse Spectrale," <i>Bulletin de L'Union Pan Américaine</i> , French translation of "Spectrum Analysis," English	1913 May
b. 81, f. 186	"The Total Eclipse of 1914," <i>Popular Astronomy,</i> 1 reprint English	1914 January
b. 81, f. 187	"The Total Eclipse of 1914 in Turkey and Persia," <i>Nature</i> English	12 May 1914
	"Amherst Eclipse Expedition"	
b. 81, f. 188	<i>Nature</i> English	29 October 1914
b. 81, f. 189	American Journal of Science, 2 copies English	1914 December
	Eligiisii	
	"Sir William Rowan Hamilton"	
b. 81, f. 190		
b. 81, f. 190 b. 81, f. 191	"Sir William Rowan Hamilton"	1918 October
	"Sir William Rowan Hamilton" Correspondence	1918 October
b. 81, f. 191	"Sir William Rowan Hamilton" Correspondence In Atlantic Monthly, Handwritten and typed Mss.	1918 October 1918 March
b. 81, f. 191 b. 81, f. 192	"Sir William Rowan Hamilton" Correspondence In Atlantic Monthly, Handwritten and typed Mss. notes and photographs "On Selecting Stations for the Totality of 1918, June 8, and Probable Cloud Conditions at Eclipse Time," Popular Astronomy	

Articles, published > "A New Optical Projection Planetarium," Popular Astronomy (continued)

b. 81, f. 195	Correspondence	
b. 81, f. 196	Multigraphed ms., annotated reprints	1925 Aug, September
b. 81, f. 197	Research material	
b. 81, f. 198	"Radio Check-ups of 1926 Eclipses," <i>Scientific Age</i> English	1925 May
b. 81, f. 199	"The Aero-Radio Astronomic Check-ups," <i>Scientific Age</i> English	1925 April
	"What if People Do Ridicule You," American Magazine	
b. 81, f. 200	Correspondence	
b. 81, f. 201	1 сору	1920 October
b. 81, f. 202	"On the Accurate Adjustment of Stationary Corona Graphs," <i>Popular Astronomy</i> English	1927 May
	"On the Accurate Adjustment of Stationary Coronographs with Despatch," Popular Astronomy	
b. 81, f. 203	Handwritten and typed ms., Galley proofs	1927 May
b. 81, f. 204	1 copy; 6 reprints (1 annotated)	1927 May
	"Total Solar Eclipse, 1925 in N. Y., 1927 in Norway"	
b. 81, f. 205	Correspondence	1927 May
b. 81, f. 206	For Traval Bureau of Norwegian Railways, multigraph copy	1927 May
	"On Accurate and Speedy Adjustment of Coronagraphs," Popular Astronomy	
b. 81, f. 207	Correspondence	
b. 81, f. 208	2 reprints	1932 August- September
	"Automatic Photography of the Sun's Corona," Popular Astronomy	
b. 81, f. 209	Correspondence	1933 June-July
b. 81, f. 210	Handwritten ms., galley proofs, 1 printed copy	1933 June-July
	Articles for The Nation	
b. 82, f. 211	David P. Todd bibliography	
b. 82	Correspondence, payments:	
b. 82, f. 212	1881–1889 inclusive	1881–1889 inclusive
b. 82, f. 213	1890-1899	1890-1899

Articles for The Nation > Correspondence, payments: (continued)

b. 82	1900-1915	1900-1915
	Reviews and notes:	
b. 82, f. 215	1880-1889	1880-1889
b. 82, f. 216	1890-1899	1890-1899
b. 82, f. 217	1901-1915	1901-1915
	Miscellaneous writings	
	Brief popular articles, reviews, letters to the editor: published	
b. 83, f. 218	1883-1890	1883-1890
b. 83, f. 219	1892-1901	1892-1901
b. 83, f. 220	Work on Webster's Dictionary: correspondence; notes, lists	1906-1908
	Brief popular articles, reviews, letters to the editor: published	
b. 83, f. 221	1907-1914	1907-1914
b. 83, f. 222	1917-28 August 1932	1917–28 August 1932
b. 83, f. 223	Including 4 articles on 1932 Eclipse in Herald Tribune	1932 July- September
	Unpublished articles	
b. 84, f. 224	Handy-book for the Astronomic Tyro English	1878
b. 84, f. 225	"Department of Astronomy," English	Circa1887
	"St. Helena in 1890"	
b. 84, f. 226	Typed ms. portions; handwritten notes	
b. 84, f. 227	Mss. and photos	
b. 84, f. 228	"On the Prehistoric Corona," English	1894
b. 84, f. 229	"The Shooting Stars of November," copy by Mabel Loomis Todd English	1892-1898
b. 84, f. 230	Review; essays, fragments	1900, 1912
b. 85 , f. 231	"On Modern Transportation: A Simple Mechanical Innovation," English	1901
b. 85, f. 232	"Recent Observations in the Philippines," 1 handwritten, 1 typed	Circa 1901
	English	Circa 1701

Unpublished articles > "Visual Observations of Long-Period Variables" (continued)

b. 85, f. 233	No.1	Circa 1915
b. 85, f. 234	Research, no. 2	
	Essays:	
b. 85 , f. 235	"Can Railways" English	
	"Origins of Aero Astronomy," English	Circa 1919
b. 85, f. 236	Essays, notes	Circa 1922-1925
b. 85 , f. 237	"On the Projected Exhibit of Astronomy and Navigation," handwritten mss; 2 typed copies English	1926
b. 86 , f. 238	"Earthquakes, Clouds and Eclipses," handwritten mss.; 2 typed drafts English	Circa 1926
b. 86, f. 239	Essays	1926-1928
b. 86, f. 240	"Story of Astronomy," encyclopedia, unpublished correspondence English	1929-1930
b. 86, f. 241	"When Chasing TransNeptunian Planets Was Work," English	3 April 1930
b. 86 , f. 241	"Naked Eye Venus," English	10 November 1932
b. 86, f. 241	ix Popular Explanations of Astronomy	[post-1922]
	Why aren't there the same number of stars every night? How far does the earth move each day in its journey around the sun? Where do the stars go when the sun comes up? How many stars are visible from the southern hemisphere? How many stars are visible from the northern hemisphere? How do eclipses of the sun verify certain ancient dates?	
b. 86, f. 241	"On an effective method of sealing an exposed dome against smoke, dust and fine snow," English	undated
b. 86 , f. 241	"The ? of Stars" (on Mars) English	undated
b. 86, f. 241	On Telescopes	undated
b. 86, f. 241	Fragments of two book reviews on astronomy	undated
b. 86, f. 241	Review of Sir Robert Ball, Popular Guide to the Heavens, handwritten draft	undated
b. 86, f. 241	"The First Astronomers," English	[1924?]
b. 86, f. 241	Bibliography on Astronomy, handwritten list	
b. 86, f. 242	Articles and notes related to eclipse of 1932	

Unpublished articles (continued)

b. 86, f. 243	Essays on aero-astronomy	1932, undated
b. 86, f. 244	notes on musicians	[1880's?]
b. 86 , f. 244	On death	[1896?]
b. 86, f. 244	Biographical sketch of Andrew Ellicott Douglass, handwritten	
b. 86, f. 244	"The Passing of a Great Educator," English	[ca. 1921]
b. 86, f. 244	"Sir William Rowan Hamilton, An Apostle of Pure Science," (2 versions) English	undated
b. 86, f. 244	"Evolution of Expositions," English	1926
b. 86, f. 245-246	Misc. undated notes, not astronomical	
b. 86, f. 247	Scrap notes, not astronomical	
b. 86, f. 248	Unidentified material on publications	
b. 86A	Scrapbook with clippings of published articles from 1888 to 1907	

1916-1917

Series IV: Teaching and Lecturing, (1881-1927)

1.75 linear feet (4 boxes)

b. 88, f. 20

This series covers David Peck Todd's Amherst years and includes correspondence, photographs and memorabilia connected with the building of the Observatory and Observatory House. Todd also lectured extensively outside Amherst, and the correspondence, notes and publicity connected with these activities are arranged alphabetically by place.

	Teaching: Amherst	
b. 87 , f. 1	Correspondence as Professor of Astronomy	
b. 87, f. 2	Astronomy, Reports to Pres.	1881-1887
b. 87, f. 3	Summer school bulletins	1883, 1891
b. 87, f. 4	Navigation lectures notes	1902
b. 87, f. 5	Navigation lectures reference material	
b. 87, f. 6	Re: Dept. of Astronomy	
b. 87, f. 7	Student observations, enrollment lists	
b. 87, f. 8	Astronomy and navigation exams	1905-1916
b. 87, f. 9	Examples of student work: abstract, exam papers	1895, 1907, 1911, 1914
b. 87, f. 10	"Aloha" Cruises: student reports, photographs	1909, 1914
b. 87, f. 11	Papers as Secretary of Faculty: Letters of Inquiry, Minutes of Faculty Meetings, Petitions from Students, etc.	1882-1908
b. 87, f. 12	Fees for exams; correspondence re: practice of other institutions	1886, 1892
b. 87, f. 13	Faculty Senate reports over case of S. P. Clutia	1893-1894
b. 88, f. 14	Memorabilia	
b. 88, f. 14A	Newspaper clippings	
	Teaching	
b. 88, f. 15	Colorado Summer School prospectus, etc.	
b. 88, f. 16	Home Correspondence School, Springfield, Mass.: contract, prospectus, correspondence	1902-1927
b. 88, f. 17	International Correspondence School, Scranton, Pa.: Practical Astronomy Instruction Paper, 2 parts	1906
	Smith:	
b. 88, f. 18	Building of observatory	1886
b. 88, f. 19	Memorabilia	1884-1886
1 00 1 00	11.5.1.0.0.11	101 (1017

Univ. Extension Course for Conn. Valley

Teaching (continued)

	Course on Astronomy prospectus	
b. 88, f. 21	Accounts of astronomy at Amherst	
Obs	servatory	
b. 88, f. 22	Dedication of Lawrence Observatory	1848
b. 88, f. 23	Report on visits to European Observatories	April 1900
b. 88, f. 24	Tentative address list by Mabel Loomis Todd for observatory circular	
b. 89, f. 25	Correspondence on building	1897-1906
b. 89, f. 26	Survey of cost of American observatories	1905
b. 89, f. 27	Plans, drawings, written proposals	
b. 89, f. 28	Sketches	
b. 89, f. 29	Financial campaign	1901-1906
b. 89, f. 30	Cornerstone ceremony	June 23, 1903
b. 89, f. 31	Journal of progress	1903-1905
b. 89, f. 32	Newspaper clippings	1902, 1904
	Photographs of building of Observatory; of apparatus See: Todd-Bingham Picture Collection, MS 496E, Series I-IV	
b. 89, f. 33	Memorabilia, printed	
b. 89, f. 34	Guest book	
b. 89, f. 35	Observatory House: trees, memorabilia of planting lists, correspondence, book	
	Lecture notes:	
b. 90, f. 36	Re: Astronomy	
b. 90, f. 37	Re: Pensacola trip	1889
b. 90, f. 38	Arizona	
	Connecticut:	
	Correspondence (B-H):	
b. 90, f. 39	Bridgeport	
b. 90, f. 39	Canaan	
b. 90, f. 39	Enfield	
b. 90, f. 39	Hartford (University)	
b. 90, f. 39	Hartford (Technology Club)	

Observatory > Connecticut: (continued)

	Correspondence (N-S):
b. 90, f. 40	New Britain (Commonwealth Club)
b. 90, f. 40	New Haven: Yale, Sheffield Lecture Courses
b. 90, f. 40	Rockville Teachers Club
b. 90, f. 40	Stamford Science Society
	Chittenden, Russell H. (New Haven) See: box 2, folder 68
	Connecticut:
b. 90 , f. 41	Clippings
b. 90, f. 42	Memorabilia
	Florida:
b. 90, f. 43	Correspondence
b. 90, f. 44	Clippings
b. 90, f. 45	Maine: correspondence
	Massachusetts:
	Correspondence (A-G):
b. 90, f. 46	Amherst
b. 90, f. 46	Boston
b. 90, f. 46	Florence
b. 90, f. 46	Granby
	Glidden, Etta. N. (Boston) See: box 4, folder 123
	Correspondence (H-W):
b. 90, f. 47	Hatfield Men's Club
b. 90, f. 47	Haverhill
b. 90, f. 47	Holyoke Men's Club
b. 90, f. 47	Housatonic Lecture Club
b. 90, f. 47	Lenox Lecture Course
b. 90, f. 47	Methuen
b. 90, f. 47	Millington Centennial
b. 90, f. 47	New Bedford

Massachusetts: > Correspondence (H-W): (continued)

b. 90, f. 47	New Salem
b. 90 , f. 47	North Dana
b. 90, f. 47	Northampton (Telescopium)
b. 90, f. 47	Orange
b. 90, f. 47	Pittsfield
b. 90, f. 47	So. Hadley (Mt. Holyoke)
b. 90, f. 47	Springfield
b. 90, f. 47	Ware Men's League
b. 90, f. 47	Westfield
b. 90, f. 47	Worcester
	Young, Anne S. (Mt. Holyoke) See: box 10, folder 361
b. 90, f. 48	Clippings
b. 90, f. 49	Amherst: clippings
b. 90, f. 50	Memorabilia
b. 90, f. 51	Amherst: memorabilia
	New Jersey:
b. 90, f. 52	Correspondence
b. 90, f. 53	Clippings
	New York
	New York Correspondence (1):
b. 90 , f. 54	
b. 90, f. 54 b. 90, f. 54	Correspondence (1):
	Correspondence (1): Binghamton
	Correspondence (1): Binghamton Brooklyn (Institute of Arts and Sciences)
b. 90, f. 54	Correspondence (1): Binghamton Brooklyn (Institute of Arts and Sciences) correspondence (2):
b. 90, f. 54 b. 90, f. 55	Correspondence (1): Binghamton Brooklyn (Institute of Arts and Sciences) correspondence (2): Geneva (Hobart College)
b. 90, f. 54 b. 90, f. 55 b. 90, f. 55	Correspondence (1): Binghamton Brooklyn (Institute of Arts and Sciences) correspondence (2): Geneva (Hobart College) New York City (Amherst Association; N. Y. Academy of Sciences)
b. 90, f. 54 b. 90, f. 55 b. 90, f. 55	Correspondence (1): Binghamton Brooklyn (Institute of Arts and Sciences) correspondence (2): Geneva (Hobart College) New York City (Amherst Association; N. Y. Academy of Sciences) West Point (Academy) Carter, G. C. (West Point)
b. 90, f. 54 b. 90, f. 55 b. 90, f. 55 b. 90, f. 55	Correspondence (1): Binghamton Brooklyn (Institute of Arts and Sciences) correspondence (2): Geneva (Hobart College) New York City (Amherst Association; N. Y. Academy of Sciences) West Point (Academy) Carter, G. C. (West Point) See: box 2, folder 40

Vermont: b. 90, f. 58 Correspondence b. 90 Proctor (University Club; YMCA) Smith, Harold Ladd (Proctor) See: box 8, folder 256 Washington, D. C.: b. 90, f. 59 Correspondence Hall, Prof. Asaph (Washington, D. C.) See: box 4, folder 135 b. 90, f. 60 Clippings b. 90, f. 61 Memorabilia b. 90, f. 62 Other Clippings

Series V: Post-1922 Correspondence and Papers, (1922-1939)

4.25 linear feet (12 boxes)

This series is largely made up of correspondence with friends, family and others on personal and buisness matters following Todd's breakdown in 1922. Since Todd was officially declared incompetent during the period, there is also a considerable correspondence conducted by Millicent Todd Bingham concerning arrangements for his hospitalization and discussions with doctors, attendants and boardinghouse keepers on his progress. Her correspondence on this subject is placed in this series in a chronological arrangement.

Despite his condition, between 1922 and 1931 Todd carried on negotiotions to produce a silent motion picture, *Lawless Men*. The titles for this film, correspondence, photographs and publicity material are in this series. He also maintained his scientific and mechanical interests, carrying along a small telescope from place to place. His astronomical observations, designs, inventions and miscellaneous notes are arranged by subject.

The notes, which he wrote quite steadily in a tiny but legible hand, are uninhibited and sometimes ribald comments on the passing scene. He also wrote poetry, autobiographical reflections and interested himself in world government and get-rich-quick schemes. A portion of the correspondence and printed matter he accumulated in connection with these schemes is arranged chronologically. Since he was a voluminous writer and collector, there is at the end of the series a box of unarranged notes, clippings and memorabilia.

For other post-1922 correspondence, see the following folders in Series I: Box 3, folder 87; 1923; Box 4, folder 144; 1925; Box 8, folder 268; 1926 Nov 22; Box 8, folder 273; 1968 Sep 26 - Nov 6; Box 8, folder 275; [1926]; Box 8, folder 279; 1925, 1927; Box 11, folder 380; post-1922; and Box 12a, folder 411; 1923 Dec 6 - 1924 Nov 18.

b. 91, f. 1	Α	
b. 91, f. 2	American Book Co.	
b. 91, f. 3	American Journal of Science	
b. 91, f. 4	Amherst College	
b. 91, f. 5	Amherst College Alumni Association	
b. 91 , f. 6	Amherst Coll. Class 1875 Reunion	June 1925
b. 91, f. 7	В	
b. 91, f. 8	Bailey, Prentiss, Utica Observer-Dispatch	
b. 91 , f. 9	Baldwin Locomotive Works	
b. 91 , f. 10	Bennett, Harold M.: agent, Zeiss	
b. 91, f. 11	Borst, Ann Marie	
b. 91 , f. 12	Brady, Sarah	
b. 91, f. 13	С	
b. 91, f. 14	Chesney, E. C.	
b. 91 , f. 15	Coffin, Forrest; Ida G.	
b. 91, f. 16	Collier's	
b. 91, f. 17	Columbia Alumni Association	

b. 91 , f. 18	Crawford, Joseph U. Jessie
b. 91, f. 19	D
b. 91, f. 20	Dealer, Ted
b. 91, f. 21	Dugan, Raymond S.
b. 91, f. 22	E E
b. 91, f. 23	F
b. 91, f. 24	Flammarion, Mme. G. C.
b. 91, f. 25	G
b. 92, f. 26	Georgetown University
b. 92, f. 27	Glidden
b. 92, f. 28	Goodspeed's Bookshop
b. 92, f. 29	H
b. 92, f. 30	Hagedorn, Hermann
b. 92, f. 31	Harkness, Mrs. Alma B.
b. 92, f. 32	Hartness, James
,	
b. 92, f. 33	Harvard College Observatory
	Harvard College Observatory
	Harvard College Observatory Shapley, Harlow
b. 92, f. 33	Harvard College Observatory Shapley, Harlow Stetson, Harlan
b. 92, f. 33 b. 92, f. 34	Harvard College Observatory Shapley, Harlow Stetson, Harlan Haverford College
b. 92, f. 33 b. 92, f. 34 b. 92, f. 35	Harvard College Observatory Shapley, Harlow Stetson, Harlan Haverford College Heckscher, August
b. 92, f. 33 b. 92, f. 34 b. 92, f. 35 b. 92, f. 36	Harvard College Observatory Shapley, Harlow Stetson, Harlan Haverford College Heckscher, August Holland, W. J.
b. 92, f. 33 b. 92, f. 34 b. 92, f. 35 b. 92, f. 36 b. 92, f. 37	Harvard College Observatory Shapley, Harlow Stetson, Harlan Haverford College Heckscher, August Holland, W. J.
b. 92, f. 33 b. 92, f. 34 b. 92, f. 35 b. 92, f. 36 b. 92, f. 37 b. 92, f. 38	Harvard College Observatory Shapley, Harlow Stetson, Harlan Haverford College Heckscher, August Holland, W. J. I
b. 92, f. 33 b. 92, f. 34 b. 92, f. 35 b. 92, f. 36 b. 92, f. 37 b. 92, f. 38 b. 92, f. 39	Harvard College Observatory Shapley, Harlow Stetson, Harlan Haverford College Heckscher, August Holland, W. J. I J James, A. C. (W. W. Carman, agent)
b. 92, f. 33 b. 92, f. 34 b. 92, f. 35 b. 92, f. 36 b. 92, f. 37 b. 92, f. 38 b. 92, f. 39 b. 92, f. 40	Harvard College Observatory Shapley, Harlow Stetson, Harlan Haverford College Heckscher, August Holland, W. J. I J James, A. C. (W. W. Carman, agent) K
b. 92, f. 33 b. 92, f. 34 b. 92, f. 35 b. 92, f. 36 b. 92, f. 37 b. 92, f. 38 b. 92, f. 39 b. 92, f. 40 b. 92, f. 41	Harvard College Observatory Shapley, Harlow Stetson, Harlan Haverford College Heckscher, August Holland, W. J. I J James, A. C. (W. W. Carman, agent) K Kent, Daniel
b. 92, f. 33 b. 92, f. 34 b. 92, f. 35 b. 92, f. 36 b. 92, f. 37 b. 92, f. 38 b. 92, f. 39 b. 92, f. 40 b. 92, f. 41 b. 92, f. 42 b. 92, f. 43	Harvard College Observatory Shapley, Harlow Stetson, Harlan Haverford College Heckscher, August Holland, W. J. I J James, A. C. (W. W. Carman, agent) K Kent, Daniel Kunz, George F.
b. 92, f. 33 b. 92, f. 34 b. 92, f. 35 b. 92, f. 36 b. 92, f. 37 b. 92, f. 38 b. 92, f. 39 b. 92, f. 40 b. 92, f. 41 b. 92, f. 41	Harvard College Observatory Shapley, Harlow Stetson, Harlan Haverford College Heckscher, August Holland, W. J. I J James, A. C. (W. W. Carman, agent) K Kent, Daniel Kunz, George F.

b. 92, f. 46	M
b. 92, f. 47	Madison, Mrs. Wilkes (Janet B.)
b. 92, f. 48	Maxim, Hudson
b. 92, f. 49	Mecredy, H. E.
b. 92, f. 50	Moore, J. A.
b. 92, f. 51	Munson, Frank C.
b. 92, f. 52	N
b. 92, f. 53	Navy Dept.
b. 92, f. 54	N. Y. C. (Mayor Hylan)
b. 92, f. 55	N. Y. Public Library
b. 92, f. 56	0
b. 92, f. 57	Oram, Sarah
b. 92, f. 58	P-Q
b. 93, f. 59	Purrington
b. 93, f. 60	R
b. 93, f. 61	Rogers, Henry M.
b. 93, f. 62	Ruder
b. 93, f. 63	Rusch, Henry A.
b. 93, f. 64	S
b. 93, f. 65	Sawyer, Franklin B.
b. 93, f. 66	Schiff
b. 93, f. 67	Sesquicentennial Expo, Philadelphia 1920
b. 93, f. 68	Solberg, Thorvald; Library of Congress
b. 93, f. 69	Spencer Lens Co.
b. 93, f. 70	State Department
b. 93, f. 71	Swing
b. 93, f. 72	Т
b. 93, f. 73	Thomson, Elihu
b. 93, f. 74	Thursby, Emma Cecilia
b. 93, f. 75	Tolstoy, Count Ilya

b. 93, f. 76	U-V	
b. 93, f. 77	W	
b. 93, f. 78	Warner, Worcester Reed	
b. 93, f. 79	Warren, Whitney	
b. 93, f. 80	Warriner, S. D.	
b. 93, f. 81	Washburn, R.M.	
b. 93, f. 82	Welch, John W.	
b. 93, f. 83	Wheelwright, William B. Frances	
b. 93, f. 84	Woodhouse, Henry, Aerial League of America	
b. 93, f. 85	Y-Z; unidentified	
	Mabel Loomis Todd to David Peck Todd	
b. 94, f. 86	1922-1925	1922-1925
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 94, f. 87	1926-1932	1926-1932
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
	. 4	
	Millicent Todd Bingham to David Peck Todd	
b. 94, f. 88		1922-1924
b. 94, f. 88 b. 94, f. 89	Millicent Todd Bingham to David Peck Todd	1922-1924 1925-1927
	Millicent Todd Bingham to David Peck Todd 1922-1924	
b. 94, f. 89	Millicent Todd Bingham to David Peck Todd 1922-1924 1925-1927	1925-1927
b. 94, f. 89 b. 94, f. 90	Millicent Todd Bingham to David Peck Todd 1922-1924 1925-1927 1928-1934	1925-1927 1928-1934
b. 94, f. 89 b. 94, f. 90 b. 94, f. 91	Millicent Todd Bingham to David Peck Todd 1922-1924 1925-1927 1928-1934 1935-1939	1925-1927 1928-1934 1935-1939
b. 94, f. 89 b. 94, f. 90 b. 94, f. 91	Millicent Todd Bingham to David Peck Todd 1922-1924 1925-1927 1928-1934 1935-1939 Walter V. Bingham to David P. Todd	1925-1927 1928-1934 1935-1939
b. 94, f. 89 b. 94, f. 90 b. 94, f. 91 b. 95, f. 92	Millicent Todd Bingham to David Peck Todd 1922-1924 1925-1927 1928-1934 1935-1939 Walter V. Bingham to David P. Todd David Peck Todd's letters 1922	1925-1927 1928-1934 1935-1939 1922-1939
b. 94, f. 89 b. 94, f. 90 b. 94, f. 91 b. 95, f. 92 b. 95, f. 93	Millicent Todd Bingham to David Peck Todd 1922-1924 1925-1927 1928-1934 1935-1939 Walter V. Bingham to David P. Todd David Peck Todd's letters 1922 English 1923	1925-1927 1928-1934 1935-1939 1922-1939

David Peck Todd's letters (continued)

b. 95 , f. 97	1926 English	1926
b. 95, f. 98	1927 English	1927
b. 95 , f. 99	1928-1930	1928-1930
b. 96, f. 100	1931-1933	1931-1933
b. 96, f. 101	1933-1939	1933-1939
b. 96, f. 102	Bloomingdale Hospital, White Plains, N. Y.	July 1922-1923
b. 96, f. 103	West Chester, Pa.	1923-1924
b. 96, f. 104	Northampton State Hospital, Northampton, Mass.	July 1925
b. 96, f. 105	McLean Hospital, Waverly, Mass.	1925-1929
b. 96, f. 106	Brattleboro Retreat, Br., Vt.	1929-1930
b. 96, f. 107	S. Londonderry, Vt.	1930-1932
	Hector, N. Y.	
b. 96 , f. 108	1932-1933	1932-1933
b. 97, f. 109	1934-May 1935	1934-May 1935
b. 97, f. 110	June 1935-1936	June 1935-1936
b. 97, f. 111	Madison Heights, Va.	1936-1939
b. 97, f. 112	Correspondence re: suggested retreats and hospitals	1922-1936
b. 97, f. 113	Letters to family about David P. Todd after Jun 1922	
	David P. Todd, motion picture:	
b. 98 , f. 114	Promotion, correspondence	1922
	Correspondence:	
b. 98 , f. 115	1933 English	1933
b. 98, f. 116	1924-1931	1924-1931
b. 98, f. 117	Promotion, financing records, accounts	
b. 98 , f. 118	Promotion, photographs of advertising circulars	
b. 98, f. 119	Oversize poster for Lawless Men	
b. 99, f. 120	Printed matter collected by David P. Todd	
	Letters to David P. Todd (mostly advertising)	
b. 99, f. 121	1922-1924	1922-1924

Letters to David P. Todd (mostly advertising) (continued)

b. 99, f. 122	1925 English	1925
b. 99, f. 123	1926 English	1926
b. 99, f. 124	1927 English	1927
b. 99, f. 125	1928-1935	1928-1935
b. 100, f. 126	Scientific notes	1922-1939
b. 100, f. 127	Miscellaneous inventions and ideas	1925-1932
b. 100, f. 128	Miscellaneous notes (1)	1922-1939
b. 100, f. 129	Miscellaneous notes (2)	1922-1939
b. 100, f. 130	Newspaper clippings collected by David P. Todd	1922-1939
b. 101, f. 131	Letters of congratulation on 80th birthday	19 March 1935
b. 101, f. 132	Letters of condolence to Millicent Todd Bingham on David P. Todd's death	1 June 1939
b. 101, f. 133	Hudson, Charles J., "David Todd: An Appreciation" 1 copy; 2 reprints; letters of comment	
b. 101, f. 134	Biographical sketches	
b. 101, f. 135	David P. Todd death, newspaper clippings	1 June 1939
b. 101, f. 136	David P. Todd death, correspondence re: gravestone	1 June 1939
b. 102	Unarranged material: scribblings, printed matter, etc.	

Series VI: Personal and Financial, (1862-1939)

6.5 linear feet (18 boxes)

This series, which covers the more intimate aspects of Todd's life, begins with his school copybooks of 1867 and goes on with journals, diaries and notebooks to the very last year of his life, 1939. The final notebook is one kept by his nurses recording the circumstances of his death.

Those interested in domestic architecture and interiors of the turn of the century will find some of the detailed records in the "Financial" section particularly vivid. Included are the specifications for "The Dell," the Todd residence in Amherst from 1888 to 1905, as well as some of the contractor's receipts. The inventory for Observatory House, which the Todds left in 1917, is also included in this section and runs to fifty-two typed pages.

During the 1960's Millicent Todd Bingham arranged to have a biography of her father written. Two drafts of the manuscript, which was never published, are included in this series in the biographical section as well as extensive notes copied from diaries and letters in the rest of the collection.

The "Persons" section is devoted to clippings, speeches, and memorabilia concerning friends or associates of the Todds. These items are arranged alphabetically by the name of the person referred to. This section does not contain correspondence.

The four scrapbooks which make up the last section cover the period 1878 to 1913 and are filled with newspaper clippings, memorabilia, small pamphlets, and some correspondence, largely of a congratulatory nature.

Scrapbooks:

- 1. 1878-1906—Newspaper clippings, memorabilia, correspondence
- 2.1905-1909—Newspaper clippings, memorabilia, correspondence
- 3. 1909-1911—Newspaper clippings re: balloon flights and communicating with Mars
- 4. 1910-1913—Newspaper clippings, memorabilia, pamphlets, correspondence
- 5. 1893-1896—Newpaper clippings, memorabilia, pamphlets, correspondence re: Japan expedition
- 6.1909—Newspaper clippings re: "Signalling Mars"

*Boxes 111a, 112-114 all contain typewritten, xeroxed or printed material used as research notes by Marguerite Munson in the writing of *Eye on the Sky*. Many of these items are copies of correspondence from other parts of this collection.

Juvenilia:

Education:

b. 103, f. 1	Report cards and merit award	1865-1868
b. 103, f. 1	School premiums	1867
b. 103, f. 2	School tuition bills	
b. 103, f. 3	School exercise reports: penmanship	[1867-1869]
b. 103, f. 4	School exercise books: spelling, vocabulary, essays, Latin, Greek, drawing	[1867-1869]
b. 103, f. 5	Greek and Latin in verb book (mss) arithmetic theorems (printed)	

Juvenilia: > Education: (continued)

b. 103, f. 7 b. 103, f. 8 b. 103, f. 8 b. 103, f. 9 Religious education memorabilia b. 103, f. 10 Writings, short stories Columbia College: b. 103, f. 11 Greek and Latin notebooks (3) b. 103, f. 12 Essays b. 104, f. 13 Memoranda and printed manuscripts b. 104, f. 15 b. 104, f. 16 Diaries b. 104, f. 17 Astronomy notebook: transits b. 104, f. 18 Burgess on Political Science b. 104, f. 18 Chart from meteorology b. 104, f. 19 Essays b. 104, f. 19 Essays b. 104, f. 18 Burgess on Political Science b. 104, f. 18 Chart from meteorology b. 104, f. 19 Essays c. 1874-1875 b. 104, f. 20 Essays c. 1874-1875 b. 104, f. 20 Essays b. 104, f. 20 Essays b. 104, f. 20 Essays c. 1874-1875 b. 104, f. 20 Essays c. 1874-1875 b. 104, f. 20 Essays c. 1874-1875	b. 103, f. 6	School compositions	1867-1870
b. 103, f. 9 Religious education memorabilia [ca. 1862-1867] b. 103, f. 10 Writings, short stories Columbia College: b. 103, f. 11 Greek and Latin notebooks (3) b. 103, f. 12 Essays b. 104, f. 13 Memoranda and printed manuscripts b. 104, f. 14 Diary 1867 July b. 104, f. 15 Amherst, astronomy 1874-1875 b. 104, f. 16 Diaries 1874-1875 b. 104, f. 17 Astronomy notebook: transits 1874-1875 b. 104, f. 18 Burgess on Political Science b. 104, f. 18 Hitchcock on Anatomy and Physiology b. 104, f. 18 Chart from meteorology b. 104, f. 20 Financial memorabilia b. 104, f. 21 Printed memorabilia b. 104, f. 22 Catalogue 1875 b. 104, f. 22 History of class of 1875 b. 104, f. 23 The Olio 1873 b. 105, f. 24 Astronomy notebook 'Index Rerum' 1874 b. 105, f. 25 Greek notes (period unknown) b. 105, f. 26 Memorabilia; Clirpings Cirrca 1871-1879 Correspondence: b. 105, f. 27 B, E. P.	b. 103, f. 7	notes and exercises, Latin, etc.	
b. 103, f. 10 Writings, short stories Columbia College: b. 103, f. 11 Greek and Latin notebooks (3) b. 103, f. 12 Essays b. 104, f. 13 Memoranda and printed manuscripts b. 104, f. 14 Diary 1866 b. 104, f. 15 Amherst, astronomy 1874 January - 1875 July b. 104, f. 16 Diaries 1874-1875 b. 104, f. 17 Astronomy notebook: transits 1874-1875 b. 104, f. 18 Burgess on Political Science b. 104, f. 18 Hitchcock on Anatomy and Physiology b. 104, f. 18 Chart from meteorology b. 104, f. 20 Financial memorabilia b. 104, f. 21 Printed memorabilia commencement program 1875 b. 104, f. 22 Catalogue 1874-1875 b. 104, f. 22 History of class of 1875 b. 104, f. 23 The Olio 1873 b. 105, f. 24 Astronomy notebook 'Index Rerum' 1874 b. 105, f. 25 Greek notes (period unknown) b. 105, f. 26 Memorabilia: clippings Correspondence: b. 105, f. 27 B, E. P.	b. 103, f. 8	Map drawing	[ca. 1869]
Columbia College:	b. 103, f. 9	Religious education memorabilia	[ca. 1862-1867]
b. 103, f. 12 Greek and Latin notebooks (3) b. 103, f. 12 Essays b. 104, f. 13 Memoranda and printed manuscripts b. 104, f. 14 Diary 1866 b. 104, f. 15 Amherst, astronomy 1874 January - 1875 July b. 104, f. 16 Diaries 1874-1875 b. 104, f. 17 Astronomy notebook: transits 1874-1875 b. 104, f. 18 Burgess on Political Science b. 104, f. 18 Hitchcock on Anatomy and Physiology b. 104, f. 18 Chart from meteorology b. 104, f. 19 Essays b. 104, f. 20 Financial memorabilia b. 104, f. 21 Printed memorabilia b. 104, f. 22 Catalogue 1875 b. 104, f. 22 History of class of 1875 b. 104, f. 23 The Olio 1873 b. 105, f. 24 Astronomy notebook 'Index Rerum' 1874 b. 105, f. 25 Greek notes (period unknown) Circa 1871-1879 Correspondence: b. 105, f. 27 B., E. P.	b. 103, f. 10	Writings, short stories	
b. 103, f. 12		Columbia College:	
D. 104, f. 13 Memoranda and printed manuscripts 1866 D. 104, f. 14 Diary 1875 1874 1875 1875 1875 1875 1875 1875 1875 1875 1875 1875 1875 1875 1875 1874 1875	b. 103, f. 11	Greek and Latin notebooks (3)	
D. 104, f. 14 Diary 1866 D. 104, f. 15 Amherst, astronomy 1873 July D. 104, f. 16 Diaries 1874-1875 D. 104, f. 17 Astronomy notebook: transits 1874-1875 D. 104, f. 18 Burgess on Political Science D. 104, f. 18 Hitchcock on Anatomy and Physiology D. 104, f. 18 Chart from meteorology D. 104, f. 19 Essays D. 104, f. 20 Financial memorabilia D. 104, f. 21 Printed memorabilia D. 104, f. 22 Catalogue 1874-1875 D. 104, f. 22 History of class of 1875 D. 104, f. 23 The Olio 1873 D. 105, f. 24 Astronomy notebook 'Index Rerum' 1874 D. 105, f. 25 Greek notes (period unknown) D. 105, f. 26 Memorabilia: clippings Circa 1871-1879 Correspondence: D. 105, f. 27 B., E. P.	b. 103, f. 12	Essays	
1874 January 1875 July 1874 January 1875 July	b. 104, f. 13	Memoranda and printed manuscripts	
1875 July	b. 104, f. 14	Diary	1866
b.104, f. 17	b. 104, f. 15	Amherst, astronomy	
Lecture notebooks: b. 104, f. 18 Burgess on Political Science b. 104, f. 18 Hitchcock on Anatomy and Physiology b. 104, f. 18 Chart from meteorology b. 104, f. 19 Essays b. 104, f. 20 Financial memorabilia b. 104, f. 21 Printed memorabilia Commencement program 1875 b. 104, f. 22 Catalogue 1874-1875 b. 104, f. 22 History of class of 1875 b. 104, f. 23 The Olio 1873 b. 105, f. 24 Astronomy notebook 'Index Rerum' 1874 b. 105, f. 25 Greek notes (period unknown) Correspondence: b. 105, f. 27 B., E. P.	b. 104, f. 16	Diaries	1874-1875
b. 104, f. 18 Burgess on Political Science b. 104, f. 18 Hitchcock on Anatomy and Physiology b. 104, f. 18 Chart from meteorology b. 104, f. 19 Essays b. 104, f. 20 Financial memorabilia b. 104, f. 21 Printed memorabilia Commencement program 1875 b. 104, f. 22 Catalogue 1874-1875 b. 104, f. 22 History of class of 1875 b. 104, f. 22 History of class of 1875 b. 105, f. 24 Astronomy notebook 'Index Rerum' 1874 b. 105, f. 25 Greek notes (period unknown) b. 105, f. 26 Memorabilia: clippings Correspondence: b. 105, f. 27 B, E. P.	b. 104, f. 17	Astronomy notebook: transits	1874-1875
b. 104, f. 18		Lecture notebooks:	
b. 104, f. 18	b. 104, f. 18	Burgess on Political Science	
b. 104, f. 19 Essays b. 104, f. 20 Financial memorabilia b. 104, f. 21 Printed memorabilia Commencement program 1875 b. 104, f. 22 Catalogue 1874-1875 b. 104, f. 22 History of class of 1875 b. 104, f. 23 The Olio 1873 b. 105, f. 24 Astronomy notebook 'Index Rerum' 1874 b. 105, f. 25 Greek notes (period unknown) Correspondence: b. 105, f. 27 B, E. P.	b. 104, f. 18	Hitchcock on Anatomy and Physiology	
b. 104, f. 20 Financial memorabilia b. 104, f. 21 Printed memorabilia Commencement program 1875 b. 104, f. 22 Catalogue 1874-1875 b. 104, f. 22 History of class of 1875 b. 104, f. 23 The Olio 1873 b. 105, f. 24 Astronomy notebook 'Index Rerum' 1874 b. 105, f. 25 Greek notes (period unknown) b. 105, f. 26 Memorabilia: clippings Circa 1871-1879 Correspondence: b. 105, f. 27 B., E. P.	b. 104, f. 18	Chart from meteorology	
b. 104, f. 21 Printed memorabilia Commencement program 1875 b. 104, f. 22 Catalogue 1874-1875 b. 104, f. 22 History of class of 1875 b. 104, f. 23 The Olio 1873 b. 105, f. 24 Astronomy notebook 'Index Rerum' 1874 b. 105, f. 25 Greek notes (period unknown) b. 105, f. 26 Memorabilia: clippings Circa 1871-1879 Correspondence: b. 105, f. 27 B, E. P.	b. 104, f. 19	Essays	
Commencement program 1875 b. 104, f. 22 Catalogue 1874-1875 b. 104, f. 22 History of class of 1875 1873 b. 104, f. 23 The Olio 1873 b. 105, f. 24 Astronomy notebook 'Index Rerum' 1874 b. 105, f. 25 Greek notes (period unknown) b. 105, f. 26 Memorabilia: clippings Circa 1871-1879 Correspondence: b. 105, f. 27 B, E. P.	b. 104, f. 20	Financial memorabilia	
b. 104, f. 22 Catalogue 1874-1875 b. 104, f. 22 History of class of 1875 b. 104, f. 23 The Olio 1873 b. 105, f. 24 Astronomy notebook 'Index Rerum' 1874 b. 105, f. 25 Greek notes (period unknown) b. 105, f. 26 Memorabilia: clippings Circa 1871-1879 Correspondence: b. 105, f. 27 B, E. P.	b. 104, f. 21	Printed memorabilia	
b. 104, f. 22 History of class of 1875 b. 104, f. 23 The Olio 1873 b. 105, f. 24 Astronomy notebook 'Index Rerum' 1874 b. 105, f. 25 Greek notes (period unknown) b. 105, f. 26 Memorabilia: clippings Circa 1871-1879 Correspondence: b. 105, f. 27 B., E. P.		Commencement program	1875
b. 104, f. 23 The Olio 1873 b. 105, f. 24 Astronomy notebook 'Index Rerum' 1874 b. 105, f. 25 Greek notes (period unknown) b. 105, f. 26 Memorabilia: clippings Correspondence: b. 105, f. 27 B., E. P.	b. 104, f. 22	Catalogue	1874-1875
b. 105, f. 24 Astronomy notebook 'Index Rerum' b. 105, f. 25 Greek notes (period unknown) b. 105, f. 26 Memorabilia: clippings Correspondence: b. 105, f. 27 B., E. P.	b. 104, f. 22	History of class of 1875	
b. 105, f. 25 Greek notes (period unknown) b. 105, f. 26 Memorabilia: clippings Correspondence: b. 105, f. 27 B., E. P.	b. 104, f. 23	The Olio	1873
b. 105, f. 26 Memorabilia: clippings Circa 1871-1879 Correspondence: b. 105, f. 27 B., E. P.	b. 105, f. 24	Astronomy notebook 'Index Rerum'	1874
Correspondence: b. 105, f. 27 B., E. P.	b. 105, f. 25	Greek notes (period unknown)	
b. 105, f. 27 B., E. P.	b. 105, f. 26	Memorabilia: clippings	Circa 1871-1879
		Correspondence:	
b. 105, f. 28 Coffin, Prof. J. H. C., Nautical Almanac	b. 105, f. 27	B., E. P.	
	b. 105, f. 28	Coffin, Prof. J. H. C., Nautical Almanac	

Juvenilia: > Correspondence: (continued)

b. 105, f. 29	Columbia College School of Mines	
b. 105, f. 30	Compton, Sadie (sister-in-law)	
b. 105, f. 31	Newcomb, Prof. Simon	
b. 105, f. 32	Peck, Rev. David (maternal uncle)	
b. 105, f. 33	Peck, Prof. William G.	
b. 105, f. 34	Reeves, Tom	
b. 105, f. 35	Todd, Bertie (cousin)	
b. 106	Letterbook	1878-1881
Fi	nancial:	
b. 107, f. 36	Amherst house: "The Dell" specifications; receipts	1887-1888
b. 107, f. 37	Correspondence	
b. 107, f. 38	Observatory House inventory, handwritten	1918
b. 107, f. 39	Observatory House inventory, 2 typed copies	1918
b. 107, f. 40	Contracts	
b. 107, f. 41	Correspondence	
b. 107, f. 42	Insurance policies, correspondence	
b. 107, f. 43	Real estate	1921-1928
b. 107, f. 44	Rhoda Peck Todd, bills and related correspondence	1898-1901
b. 107, f. 45	Estate of Rhoda Peck Todd, correspondence re: final illness, property	1900-1908
b. 107, f. 46	Rhoda Peck Todd newspaper accounts and letters	
b. 107, f. 47	Retirement correspondence	1916-1920
	Printed matter	
b. 107, f. 48	Receipts	1883-1925
b. 107, f. 49	Taxes	
b. 107, f. 49a	Banking	1918, 1937
b. 107, f. 49a	Butcher's and grocer's accounts	1905-1907, 1913

Diaries and notebooks:

Diaries

Diaries and notebooks: > Diaries (continued)

b. 108, f. 50	1876, 1877, 1878 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1876, 1877, 1878
b. 108, f. 51	1886 English	1886
b. 108, f. 52	2 notebooks	1891
b. 108, f. 53	Brief diary: "Colorado Springs and Pike's Peak"	1893
b. 108, f. 54	Pocket notebook	1893
b. 108, f. 55	"Line a Day Diary" English	1893, 1894, 1895
	Diaries	
	The original processor of the David Peck Todd papers included a folder (box 108, folder 56) for Todd's 1907 diary with the following note: "DPT diary 1907, see MLT 1897 diary (reused)." Manuscripts and Archive staff have been unable to locate a David Peck Todd diary for 1907, but believe the note refers to the Bills Payable section of Mabel Loomis Todd's 1897 diary in the Mabel Loomis Todd papers, MS 496C, Series III, box 41, folder 20.	
b. 108, f. 57	1925, 1926	1925, 1926
b. 108, f. 58	1927, 1928	1927, 1928
b. 109, f. 59	1929, 1931, 1931	1929, 1931, 1931
	notebooks:	
b. 109, f. 60	1934-1938	1934-1938
b. 109, f. 61	1936-1938	1936-1938
b. 109, f. 62	Nurses' notebook A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1939 May 11-July 15
Biog	graphical:	
	Genealogy:	
b. 110, f. 63	Correspondence	
b. 110, f. 64	Mss. accounts	
b. 110, f. 65	notes and printed materials	
b. 110, f. 66	Newspaper clippings, memorabilia	
b. 110, f. 67	Autobiographical writings	
	Biographical Sketches:	

Biographical: > Biographical Sketches: (continued)

b. 110, f. 68	Mss.	
b. 111, f. 69	Mss.—by Mabel Loomis Todd	
b. 111, f. 70	Printed: correspondence	
b. 111, f. 71	Printed	
b. 111, f. 72	Printed: Nelson's Loose-Leaf Encyclopedia	1924-1925
b. 111, f. 73	Printed: by Millicent Todd Bingham	
b. 111 , f. 74	Lists of published articles by David P. Todd	
b. 111, f. 75	Lists of valuable scientific books owned by David P. Todd	
b. 111 , f. 76	Lists of Memberships	
b. 111 , f. 77	David P. Todd Publicity: typed	1870-1924
	David P. Todd Publicity: printed	
b. 111, f. 78	1870-1899	1870-1899
b. 111, f. 79	1900-1908	1900-1908
b. 111, f. 80	1901-1908	1901-1908
b. 111, f. 81	1909 English	1909
b. 111, f. 82	1910-1917	1910-1917
b. 111, f. 83	1919 English	1919
b. 111, f. 84	1920-1935	1920-1935
b. 111a, f. 85-86	Ms. of <i>Eye on the Sky</i> by Marguerite Munson(*) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1965
b. 112, f. 86a	Printed material for Munson biography	
b. 112, f. 87	Correspondence: Munson—Bingham	
b. 112, f. 88	notes by Millicent Todd Bingham for Munson biography	
b. 112, f. 89	Mabel Loomis Todd diary entries	
b. 112, f. 90	Genealogical	
	Genealogical Biographies and biographical notes on David P. Todd	
b. 112, f. 90	-	

Biographical: (continued)

b. 112, f. 94	Juvenilia	
b. 113, f. 95	Writings	
b. 113, f. 96	Life in Washington	1876
b. 113, f. 97	Amherst years	1881
b. 113, f. 98	Amherst Observatory	
b. 113, f. 99	Dickinson Material	
b. 113, f. 100	Lick Observatory, Transit of Venus	1882
b. 113, f. 101	Japan	1887
	African Expedition	1889
b. 113, f. 102-103	David P. Todd letters to family	
b. 113, f. 104	Printed material	
b. 113, f. 105	Eclipse—Japan	1896
b. 114, f. 106	Expeditions to Tripoli	1900, 1905
b. 114 , f. 107	Singkep	1901
b. 114, f. 108	Mars, Percival Lowell	1907
b. 114, f. 110	Total Eclipses	
b. 114 , f. 111	Newspaper clippings re: David P. Todd	1914
Pers	sons File	
b. 115, f. 112	Legal: Personal honorary degrees and club memberships	
b. 115, f. 113	Club privileges	
b. 115, f. 114	Honorary Degree of Ph. D. from Washington and Jefferson College	1888
b. 115, f. 115	Address Book	
b. 115, f. 116	A	
b. 115, f. 116 b. 115, f. 117	A Aero Club of America	
	Aero Club of America	
b. 115, f. 117	Aero Club of America Aero Club of New England	
b. 115, f. 117 b. 115, f. 118	Aero Club of America Aero Club of New England Aeronautical Society	

Persons File (continued)

b. 115, f. 121	В
b. 115, f. 122	С
b. 115A, f. 123	Columbia Alumni Association
b. 115A, f. 124	D-E
b. 115A, f. 124	Douglass, A. E.
b. 115A, f. 124	Draper, John W.
b. 115A, f. 124	Draper, Mrs. Henry
b. 115A, f. 124	Esty, Thomas C.
b. 115A, f. 125	F
	Flammarion, Camille
	See: <u>box 50-51, folder 357-376</u>
	Frost, Edwin B.
b. 115A, f. 126	G
b. 115A, f. 126	Glidden, Mr. and Mrs. Charles J.
b. 115A, f. 126	Goethals, George W.
b. 115A, f. 126	Grosvener, Edwin P.
D. 113A, 1. 120	Grosverier, Edwirt F.
b. 115A, f. 126	Grosvener, Gilbert H.
b. 115A, f. 126	Grosvener, Gilbert H.
b. 115A, f. 126	Grosvener, Gilbert H. Grubb, Thomas
b. 115A, f. 126 b. 115A, f. 126	Grosvener, Gilbert H. Grubb, Thomas H
b. 115A, f. 126 b. 115A, f. 126 b. 115A, f. 127	Grosvener, Gilbert H. Grubb, Thomas H Hale, George E.
b. 115A, f. 126 b. 115A, f. 126 b. 115A, f. 127 b. 115A, f. 127	Grosvener, Gilbert H. Grubb, Thomas H Hale, George E. Hall, Professor Asaph
b. 115A, f. 126 b. 115A, f. 126 b. 115A, f. 127 b. 115A, f. 127 b. 115A, f. 127	Grosvener, Gilbert H. Grubb, Thomas H Hale, George E. Hall, Professor Asaph Harris, George
b. 115A, f. 126 b. 115A, f. 126 b. 115A, f. 127 b. 115A, f. 127 b. 115A, f. 127 b. 115A, f. 127	Grosvener, Gilbert H. Grubb, Thomas H Hale, George E. Hall, Professor Asaph Harris, George Higginson, T. W.
b. 115A, f. 126 b. 115A, f. 126 b. 115A, f. 127 b. 115A, f. 127 b. 115A, f. 127 b. 115A, f. 127 b. 115A, f. 127	Grosvener, Gilbert H. Grubb, Thomas H Hale, George E. Hall, Professor Asaph Harris, George Higginson, T. W. Hills, Leonard Dwight
b. 115A, f. 126 b. 115A, f. 126 b. 115A, f. 127 b. 115A, f. 127	Grosvener, Gilbert H. Grubb, Thomas H Hale, George E. Hall, Professor Asaph Harris, George Higginson, T. W. Hills, Leonard Dwight Hoar, John Holden, Edward S. Holland, Dr. William J.
b. 115A, f. 126 b. 115A, f. 126 b. 115A, f. 127 b. 115A, f. 127	Grosvener, Gilbert H. Grubb, Thomas H Hale, George E. Hall, Professor Asaph Harris, George Higginson, T. W. Hills, Leonard Dwight Hoar, John Holden, Edward S. Holland, Dr. William J. See: box 30-31, folder 192-217
b. 115A, f. 126 b. 115A, f. 126 b. 115A, f. 127 b. 115A, f. 127	Grosvener, Gilbert H. Grubb, Thomas H Hale, George E. Hall, Professor Asaph Harris, George Higginson, T. W. Hills, Leonard Dwight Hoar, John Holden, Edward S. Holland, Dr. William J.

Persons File > H (continued)

Huggins, Lady M. L. See: Mabel Loomis Todd Papers, MS 496C.

	dec. Masci Edding Toda Capers, Mo 1700.
b. 115A, f. 128	Head, Franklin L. A Notable Lawsuit
b. 116, f. 129	James, Mr. and Mrs. A. C.
b. 116, f. 129	James, Mr. and Mrs. D. W.
b. 116, f. 130	Κ
b. 116, f. 130	Kennan, George
b. 116, f. 130	Knipping, E.
b. 116, f. 131	L
b. 116, f. 131	Langley, Samuel P.
b. 116, f. 132	Lowell, Percival
b. 116, f. 133	Maxim, Hudson
b. 116, f. 134	Munsterberg, Hugo
b. 116, f. 135	Newcomb, Prof. and Mrs. Simon and Family
b. 116, f. 136	P
b. 116, f. 136	Parker, Sir Gilbert
b. 116, f. 136	Pickering, Prof. and Mrs. Edward C.
b. 116, f. 136	Pickering, William H.
b. 116, f. 136	Pierce, Benjamin
b. 116, f. 137	R
b. 116, f. 137	Riker, C. L.
b. 116, f. 137	Rockwell, John
b. 116 , f. 137	Rotch, A. Lawrence
	Rusch, Henry A.
	See: box 12, folder 391
b. 116, f. 138	S
b. 116, f. 138	Safford, T. H.
b. 116, f. 138	See, Prof. T. J. J.
b. 116, f. 138	Seelye, Prof. Julius
b. 116, f. 138	Serviss, Garrett R.
b. 116, f. 138	Stearns, George M.

Persons File > S (continued)

b. 116, f. 138	Swasey, Ambrose E.	
b. 116, f. 138	Swift, Dr. Lewis	
b. 116, f. 139	Т	
b. 116, f. 139	Thoreau, Henry	
b. 116, f. 139	Turner, H. H.	
b. 116, f. 140	Thompson, E. A.	
b. 116, f. 141	W	
	Welles, Robert	
	See: box 11, folder 92 See: box 10, folder 343	
b. 116, f. 141	Whiting, Sarah	
b. 116, f. 141	Ward, Henry A.	
	Woodhouse, Henry	
	See: <u>box 30, folder 190</u>	
b. 116, f. 142	Young, C. A.	
Scra	apbooks:	
b. 117	Scrapbook 1	1878-1906
b. 118	Scrapbooks 2 and 3	1905-1909, 1909-1911
b. 119	Scrapbook 4	1910-1913
b. 120	Scrapbooks 5 and 6	1893-1896, 1909

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Preferred Titles

American Journal of Science

Subjects

Aeronautics

Astronomers

Astronomy

Balloons

Courtship

Eclipses

Education

Educators

Inventions

Observatories

Science

Women

Women authors

Geographic Names

Africa

Amherst (Mass.)

Angola

Asia

Chile

Esashi-shi (Japan)

Europe

Latin America

Mars (Planet) -- Opposition, 1907

Middle East Panama

Peru

Saint Helena

Shirakawa-shi (Japan)

Singkep (Indonesia)

Soviet Union -- Description and travel

Tripoli (Libya)

Venus (Planet) -- Transit -- 1874

West Indies

Genres / Formats

Diaries

Names

Abbe, Cleveland, 1872-1934

Agassiz, Alexander, 1835-1910

Allen, Francis Richmond, 1843-1931

Babbott, Frank Lusk, 1854-1933

Bailey, Alice Ward, 1857-1922

Baker, Ray Stannard, 1870-1946

Barnard, Edward Emerson, 1857-1923

Bingham, Millicent Todd, 1880-1968

Bridgman, Herbert L. (Herbert Lawrence),

1844-1924

Bryce, James Bryce, Viscount, 1838-1922

Cable, George Washington, 1844-1925

Cannon, Annie Jump, 1863-1941

Derr, Louis, 1868-1923

Dickinson, Austin, 1829-1895

Dickinson, Lavinia Norcross, 1833-1899

Elkin, William L. (William Lewis), 1855-1933

Flammarion, Camille, 1842-1925

Frost, Edwin Brant, 1866-1935

Grubb, Howard, Sir, 1844-1931

Hall, Asaph, III, 1829-1907

Hall, G. Stanley (Granville Stanley), 1844-1924

Harris, George, 1844-1922

Hartness, James, 1861-1934

Headley, P. C. (Phineas Camp), 1819-1903

Holland, W. J. (William Jacob), 1848-1932

Huggins, William, Sir, 1824-1910

James, Arthur Curtiss, 1867-1941

James, D. Willis (Daniel Willis), 1832-1907

James, William, 1842-1910

Keeler, James Edward, 1857-1900

Knipping, Erwin, 1844-1922

Knobel, E. B. (Edward Ball), 1841-1930

Langley, S. P. (Samuel Pierpont), 1834-1906

Lincoln, Robert Todd, 1843-1926

Loomis, Eben Jenks, 1828-1912

Loud, F. H. (Frank Herbert), 1852-1927

Lowell, Percival, 1855-1916

Lyman, Albert Josiah, 1845-1915

Maxim, Hiram Percy, 1869-1936

Moore, Willis L. (Willis Luther), 1856-1927

Newcomb, Simon, 1835-1909

Norton, Charles Dyer, 1871-1922

Palmer, Alice Freeman, 1855-1902

Palmer, George Herbert, 1842-1933

Parker, Gilbert, 1862-1932

Pickering, Edward C. (Edward Charles), 1846-1919 Pope, Albert A. (Albert Augustus), 1843-1909 Pritchett, Henry S. (Henry Smith), 1857-1939 Purrington, William Archer, 1852-1926 Robinson, Edward, 1858-1931 Rotch, Abbott Lawrence, 1861-1912 Safford, Truman Henry, 1836-1901 Saitō, Kuniji, 1913-Schiff, Jacob H. (Jacob Henry), 1847-1920 Smith, Henry Preserved, 1847-1927 Stokes, Anson Phelps, 1838-1913 Swift, Lewis, 1820-1913 Taft, William H. (William Howard), 1857-1930 Thomson, Elihu, 1853-1937 Todd, David P. (David Peck), 1855-1939 Todd, Mabel Loomis, 1856-1932 Turner, H. H. (Herbert Hall), 1861-1930 Ward, Henry A. (Henry Augustus), 1834-1906 Whiting, Sarah Frances, 1847-Wilder, Herbert Augustus, 1837-1922 Woolley, Mary Emma, 1863-1947 Wright, Arthur W. (Arthur Williams), 1836-1915 Young, Anne Sewell, 1871-Young, Charles A. (Charles Augustus), 1834-1908

Corporate Bodies

Aero Club of America
Allegheny Observatory
Alvan Clark & Sons
Amherst College
Blue Hill Meteorological Observatory
Japan Society (New York, N.Y.)
Lick Observatory
Royal Greenwich Observatory
Yale University. Observatory
Yerkes Observatory